POLK CITY
City Commission Meeting (6pm)

May 20, 2025 Polk City Government Center
123 Broadway Blvd., SE

e —
CALL TO ORDER — Mayor Joe LaCascia

INVOCATION — Pastor Walter Lawlor, New Life Community Church

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE — Mayor Joe LaCascia

ROLL CALL - Assistant City Manager Sheandolen Dunn

ESTABLISHMENT OF A QUORUM

APPROVE CONSENT AGENDA
PRESENTATIONS AND RECOGNITIONS

OPPORTUNITY FOR PUBLIC COMMENT — ITEMS NOT ON AGENDA (limit comments to 3
minutes)

AGENDA
1. Orangewood Pond Improvements Project (Marklen Loop area)
CITY MANAGER ITEMS

1. Cleaning of Mount Olive Rapid Infiltration Basins
2. Mt. Olive Force Main Extension Change Order

CITY ATTORNEY ITEMS

COMMISSIONER ITEMS
Commissioner Pettit
Commissioner Blethen
Commissioner Wilson
Vice Mayor Nichols
Mayor LaCascia

ANNOUNCEMENTS
ADJOURNMENT

Please note: Pursuant to Section 286.0105, Florida Statutes, if a person decides to appeal any decision made by the City Commission with respect to any
matter considered during this meeting, he or she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceedings is made, which record includes the testimony
and evidence upon which the appeal is to be based. In accordance with the American with Disabilities Act, a person with disabilities needing any special
accommodations to participate in city meetings should contact the Office of the City Clerk, Polk City Government Center, 123 Broadway, Polk City, Florida
33868 Telephone (863) 984-1375. The City of Polk City may take action on any matter during this meeting, including items that are not set forth within
this agenda, Minutes of the City Commission meetings may be obtained from the City Clerk's office. The minutes are recorded, but are not transcribed
verbatim. Persons requiring a verbatim transcript may arrange with the City Clerk to duplicate the recordings, or arrange to have a court reporter present
at the meeting. The cost of duplication and/or court reporter will be at the expense of the requesting party.



CONSENT AGENDA
May 20, 2025

MAY ALL BE APPROVED BY ONE VOTE OF COMMISSION TO ACCEPT CONSENT AGENDA.
Commission Members may remove a specific item below for discussion and add it to the Regular
Agenda under New or Unfinished Business, whichever category best applies to the subject.

A. CITY CLERK
1. April 18, 2025 — Regular City Commission Meeting

B. REPORTS

Building Permits Report — April 2025

Code Enforcement Report — n/a

Financial Report — March/April 2025

Library Report — April 2025

Polk Sheriff's Report — April 2025

Public Works and Utilities Report — April 2025
Utility Billing Report — April 2025

C. QOTHER
1. Utility Bill Write-Offs

NoOhAON=



City Commission Meeting
May 20, 2025

CONSENT AGENDA ITEM: Accept minutes for:

April 18, 2025 — Regular City Commission Meeting

____INFORMATION ONLY
_X__ACTION REQUESTED

ISSUE: Minutes attached for review and approval

ATTACHMENT:

April 18, 2025 — Regular City Commission Meeting
ANALYSIS: N/A

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Approval of Minutes




CITY COMMISSION MINUTES
April 15,2025

L — e —————————
#

Mayor LaCascia called the meeting to order at 6:00 pm.

Pastor Walter Lawlor, New Life Community Church, gave the invocation.

Those present recited the Pledge of Allegiance led by Mayor LaCascia.

ROLL CALL - Assistant City Manager Sheandolen Dunn

Present: Mayor Joe LaCascia, Vice Mayor Charles Nichols, Commiésioner Michelle
Pettit, Commissioner Rick Wilson, Attorney Kristie Hatcher-Bolin, City

Manager Patricia Jackson

Absent: Commissioner Micheal T. Blethen

Election of Mayor
Motion by Vice Mayor Nichols to nominate Joe LaCascia to serve another one-year

term as Mayor; this motion was seconded by Commissioner Wilson.
Motion carried unanimously by Voice Vote.
Election of Vice Mayor

Motion by Commissioner Wilson to nominate Charles Nichols to serve another one-
year term as Vice Mayor; this motion was seconded by Mayor LaCascia.

Motion carried unanimously by Voice Vote.

APPROVE CONSENT AGENDA
Motion by Vice Mayor Nichols to approve the March 18, 2025 Regular City
Commission Meeting, Department Reports, and other items on the Consent Agenda.

Motion carried unanimously by Voice Vote.
PRESENTATIONS - None

PUBLIC COMMENT

Robert Longtin (525 Marklen Loop) — Lengthy discussion regarding the Retention Pond
in Orangewood Village by Bascom Court and Marklen Loop, which is in need of an outlet.
Wants to see this issue resolved before hurricane season begins.

Mark Frederick (CivilSurv) addressed the issue. This area is in a flood zone. He is
working on a solution and will bring information forth at the next meeting.

Vice Mayor Nichols recommended that a temporary plan be put together while we work
on a permanent solution.



Commissioner Pettit asked how long staff had been working on this issue?
Mr. Frederick responded, since January.

ORDER OF BUSINESS

CDBG Grant Application
This was a Public Hearing. No one was present from the Public to speak regarding this

matter. The Environmental Review and Plans are complete. However, the deadline for
submitting the full grant application packet is May 2. A second public hearing would
need to take place and this timeline does not allow that. Would still be the Citrus Grove
Boulevard Project, and it will be shovel-ready. Therefore, Staff is requesting approval to
wait and apply in the October application cycle.

The City Commission provided consensus to wait and apply in October 2025 for
the CDBG Grant.

CITY MANAGER ITEMS

Bar Screen Project — Complete
Voyles Loop Lift Station - Complete
Centennial Celebration — A huge success

New Parade Route — City Manager Jackson recommended a new route starting at
Orange Boulevard/Broadway and ending at Orange Boulevard/SR 33.

MOSN — Found a water and sewer line. City Attorney Cloud composed the Easement
Agreement and MOSN has agreed to the terms.

Motion by Vice Mayor Nichols to approve the Easement Agreement; this motion was
seconded by Commissioner Wilson. Motion carried 4/0.

Resurfacing of Basketball Courts — Will bring quotes to the May Meeting.

CITY ATTORNEY ITEMS

Workshop for City Commission — Attorney Hatcher-Bolin briefly discussed Tuesday
April 29; however, that date will not work for several people; therefore, a new date/time
will be selected.

COMMISSIONER ITEMS
Commissioner Pettit — None
Commissioner Wilson - None
Vice Mayor Nichols — None




Mayor LaCascia — The Centennial Celebration was great. Heard so many compliments
throughout the day. Complimented the staff on a job well done.

ANNOUNCEMENTS - None

ADJOURNMENT - 6:31 pm

Patricia Jackson, City Manager Joe LaCascia, Mayor



City Commission Meeting
May 20, 2025
CONSENT AGENDA ITEM: Department Monthly Reports

____INFORMATION ONLY
X__ACTION REQUESTED

ISSUE: Department Reports attached for review and approval.

ATTACHMENTS:

Monthly Department Reports for:

Building Permits Report — April 2025

Code Enforcement Report — n/a

Financial Report — March/April 2025

Library Report — April 2025

Polk Sheriff's Report — April 2025

Public Works and Utilities Report — April 2025
Utility Billing Report — April 2025

NoOOhWON=

ANALYSIS:

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

Approval of Department Reports via Consent Agenda



DEMO
Permit Number
BT-2025-6442

ELECTRICAL
Permit Number
BT-2025-6756
BT-2025-7670
BT-2025-7752
BT-2025-7756

FENCE WALL
Permit Number
BT-2025-6320

GAS
Permit Number
BT-2025-6758

MECHANICAL

Permit Number
BT-2025-7125

BT-2025-7704

POOL

Permit Number
BT-2025-6440
BT-2025-8125

PRE-PERMIT

Permit Number
BP-2025-134

Polk Clty Permits

Polk City Permits Added
From: 04/01/25 To: 04/30/2025

Address
520 2ND ST, POLK CITY, FL 33868
Subtotal:

Address
310 BAYBERRY DR, POLK CITY, FL 33868
153 LAYNEWADE RD, POLK CITY, FL 33868
550 MARKLEN LOOP, POLK CITY, FL 33868
5475 Mt Olive Rd, Polk City, FL 33868
Subtotal:

Address
246 TRAIL VIEW WAY, POLK CITY, FL 33868
Subtotal:

Address
310 BAYBERRY DR, POLK CITY, FL 33868
Subtotal:

Address
703 4TH ST, POLK CITY, FL 33868
8918 HINSDALE HEIGHTS DR, POLK CITY, FL 33868

Subtotal:
Address
520 2ND ST, POLK CITY, FL 33868
512 ROSEWOOD LN, POLK CITY, FL 33868

Subtotal:
Address
426 BASCOM CT, POLK CITY, FL 33868

Subtotal:

Page 1 of 2

Declared Value  Date Added
300.00 04/02/2025
$300.00
Declared Value  Date Added
15,500.00 04/08/2025
4,800.00 04/22/2025
500.00 04/23/2025
1,250.00 04/23/2025
$22,050.00
Declared Value  Date Added
7,123.00 04/01/2025
$7,123.00
Declared Value  Date Added
2,500.00 04/08/2025
$2,500.00
Declared Value  Date Added
7,800.00 04/14/2025
19,365.00 04/22/2025
$27,165.00
Declared Value  Date Added
350.00  04/02/2025
1,000.00 04/29/2025
$1,350.00
Declared Value  Date Added
20,000.00 04/09/2025
$20,000.00
5/6/2025 8:36 AM



RE-ROOF

Polk Clty Permits

Page 2 of 2

Permit Number Address Declared Value  Date Added
BT-2025-7604 gggel\é CITRUS GROVE BLVD, MSTU LIBRARY, FL 7,500.00 04/21/2025

Subtotal: $7,500.00

RESIDENTIAL
Permit Number Address De e Date Add

BR-2025-2571 764 TEABERRY TRL, POLK CITY, FL 33868 300,000.00 04/01/2025
BR-2025-2575 333 NOLANE LN, POLK CITY, FL 33868 650,000.00 04/01/2025
BR-2025-2622 . 520 2ND ST, POLK CITY, FL 33868 1,000.00 04/02/2025
BR-2025-2646 8886 CONWAY RD, POLK CITY, FL 33868 1,822.00 04/03/2025
BR-2025-2739 463 SUNRISE BLVD, POLK CITY, FL 33868 9,500.00 04/07/2025
BR-2025-2765 957 LAKESHORE DR, POLK CITY, FL 33868 215.00 04/08/2025
BR-2025-2770 426 BASCOM CT, POLK CITY, FL 33868 12,000.00 04/08/2025
BR-2025-2848 520 2ND ST, POLK CITY, FL 33868 2,000.00 04/10/2025
BR-2025-3121 426 BASCOM CT, POLK CITY, FL 33868 12,000.00 04/21/2025
BR-2025-3190 437 ROSEWOOD LN, POLK CITY, FL 33868 6,500.00 04/23/2025
BR-2025-3257 353 HONEY BEE LN, POLK CITY, FL 33868 0.00 04/25/2025
BR-2025-3295 745 4TH ST, POLK CITY, FL 33868 1,500.00 04/27/2025

Subtotal: $996,537.00

Grand Total: $1,084,525.00

3 SEL 4o Dole
Hoolhy Mulp

5/6/2025 8:36 AM



CITY OF POLK CITY

Si'é’ff_‘,’,ﬁﬁfr?.;?f’ob No: 34227 Simple Balance Sheet D SOANNAK
For Fiscal Year: 2025 thru Month: Mar
Fund: 01 OPERATING FUND
Account Account Ending Net
Number Title Bal Amount
01-101-100 Cash - Checking 4,121,221.56
01-101-990 Library Van Fleet Cycling Challenge 859.08
01-101-985 City Centennial 20,705.00
01-102-100 Cash on Hand 875.00
01-115-100 Accounts Receivable - Utilities 48,228.67
01-115-120 Accounts Receivable - Local Bus Licenses 3,540.00
01-115-200 Accounts Receivable - Year End 147,972.84-
01-117-100 Allowance for Bad Debt 131.83-
01-133-100 Due From Other Governmental Units 105,999.86
01-133-101 Due from Others (Franchise & Public Serv. Tax) 38,729.28
01-151-100 Investments - FL SAFE GF 1,253,558.87
01-151-902 Investments - FL SAFE GF Reserves 88,619.81
01-153-302 Restricted Cash - New Local Opt Gas Tax 401,894.18
01-155-100 Prepaid Expenses 5,231.50
01-160-902 Reserve Account 100,000.59
01-160-903 Reserve Bcct - Emergencies & Contingency 62,924.00
#*% TOTAL ASSET** 6,104,282.74
01-202-100 Accounts Payable 119,631.12
01-202-3900 Customer Deposits 8,460.00
01-202-950 Other Deposits 150,000.00
01-208-310 Due to DCA - Bldg Permit Surcharge 297.43
01-208-320 Due to Dept of Business - License Fees 142.11
01-208-330 Due to PCSO - Police Education Revenue 87.51
01-217-200 Accrued Sales Tax 257.50
01-218-100 Payroll Taxes Payable 10,823.65
01-218-200 FRS Retirement Payable 0.59
01-218-300 Health Plan Payable 536.19
01-218-320 Supplemental Insurance Payable 3,215.41
01-218-400 Dental Plan Payable 164.86-
01-218-410 Vision Plan Payable 687.55
01-218-700 ICMA-RC 120.00
*% TOTAL LIABILITY** 294,094.20
01-243-100 Encumbrances Placed 48,213.08
01-245-100 Reserved for Encumbrances 48,213.08-
*% TQTAL ENCUMBRANCE** 0.00
01-271-100 Fund Balance Unreserved 5,251,871.73
*% TOTAL EQUITY** 5,251,871.73
*% TOTAL REVENUE** 2,318,327.73
*%* TOTAL EXPENSE** 1,760,010.92
TOTAL LIABILITY AND EQUITY 6,104,282.74




% 00°0 (56°2€0'S) §6°CE0’S 00°0 00°0 000 TLTLSE'SL SouTd JuswsdIOoFud SPOD 00E€-TISE-TO
% 90°02 S9°%6T'L S€°508'T 00°0 00°000'6 00°000'6 T6°69L'TT njtagIod pue ‘sS9f3TRUSd SSUTA S0TTOd 00Z-TSE-TO
% ST°Z% EL TBT'E Lz 81e’'e %0°00€ 00°005'S 00°00S'S TE996'E swoour AxeaqTT 00T-L¥E-TO
% TE'SS §8°S98Z'L ST 8T0'6 00°0 00 ¥0E’9T 00" %0E'9T €E°9E0'8BT Juswesiby SoueUSIUTEW 1004 006-F¥E-TO
% SZ°1S %0 9€9°LT 96°0%5'8T 91" 060 '€ 00°LLT'9E 00" LLT'9E 26 9L6°9E 8993 A3T1TIN I93emuiols 00L-0FE-TO
% §S°8S 26 86T 'T0C 80°86T %82 T9°'BBE 6V 00°L6E'S8Y 00" L6E'SBY LL"GOL'BES @3seM PITOS 00%-0VE-TO
$ 68°9S T2°9%2'1C 6L %16 9T 6L°%T6'9C 00 T9T'8% 00°T9T'8¥ QT T9T'8% putpung dood AIeIqIT Q0T-LEE-TO
§ £2°0% Z0 9%6 'SET 86 66%'16 z0 86T 8T 00'9%¥'LZE 00°9%%'LZE Z9°850'SET xeJ, S9TBS 3USD-FIBH 08T-See-T0
% 00°0 00°S2T’T 00°0 000 00°G2T'T 00°G62T'T €8°L20°T asusnt] sbeaassg OTTOYCDTIY OST-SEE-TO
% 9T %L 95°95%'T Py ELT ¥ SLTTST 00°9€9°S 00°9€9'S $5°620°8 99UsDTT SWOH ITTAOW 0%T-SEE-TO
% 88° %% 00°9TL 2T 00" €5S€'0T ST ELY'T 00°690'€T 007690 €2 Zh 156 '2ZT xel [9Nd IOJON "3IUSD Y3lg - SYS CTI-SEE-TO
% 88°9% €2°626°LS LL E9T LY 657229 'L 00'£60°50T 00" €£60°50T TE'9LS'SOT XeJ, 937€S 9335 - SUA 0CI-SEE-TO
% 00°0 000 000 00°0 00°0 000 SLTE8T'0T £20T ©ITepPI - "qUI®Y 9315 YWEA TOP-PEE-TO
% 0070 (52 82%) Sz 8Zy 00°0 000 000 000 £20Z BTTEPI - 'qWTSY TeBISPSd WWHA ZO0P-TEE-TO
% 00°0 000 00°0 000 000 00°0 L0 69289 Zz0z uel - ‘qWIsy TeIapsi YWdd T0%-TE€Ee-TO
3 00°0 (00°0ST) 00°0ST 000§ 00°0 00°0 000 98 TOYODIY - ITWISd 00E-6Z&£-TO
% ST°STT (00°052) 00°006°T 00°0 00°059'T 00°059'1T 00's28’'¢2 sM3TADY ueld 93TS 0TZ-67E-T0
% 25'82 LG DES'O0F €7 89T'9T 0070 00°669°95 00°669'95 TH 9E€’'CY 984 SsTyOURII 3SeM PTTOS 0Q0E-£ZE-TO
% SL°0€ 0T S9T'0% 06" FEB'LT 00°0 00°000'8S 00°000'85 6T°9%8'LE 994 OoSTYOUeBId DTIIDSTH 00T-£ZE-TO
$ 6 ED 8 256811 9T LTZ'E6 00°080'0S 00°0LT'ZTIC 00-oLT’'CIT PEETT TV suor1o9dsul - 3Twidgd BpPTE 8OT-ZZE-TO
% SL'8T 00°06¢€ 0006 00°0 00°08% 00°08% 00°08% Aouednoog Jo 3a8D - 3TWISG BpTd LOT-2ZE-TO
% 92762 00°sZE’E 00°SLE'T 00°S2T 00°00L'% 00°00L'Y 00°SLE'E TeoTueyosl - 3ITwiad BpTE SOT-ZZE-TO
% 89°S5¢C 00°0§L'T 00056 00°05¢ 00°00L'€E 00°00L'E 00°005'T ButqunTd - 3Twasd BPTE ¥0T-2ZE-T0
% 00°LS 00°05T'2 00°058°'2 00056 00°000°'S 00°000'S oo-se8’'¢t TeoTIIneTd - ITwrad BprE €0T-22E-T0
% 05°6% 00°0z0'€T 00°086'T 007092 00°000'% 00°000'% 00°90T’€E 994 uTwWpY - ITwisd bprd 20T-2ZE-T0
% §9°C1 09°20T’ET 0% L68'T S9°LOE 00°000'ST 00°000'ST 95" €0L'ST Butyosyp ueld - ITWIsd BpTd TOT-2ZE-TO
% 9€°S¢ 9.°9T1'9¢ ¥z €88'8 61°655'¢ 00°000'SE 00°000°SE £0°5S0L°1Z s3twrsg Burtpring 00T-2ee-T0
% 00°0 0070 000 00°0 00°0 00°0 00 0€EE wezBo1g xel ‘sng juenburlsd J7Td €0T-9TE-TO
% YLoBL 8L ¥9T zz ot19 0E£°S6 00°SLL 00°SLL 60 €8Z'T xel, sssursng Ajunod gQI-9TE-TO
% S9°0% 00°%1C'% 00°988°C 000 00°00T'¢L 00°00T'¢L 08 LES'ET S9SUaDTT SSaUTISNg TEDOT 00T-9TE-TO
% €8°¥%€ 9z 806 '0TT vL 082’69 LLTOTE'TT 00°68T'0LT 00°68T'0LT %9 %50 'THT ¥eJ S90TAISS SUOTIEDOTUNIMO) (OT-STE-TO
% 9L°0€T (87 L9E’L) 82 GTE'TE 1Z°G689'¢2 00 8%6 ‘€2 00°8%6'€C I8°0LT'CE xel, A3TTTIN - S®D 00%-FTE-T0
% 00°0 00°212’'9 00°0 00°0 00°212'9 00°gTT'9 69°€EST'T ag o] ssourpesy - xer AITITIN - I93BM T0€-PTE-TO
% L6766 Zv 120 '6€ 85 8L6 '8E 10°0L0°9 00°000'8L 00°000'8L I8'68%°9L xeL AITTT3N - X23eM 00€-%1E~T0
% LT TE £6°688°88 LOTTHY ' 0F S$°29E'0T 00 TE€E’'62CT 00 TEE'62ZT 0% LP0'8%T xel AJTTTIN - OTXIDSTH 00T-HTE-TO
% OT'T¥% 9% ETL 0% ¥5 v0% ‘82 PETSB’S 00" BTT'69 00" 8TT'69 ZL"LT0'89 xe], sen uotido TedoT MBN 0TH-ZTE-T0
% 2T 1% 62 TED %9 TL9TL'®F 9T°190'8 00°8%L'80T 00°8%L'80T Z6'6€Z°90T xeg, sep uotrido TeooT 00¥-TTE-TO
% 82792 $9 658 €T 9ETTIV6 'Y Z0°L9S'T 00°T08'8T 00°T08'8T 69°8TF’'LT xeJ, seD 33U Y3lé 00E-TIE-TO
% ©Z'96 €0'0L9'2S L6 LLE'OVE'T Z8°090'%T 00°8B%S'66E'T 00°8%5'66€'T €L°0S6'8EE'T SEXYL WAYOTYA Q¥ 00T-TTE-TO
CZITVEE LIDIA=A/ (8940Xd) |EANHASY QLA FONIASY INFEUNO QIIVIDILNY AANSASY QIIVIIDIINY | IANTAHY VX JOIAG NOILAI¥OBHQ | INOODOY
FOVINIOVUEA | §202 [14:14 §202 ray §202 [ 24114 1/0
€ 1 520 :1e3A [e9si4 104 9)a|dwo) JA % 00°0S
SANNIAIY ANNL TVHINTO
L E STVIONVNI ATHLNOW S20Z HONVIN LTSN BSRETeIN 1e80C

ALID ¥170d 40 ALID




% 65°%9 Lz 669°0LT'T €L LzE'BTIE'T EL*STT'S€EE 00°L20'68S'E 00°L20'68S’€E LE'SLO'ETIS'E STYLOL LNIWLAVIIA

% 00°0 00'000°0ST 00°0 00°0 007000 0ST 007000 ‘0ST 00°0 prestod Azxed ysed 006-T18€-T0
% 00°0 (58°069) S8706S 06°66¢ 0070 00°0 SL°908'T xeJ, sep S93el5 FO punisay 005-69t-TO
% 0070 (0072L0'D) 00°2L0'% 0070 00°0 00°0 9T L6839 Spas001Id SourANSUI 00¥%-69E-T0
% 00°0 (00°L80'E) 00°LBO'E 00°620°'T 00" 0 00°0 000 sbeI9A0) Tejuay Ajndeg - swodul SSTW 09T-69E-T0
% 00°0 (00°00Z'2) 0070022 00-o002'2 00'0 000 00°0 JwAdIiaA0 JO pungsy IOpuan ETT-69E-T0
% 00°0 (00°559) 00°SS 00°S¢ Q0'0 00°0 00’0 SHEHA ASN ¥0T1-69t-T0
% S9'BT LE OV 'T £€9°655 €0 TV 00°000'€ 00°000'€ 95°11Z'2 SDUBMOTTY UOTIJOITTOD - SWODUL OSTW 20T-639€-T0
% 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 0070 00°0 v9°0 soxed pue s9TdoD - SWODUI OSTW TOT-69E-TO
% L6°T8BE (98° %1% 'T) 98" P16 T 00°SPT 0070089 00°00s ZZ 60L‘02 swodul "OSTW 00T-69E-T0
% 00'0 (00°29) 00° 29 00’0 000 00°0 00°0 Arexqi] - suotrieuod S3eATid 0T1T-99€-10
% 00" €08 (00°060°2T) 00°060°ST 00°5L8'T 00°000°€ 007000 ‘€ 00°5L8°S TYINNALNID ALID - SNOILYNOJ HLWAI¥d S0T-99€E-T0
% 00°sT 00°0SL 0070S¢ 00°0 00°000°'T 00°000'T 00°008 U33MOT[BH - SUOT]IBUOQ 33€ATId ZO0T-939E-T0
% 00708 007009 007009 00°0 00°000°T 00°000'T 00°00% SewjsTIYD - SUOT]RUOQ 3JBATId TOT-99€-T0
% 00°0 (00°0%) 00'0% 060" 0 00'0 00°0 000 suotrjeuoq 2IeATId 00T-99€-TO
% 00'0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 0070 S€'082°‘2 K3z9dozg suiding 3o S3TeS 00T-59€-T10
% L6'BTZT (000585 'T) 00°006 3 00°0S9°'T 00°0SE’S 00°0SE’S 00°0S9°0T Bjuey I93Us) AJTUNUWOD UOSUOIH pTeued 00Z-Z9E-TO
% S0°'LS 00°0S%'T 00°0596°'2 00°00L 00700% 'V 00°00% ‘% 00°008'% sTejuay I93ud) A3TATIOV 00T-ZTIE-TO
% 08'2L El4a44 20 SLTLLS'OE LT LTO'S 00°000'2% 00°000'2¥% PT %€9°89 F4YS 1d - SPUSPTATQ/1sS2I93UIl 00Z-T9E-TO
% 19°9¢ SPLIF'S 55°Z86'T 00°0 00°0S% 'L 00°0S% 'L 0T 66% € SwoduIl 3I$3I183UI Q0T-T9&-TO
% 08°LTT (0S°¥¥) 05" 962 0§°¢2s 00°0s¢ 007052 00°L0Z §994 °831eT 00£-65€-T10
% 0070 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00" 0ET 89In31233104 I0/pue SSUTd I9Y10 00T-6SE-TO
QEZITVEY LIDIAIA/ (8920XH) TONIAIY ALX ANNIASY INFTIOND QaLVYdIDTLNY HOANSATY QIIVEIDILNY | RONIASY ¥A YOIAd NOILJIWOEaA LNOODDY
HDVINADYES | S20T s202 s20Z rav §z0z 1 4404 /0
€ / GZ0T :1e3 |e9sly 104 9}9|dwo) IA % 00°0§
SANNIAIY ANNL TVYINTD
b s STVIONVNI ATHLNOW 5202 HONVIN B e et
ALID ¥10d 40 ALID



% 00°0 00°0058'2 Qo0 a0 o 00°005°'¢2 00°005°¢2 go°00s’e ISTD >u:_.U - s§884 I8yl * mﬁ..nUHOUUM 26%-2TS-TO
% 9z ¢ $9°2E6°C SE" LY 000 g0°000’'€E 00°000°€ 00°0 DATINOBXY -~ sabreyd JUSIIND ISYI0 06%-ZTS-TO
% 00°0 00°000°T 00°'0 00" 0 00°000°T 00°000°T 00" 0 ANoOsXy - SpY Hmmmﬂ 3 SSTITATIDY oword O0BP-CTS-TO
% 00'0 00°000°S 00'0 00°'0 00°000°’S 00°000°S L0"662'L SATINDSXH - ﬁOﬁﬂUdﬁOhmwm pue mﬂﬂuﬂﬂhm 0LY-CTS-TO0
% CT'Ly $6°SLY 90" vev 09 80T 00°'006 00 006 £ " 265 SATINDOSXH - S8DTAIIG uoTjedTunuwuo) QOTH-2TS-TO0
% 00°0T 00 0SE'T Q0°0ST 00°'0 00°00S'T 00°00S°T T 8Z% SATINDIXH - SDUBMOTIY asuadxy mE..numwS 80v¥-2149-TO
% 00°0 00°000'% Q0'0 00°0 00'000°% 00°000'% Q0 ¥LS DATINOSXH - md..nﬂ..n.mM.H S0¥-2TS-10
% EV"9C TP 8LY € 65°T2E’'T Q00 007000°S 00'000°S z€°505°'2 JATINDSXH -~ gosuadxy T9ABIAL 00%-Z15-T0
% 0070 00°0LZ 000 00°0 00°0LT Qo0-oLe 02 0TS BATINDSXH - EOﬂumemQEOU S!gCHIIINIOM 0%Z-TIS-TO
% 06767 ¥S'0LE'S 9%'9EE’8 TP 68€°T 00°L0L'9T 00'LOL ST G9°ZSE‘ET DATINDSXH - IUBINSUT YITEIH 3 9ITT 0€T-2TS5-TO
% 80729 9 L¥8 TE SETLO9'FE 08°0Z1’S 00'587°99 00°65% 99 69'9TT'C9 DATINDSXH - UOTINGTIIUOD quswaxTidYy 0Z2Z-2TS-TO
% 98° TS TS %5221 6v'66T'ET $0°F9V’T 00°'9Sb 'S¢ 00" bS¥’'Sse €8°0€L ‘02 BDATINDSBXF - S8XeL BOTA 0TZ-2T1S-T0
% 92°90T :.w.mw.ﬁ~Nu LY ETE'EY 00'0 00'8PT 1V 00°8%T'T¥ ZE 668°LE nosxyg - Aed 1TISW UON pue Aeq wntwsxd 09T1-2TS-TO
% 00°0 ﬁmm.ho¢.mw €5°LO0V'S 00°0 00°0 000 00°0 SATINDSXY - SWIJISBAQ 0PT-2TIS-TO
% 00°09 ¥6°66€°'C 90°00%’'2 vZ ' 69€E 00°008'% 00°008'F ZT'008'% SATINDSXH - ssbem pue ssTaeTes ISY3l0 OE€T-CTS-T0
% S0°6¥ ¥Z 8ST°SCT 9L°58%°'02T 09°096'8T Qo' vv9 ‘Ssve 00" ¥¥9'S¥C GL 08T 'STC SATINO3XH - gabeM - >Hm.mmm Hmﬁﬂmwm 0ZT-2T1S-T0
HATILNDEXA
% 0% 8% 06°20L°02 0T 0Z2% ‘6T 0L LEE'T 00" EZT’0% Q0 ECT'O¥ ZS°v08°22 IYLOL INFWLAYAZA
% ¥P°LO 00°G9%°T 00°GEO0’E 000 00°005'% 00°00S’'% 9L 86T ¥ o1 - mnm..nﬂmHNnHEwS R ‘'gns '‘qng ‘s3ood Q¥S-TIS-TO
% 9976T 29 EP9 8% 99T 00°0 00-008 00008 [o]o 1} M>._”um._”m._nmwd - swxojlTufl SZS-TTS-TQ
% 00°0 00°000°T 00°0 000 00°000'T 00°000°'T $8°98 w>ﬂHMHMﬂmUJ B mm..n._”nmnmﬂm m:..nn_m.HmQO 0¢s-TTIS-T0
% 00°0 00 00€E 000 000 Q0" 00€E Q0" 00€ Q0" 0 U>._”um.mm..anwH . mm,.n._”nmnwﬂm ®2TII0 O0TIS-TTS-T0
% 89° 96 (YA 4% §5L°8%6 00°'0 00°000°T 00°000°T 6% 0LT w>..num.nm._”mmq - ssbieyDd AUaIIAN) ISYAO 06F-TTIS-TO
% 00°0 00° 000’2 00°0 0070 00°000°'2 00°000°'2 00°06L°T ._”m._”mwﬂ - SPY Hmqu ® S9TITATIOY owold OB8%-TTIS-TO
% 00°0 Q000§ 00°0 00°0 00°009 00°00S 00" 0 ﬂum._”m._umwd - dOﬂuUﬂﬁOHQmm pue mvﬁ._”ud._nhm 0LP-TTG-TO
% 00721 00°'0%% Q009 a0 0 Q0 008 Q0008 go0°"01C ..num._“m._.”mmﬂ - DDOUBMOTTIV asuadxg mﬂ..numwz BO¥P-TTS-TO
% 00°0 00°000°€ a0’ o0 000 00°000°'€ 00°000°€ 00°'0 AAIIVISIOAT - ONINIYIL SOP-TIS-TO
% 90°LT €S LTIE'E L% Z89 000 00'000°% 00°000'% 0009 m>._”um._”m._.”qu - mﬁﬂﬁ..nm.n.ﬁ pue saeil, 00P-TTS-T0
% 00°0 00" €2 Q00 Q0 0 00" €2 00" €T ge ' vE ._”um.mm._umw& - ﬁO..nuNmﬁwnmEOU S!FEHIISYAOM O0FZ-TT1S-TO
% 99°LS 0L BSL 0E"€€0°T QL'LET 00°26L'T 00°2Z6L°T €0°8FT’T U>Huﬂﬁm.ﬂmwﬂ - SaXel BOT4 OQTIZ-TIS-TO
% L6766 06°0 0T LOL'T 00°0 00°80L°T 00°80L'T 0T LOL'2 wﬂmmq - S93eD0TITII8) 1ITH Pue S8SNUOg 09T-TTIS-TO
% 00°09 00’ 002'L 00°008°0T 00°008'T 00°000 ‘BT 00°000°'68T 00°'00€‘2T U>..num.nm._”mm1~ - gabeym - Axetes H.m._nﬂmmm 0ZT-TTIS-TO
HAATIVISIOAT
AIZITYEN IIOANG TIVAY SASNAIXRE QLA BABNEIXE ALK Igoand ray 1Ipand gaIrdoavy STYOLDY NOILAI¥DEEq LINDODDY
HOVLNIDWE] | §202 8207 S207 SZ0Z 5202 1 24114 ﬂ\.ru
€ 1 G20¢C :1esa) |edsidy 1od 9391dwo) JA % 00°0S
mwh—._u_—u—._ﬂﬁxm uv—._:u_ —M;-OC@G
A O et SIVIONVYNI4 ATHLNOW S20Z HOMVIN LR R s

ALID M10d 40 ALID




% €8°ST LZ TES €L°81T €L°BTT 00°0SL 00°0SL 1L ¥TT ooy ® utd - uotjonpoadsy pue HUTIUTIS OLP-ITS-TO
% ¥9'%T §5°'SeTL St vel 68 %2 007058 00°0S8 SETBTE pu3ooy ¥ UTd - SSOTAISS UOTIBDTUNWMO) OTH-9TS-TO
% G6'¥E 00°T0S'T 00°'66% 000 00°000'¢2 00°000'2 00°'66% soueutd - BUTUTRIL S0%-9TS-TO
% IS°TT 9z zre'e $L"L8C BL"LBT 00°005'¢ 00°005'2 08°502'T Pujooy » utd - sesuadxd [IABIL 00%-9TS-T0
% 00°00T 00°0 00°000'% 00°0 00°000'% 00°000'% go-go0’e Bujooy ® UTJ - S9OTAISG [PUOTSS3J0Ad OTE-9TG-TO
% 0070 00'%2T 0070 00°0 00" veZT 00" %I 8T 9%Z fujooy ¥ urd - uorjesuadwo) S,I9YIOM 0%Z-9TS5-TO
% £6°6% ¥6'TT6'ST 90'898'ST EE'8%9°C 00°08L'TE 00°08L'TE LE'TZS ST U300y ¥ UTg - SdURANSUI YIATRSH I ITT 0€£T-9IS-TO
% 90'%S 5%'550°L §5°Z0E’8 61°802°T 00°8SE’'ST 00°85E’ST 90°2S% ‘%1 u3ooy ¥ UTd - UOTINIIIUCD JUSWDATISA 0ZZ-9TS-10
% 69°%% 80°89L % z6°TS8'E 6% €SS 00°029'8 00°029°8 88°50L'S Bulooy ¥ utd - sexel BOTd 01Z-9T1S-TO
% S0° 0% (8%°596°T) v EVS’e 0o 0 00°8LS 00'BLS 79" LE Buinoy 3 uTd - SWIIIBAQ O0PT-9TS-TO
% 00°0 (€9°6T) £9°6T 00°0 000 000 000 ooueurd - sobem pue SSTILT®S I3YI0 O0ETI-9TS-T0
% LZ'TS 06806 ‘%S 0T 0LL'LS £2°%98'8 00°6L9°CTT 00°6L9'2TT z8°89€'20T Bujooy 3 utd - sobey - Axefes reTnbey 02T1-9TS-T0

ONILNNODDY NV HONUYNIA

00°000'SE 00°000'SE TYLOL LNAWLYYdEA

% 00°0S 00°00S’LT 00°005°LT 00°0 00°000'S€E 00°000'S¢E 00°000°S€E Butuuerd duo) - S30TAISF TRUOTSESIOAJ OTE-STS-T0

DONINNYId HAISNIHIUIWOD

% 96° €T 2L T6L'LS 82°80C ‘BT S6°L09°¢€ 00°000‘9L 007000 9L €%°800 ‘%S TYIOL INIWLIYIIA

% ¥8°T9 $9°L6T ' 9€°208’'9 ze 8¢y 007000°TT 00°000'TT 86°€98°8 TeboT - spy TeBsT 3 SOTITATIOY OwoId 0BY-%TIS-T0
% SGS°LT 80 ' ¥6S'€S Z6°S0¥%'TT €9°6LT'E 00°000°S9 00°000's9 ST EPT'SY 1osunop TeBaT - SIDTAIIS [BUOTSSSIOAd OTE-¥TS-TO

TESNNOD TYDAT

Zam ERSSSsssSsEsSssss=E GEEE o0 EEEEREESES S== EEEEaEEEEESSSSSSES SSS=sssssmsssRss

% £€6°SS LL°895°88T €2 60E°6ET 69'868L°LT 00°8L8°LEY 00°8L8"LCY L8'S0S'0LE TYLOL INHWIYYdEd

% 2L BYY (TE"PLE6'9) TE ¥LE'B 00°0 00°000°2 00°000'2 TT°922'1 xg - sdTysaaqudoW ¥ ''qng ‘-"gng ‘sy00d 0%S-ZIS-TO
% 66°0% 21065 88'607% 00°9LE 00°000°T 00°000°T §T°9ST sarinosxg - serrddns Hurlexsdo 0¢5-2TS-TO
$ ET°FT 60°88Z'T 16 'T1C 00°0 00°005'T 00°00S°T T0'SES aATInOoxg - sor1ddns 85TJJO 0TS-TI5-TO
aq3zITvay 1I0qa0d TIVAV 838NIdXT ALX BABNAIXT QI 13oang oav IIDane qaIaoqy TYaIOY NOIL&IHDSAq INAODDY
FOVINIDFAG | SZT0Z §202 §202 S20T €202 yzoz 1/

€ 1 §Z0Z :1e3 ) [e9S!d 104 239jdW0D JA % 0005
salnjipuadx3g pund |eJsuas

YVNNVOr :u3SNn 0€ZYE 10N qor/dyd-Bd—|05gqb
61 Jo ¥ ebed TN Ao A coc I 0€: L1 §Z0Z/S0/50




% 2O'EL $6°08 90°6T¢ 00°0 00 00€ 00°00€E 168°68¢ Butuoz 3 bpid - sa11ddns 32TIF0 0TIS-¥ZS-TO
% 0070 00°0 000 000 00°0 00°0 00°09 putpTrng - bututeIl SO0%-%TS-10
% 0070 00°000°T 00°0 000 00°000°T 00°000'T 00°0 Butuoz 3 BpTd - S90TAISDS buTrssurthug TIE-¥2S-TO
% L6662 05" LLO’SLT 05°226'%L 00°gs8'e 00°000°05¢ 00°'000°'0S2 B 99€°'18 Butuoz 3 Bplg - SIDTAISS TRUOTSSSIOId OTE-¥TS-T0
% 0070 00°908'T 00°0 000 00°908'T 00°908°'T VL SBH'T oz ¥ BpTdg - uoTlesusdwo) S!EEHIIIION 0¥ZT-%2S-TO
% 86767 26°'286°ST 80°€L6'ST 81°299'¢2 00°956°'T€E 00°956°'TE 95 5%V LZ tuog ® Bprd - SdouUBINSUI YITRSH I 2ITT 0€2-%ZS-T0
% €0'ZS ¥S°SLS'L 9% LTZ'8 16°6TI2'T 00 £6L°ST 00°€6L'ST 8%°S¥0’ST Tuoz ¥ BpTg - UOTINGTAIUOD JUBWEATISY 0TZ-¥2S-TO
% 60°1S 00'SEE'¥ 00°625°'% 06°TLY 00°%98'8 00°%98'8 L6°8ZE'8 Butuoz 3 Bprd - se@xeyl BOTd 0TZ-¥25-T0
% 66" DEE (86 €9%'T) 86°980°T 00°0 00" €29 00° €29 98 %L Butuoz 3 Bpl€ - SWIIIBAA0 0%T-72S-T0
% T0'0S 59'009°LS SE'E€EF9’LS 22°056'8 00°'$%2'STT 00 ¥9Z’STT €9 E€8T°L0T utuoz 3 Bprg - sebem - Azeres aeInbsy 0TT-$TS-TO

ONINOZ QNY DNIQTINE

% S7°09 0% £56°98 09°'988 ‘ZET 00°¥85'29 00°0%8‘6TC 0008612 SL T0Z'66T IYIOL INIWLIYdAA
% 00°0 00°0 000 00°0 00°'0 00°0 00°00L'T gug meq - jusudtnby 3 AISUTYORW 0%9-TZS-TO
% LT'TL 07 €E0°TE 09°996°'9L 00°%29 '¥%E 00°000°80T 00°000'80T SL°%58°L8 Jug me - S9DTAISS [PUOTSSIIOAd O0TE-TZS-TO
% 00°0S 00°026'SS 00°026'SS 00°096°'LTZ 00 0%8'TITT 00°0%8°TTT 00" L¥9'60T Jug me] - Ioge] 3DeIJUOD SO0E-TTS-T0

INTWIDIOANT MY'T

% 00°0S ¥L°506°'6S 927506 °'6S 12°%86'6 00 TTI8'6TT 00°TTIB'6TT TS 0T8'6TT TYLOL INIWIAYAEA
% 79°0S ZZ 0TVl 8L €67 VT 18°T6T'2C 00°%£9’'8Z 00'¥€9'8C 68'€08'TE Squd 99TAISS 19ad IF€D - 3ISSASJUI 0ZL-LTG-TO
% T8 6% 75 G9L'SY 8% TT¥'SH 0V Z6L'L 00°LLT'T6 00°LLT'T6 €9°900'88 sjug 90TAXSS 198 I¥€D0 - T(edroutid 0TL-LTS-TO

dOIANES 193d

B S R ————————— S PP PSR RS S S48 8

89 €0T'06 ZE'SET’'¥6 88 788 °ET 00°6€£Z°¥8T Q0 6EZ'¥BT 66°98% ' ¥ST TYLOL INIWLIVAHA
% 00°0 00°000'T 000 00°0 00°000'T 00°000°T 88°68¢€ 14 - sdTysIiaquwan ¥ ‘°qns ‘'qnd ‘S)00H€ 0%S5-9TS-TO
% T8°LT TL°59%'2 62 HES S0°68 00°000°€ 00°000'€ [ 44 Buinoy % utrd - sar11ddng Butjexsdo 025-915-10
% bS5 TC €9°¥BL LE'STZ £2°06 00°000°'T 00°000‘T 6T 95L Bujopy ¥ utrd - sor(ddng ®°TIFO 0TIS-9TS-TO
QEZITYEE I39a0d TIVAY gIENIAXA ALK BASNHESXS QIR lgpand rav IEOaNE qILJOqY 87YaI0Y NOIILATYDSHA IRAODDY
HOYINADNES | §20Z §20Z §202 sz0z 202 ¥202 1/D

€/ §Z0Z :4e8, [e9S1] 104 239|dwo) IA % 00705
sainjpuadxgy pundg jesaudn
MVYNNVOr :¥3sn 0£Zye :oN qor/dyd-6d—L0s8qb
61 10 ¢ obed STVIONVNI4 ATHLNOW SZ20Z HONVIN

ALID X70d 40 ALID

0£:11 G¢02/S0/S0



% 00°0 00°0 00°0 000 000 00°0 00°SLV'¥ FALIMAIOLS - SHJIIAYHAS TYNOISSHIONd O0TE-BES-TO
AALYMWIOLS
% 00°LY S6°VEO'EET 507929902 ¥s'€22'1S 00 T99'6E¥ 00 ' T99'6EY T9'€20'6TH TYLOL INIWLIYAIA
% $v°SS z6° vTETL 80'8ZL'88 Z5°'LE6'9T 00°£50°'09T 00°€50°'09T 9% LLI'SPT osngey - Terozawwo) ~ [esodstg 2SNISA ZFE-FES-TO
% LT TY €0°'0TL 19T L6 LEB'LTT z0°982'%T 00°809°'6LT 00°809°6LZ ST 9%E’'ELT sngey - T[eTIUSPTSeY - [esodstg 9SnIsy TPE-PES-TO
NOILVIINYS/ISNddd
% $6°99 0€°9€E6'9T 0L'26T'%E TI°€0L'E 00'622°'1S 00'622'1S £6°829'L¥ TYI0L INIWIYYdHA
% 00'¥%2 00°08B€E 0002t 00°SE 00 00§ 00005 LT 92E on - sdrysisqusy ® ‘"qns ‘-qnd ‘S}00d 0%S5-625-T0
% 0S'T T0°16S 6678 00°0 00°009 00°009 SZT* 50§ Jum spop - s8r1ddng Butiezado 0£5-625-10
% €529 56" ¥L 50°52T 00°0 00002 00°002 9E'0%T Jug epop - saT[ddns 82TIJO 0T15-6TS-T0
% 00°0 (sz*L8) ST L8 SZ'L8 00°'0 000 00°0 jug spo) - uorionpoadsay pue HuriUTId 0LY-62S-T10
% 6T°LE SS'ETE St 98T 6Z°LE 00'00S 00°00S 987562 Jug 9po) - SSOTAISS UOTIBOTUNMMGCD 0T¥-6TS-T0
% 00°0 00°000°T 00°0 00°0 00°000'T 00°000°T 00°0TL INAWEOUYOANT HA0D - DNINIVAL S0%-6¢S-TO
% 00°0 00°005 00°0 00°0 00" 00S 00°00S 69°56€ Jug 9pop - sesuadxd [SABIL 00%-62S5-10
% LS°8% 00°009’€ 00°00%'€E 00° 005§ Qo' 000'L 00°000'L 68°%L8'L Jug Spop - S3DTAISS JPUOTSS3JOId 0TE-6TS-10
% 000 00°'¥%08 00°0 000 00°%08 00 %08 9£7950'T Jug apoD - uoTljesuaduoc) s!eL#IIDAIOM 0%¥Z-6TS-T0
% 9%°89TE  (EE"¥TT’S) €€°162'S A A 00°L9T 00°L9T (zL 826) Jug 9po) - 9SoueANSUl Y3Te3H 3 2ITT 0£C-625-T0
% 8L"Z9 ZHPITLY'T B85 6T8'C 9L 0%E 00°T6%'% 00°T6% ¥ 0Z'562'% Jug SpoD - UOTINGTIAIUOD IUIMWBITISY 02Z-62S-T0
% 12°29 SZ°ZS6 G.°298'T LS 88T 00°02s’'T 00°025'2 L8'vBE'T Jug SpoD - SIXBL BOTA 0TZ-625-T0
% 6L729 oL*09z'TT 0€°989'02 00°005’T 00°L¥6'ZE 00" LP6'TE Q0°ELS’'0E jug spo) - sabem - Axeres ze(nba¥ 0Z1-625-T0
INIWADAOINT FAOD
HEESEsmEsEs mEEmEEESCSSSSSSESsN ERCmEnSSSISSSSESSs DoCCENESEESASSSSSS SSsSSSssssmsmswwss sssSSSsSssasssszsas sassSsssSsaasss=ss
% TV BE 80°'06% ‘29T 26°'G6L'E€9T 04°095'9T 00°98Z'92% 00°98Z’'9¢2¥ §5.°82L'ThT TYLOL INIWLIAYAAA
% 00°0 00°00€ 00°0 000 00°00€ 00°00¢€ ZE 8YT 1€ - sdrysasqueld 3 ‘‘qng ‘-"qnd ‘sSyood 0%S-¥ZS-TO
% 2T 1S TS S6T 6% 90T 6% %0¢T 00°00% 00°00% 00°00€ Putuoz 3 bprd - set1ddng Burjeasdo 025-%25-T0
qEZI TR 139a0d TIVAY PASNEAXE QLA EIENIAXE QLW 12pa0g Lav 135008 qELL0qV 27TY0IOV NOILJITYDSHA IRAODDY
HOVINIOYHA | 5202 5202 szoe szoz 5202 %202 1/9
€ /G202 :4e3 ) |easi4 104 a39]dwod JA % 00°0S
sainjipuadxy pung |esauds
MYNNVOF ‘¥3sSn 0€Zye -oN qor/dyd-6d— {05896
61 J0 9 ebed STVIONVNI4 A'THLINOW S202 HOYVIN 08:L} SZ0Z/S0/S0

ALID M10d 4O ALID




SIEHYLS ONV S¥0d

cssscssssus EEEESSSCOorSaTREESS SESSOINSSSESSSSSSS SERTESCASSSSSSSESS DDONSSSSSSSSSSEISS ANEESSSESSEZESEESNESE SSSsSsssssamesssss

% €V EE Ty TEL'€0T TS P0E'9L 0T" 05012 00052822 00°052°822 6% 0TT’'202 TYLOL INIWIAVIEA
% 00°0 00°'0 0070 00°0 00°0 00°0 LL voL’9 5 wen - juswdrnbg 3 ‘YoeW - TTeH AITD T%9-6£5-T0
% 00°0 z6°98L'T 0070 00'0 00°000°0§ 00°000'0S 00°0 o usn - s6p1g 1/0 ‘acadur - TTeH A3TD TE9-6£S-T0
% 00°'0 00°000°T 00°0 00°0 00°000'T 00°000°T 00°sT8 1tng - satrddnsg » syetisden adeospueT TES-6£5-TO
§ LO'TE 25 8LE'T 8%° 129 00" TL 00°000°Z 00°000°2 82°809'T o-seT11ddns Burieasdo-aejus) AJTuUnWMO) FZS-6E€S-T0
% 00°LZ 00"59€ 00°'SET 00°0 00°00S 00'00S 657 9T¥ 1ddng Butjexsdo - prrng 9sodang-TITNW EZS-6E£S-TO
% 0S°S¢C 6L E0E’T 12°9%% 96'2% 00°0SL'T 00°0SL’T 8€'T8S'T gsot1ddns Butjexado - xe3us) AITATIOV 2ZS-6E5G-T0
% TP 8T 6T'6ST'8 I8°0%8'T 06°S%T 00'000°0T 00°000'0T 0% E0S'L usp - ser1ddng butjexsdo - TTeH A3TD 12S-6€£S-T0
% 00°0 00'00S 00°0 00'0 00°00§ 00°005 00°0 3!6EHRA0D USH -~ SaBIeYD JUSIAND ISYIO 06%-6€G-TO
% 05'8T L8 LYL'O% ET°252'6 897L29'9 00°000°'0S 00'000'0§ LS 8LE'6 usp-jute ¥ Satedsy-I9Ius) AJTUNWWOD H9V-6E5-TO
% 00'0 00'000'Z 00°0 0070 00°000°C 00°000°2 9L TT9'¥ INIVA 3 SYIVAEN -QTIN" FSOJuNd-TILOW E£9%-6£S-T0
% 8L'TL 50°0LZ'T G6°622'¢€ 00°0 00°00S5'¥ 00°005'% vETCT'Y 5 - jute ¥ sartedsy - I93us) AITATIOV Z9%-6E5-T0
% 0€'6E 60°L66'9T 16°200'1T 69 18T 00°000'82 00°000'82 S0 LB%'08 A0D usH - Jurel 3 satedoy - TTRH AITD T9%-6£5-T0
% 90°65 8T SLT € Z8 vIL'Y 26'967'C 0070008 00'000'8 9€°%56'9 168 2!6E4IA0D USH - SSSEST Pur STRIUSY 0¥¥-6ES-TO
% ¥0'€9 S50'8%8 T S6°TST'E 15'909 00°'000°S 00°000'S 69°62L’S E#TA0D USH-SITITTTIN-IDIUSY AJTUNMWOD HEP-6ES-TO
% €V TP ZOLSL'T 86°2¥T T 96" 0LT 00°000°€ 00°000'€ 15°506°'2 NE5 - SHILITILO - QIINd FSO4INd-ILINW EE€P-6ES-TO
% T9'8E LS PES'T €9 596 9T°'8ST 00°00S'Z 00°005'C 99'ESE‘T AOD U3D - §9TITTTIN - I93u=) AJTATIDY ZEY-6€S-TO
% T9°1S L9°9¥%L'8 £€°€52'6 95" T8L'T 00°000'8T 00°000'8T 0T 06T'ST /6E43A0D USD - SOTITTTAN - TTEH KIATD TE€P-6£5-T0
% 98'59 90°21S ¥6°LB6 00°0 00°005‘T 007005°T 80°125'T 0D U®H-UOTIEDTUNMWOD-ISFUs) AJTUNUUOD FTP-6E€5-T0
% SL°88 8L ¥TT'T zz'5L8'8 0T’ S¥e 00°000°0T 00°000°'0T €L°S6L'0T ©,A0D USD - uoTIEOTUNWWOD - TTEH AITD TTIF-6ES-T0
% 0070 (00°S0T) 00°S0T 00°0 00°0 00°'0 0070 5 usp - I2YJ0 - SOOTAISS [RUOTSSDIOAd ZTE-6£5-T0
% €2789 S9°0£5'6 SE°69%'0T 05"€TL’'8 00°000°0€ 00°000’0€ ZT TEY'9¢E J!GEHIAOD USD - SIDTAISS [PUOTSSDIOId QTE-6€£5-TO
SONIATINE I.AOCD TYNENID
% LT €S 00°S0E"LT 00°S%¥9'6T 00°0 00056 '9€ 00°056'9€ 887807 8BE TYLOL INAWLIVAEA

% 00°00T 000 00°00§ 00°0 007008 007008 00°00S 18 - sdrysxsqweW ® ‘"qng ‘-qng ‘syood 0¥%¥S-8€S-T0
% 00°0 00°0s8¢2 00°0 000 00°0s¢ 00°05¢ 00°'0 a9jemuIols - S994 I9Yylo ¥ BuTpaooed g6v-8E5-T0
% 09°°T 00°0%8°6 00°09T 000 00°000'0T 00°000°0T 88 EPE’'C 133@MWIO]S - SduPuUSjuUTEN pue siaTedsy 09%-8€5-TO
% 00°Q 00°002'T 00°0 00°0 00°00Z'T 00°002'T 00°9L8B I93eMWIOlS - BuTuTRal S0¥-BES-TO
% ¥6°SL 00°STO0'9 00°586 ‘BT 000 00°000'SZ 00°000'Se 00°%T0'62 I931emuIolS - S90TAISS burassurbum T1E-8£5-T0
qIZITYE I3DANE TIVAY SEABNAIII QLA gISNITXT QIR 136dng Lav 1IDANE qaLdoay STYALOY NOIXL4TI¥OBAd INOODDY
FDYLNIOYA4d | SZ0Z §202 §202Z SZ0Z sz0Z ¥20¢ 1/0

€ / GZT0Z Jed\ |e9siy 104 @391dwo JA % 00°0S
sainjipuadxg pund jesousn

MVNNVOr :¥3sn ogzye ‘oN qor/dyd-Bd 4 0ceqb
61 jo 2 ofied m.._<_oz<n___".._v »..__n_v._n.__. "__‘ooﬁ_w ROZHIYN 0€:1} §202/50/50




EEETssSs SCSSSEIENESSSToSSssE TESSSSSSE

s=mssTwsssss=s=sSSSEs AASOEESSSSS=SSssEan

AYVHEIT

% GEFP I SI0'9EE 88°0T8'L9C 9z 99T'S¥ 00°928°€09 00°9z8°'€09 €0°%S2 LTS AYLOL INIWLATIIA

$ 00°0 (09" %28'9) 09289 00°0 00°0 000 000 peoy - STeTI=1BW AJIeIqiT 3°qnd ‘SHOOH 099-195-T0
% 00°0 000 000 00°0 Q0°a 000 05°ZI8°T 38 ¥ speOoy - gsa1b01d uT UOTIDNIAISUOD 0S9-THS-T0
% EL°9E TZ'9s8°8 6L TVT’'S 6L TPT’S 00°000°'%T 00'000°%T 29'1T9L'0T 99138 ¥ Speoy - uEUEQ..:J.Um 3 %HUEﬂSUMZ 0%¥9-1¥5-T0
% 00°0 00°000°C Q0°0 00°0 0070002 00°000°2 8L 6ET'T oy - mﬁ._”ﬂv.m._nj.m ueyl Iayaio giuawaaoxdul 0€9-THS-T0
% 00°0 ﬁom.m>m~Nv 05°ELB'T 05" €LB'T 000 00°0 00°0 9392118 X} Spedy - mmﬁﬁ@._“._.nﬂm 029-1%S5-T0
% 00°0§ 00°00¢€ 00°00¢€ 00°'0 00009 00008 T8 1ISL oY - w&..nﬂmthEw_z ®§ ‘*qng ‘-"qngd ‘syood 0¥S-1¥S-TO
% 00°0 00°005'T 00°0 00°0 00°00S'T 00°'00S8'T 00" 0 peoy - mOﬁHnmnmﬂm R} STRTISIEN wnmmvmmuﬂm.u TES-T#S-TO
% 99°S 8L E€SL'0L 22'9%2’'% Zz 'vs8°'¢ 00°000°SL 00°000°SL S8'066°'TZ § 3 Speoy - mmﬂ._”&&—)m R STeTasjel peoy QES-TH¥S-T0
% 00°0 00" 00§ 00°0 000 00° 008 00° 008§ 00°0 8799135 3 SPROY - STeDTWdYD PHIS-T¥S-10
% 68° 90T (6T ¥0€E) 6T TES'9 QE " Z6L 00'LZZ’'9 Q0 Lzz'e 8E°$92°S g3991315 ¥ Speoy - mwﬂ._nnmnmﬁw mﬂ..muMHwan 0ZS-1¥S-10
% LY'8 99" L9¥% veEZy 00°'0 Q0°00S 00008 29" TIST S§3932135 ¥ speoy - mmﬂﬁﬁmm:m 90TFIO OTS-TPS-TO
% 0070 00°000'2 00°0 00°0 400002 00°000'2 00°0 S3991]S ¥ SpPROY - TeIiUsy UCUEQ._”:UW €6%-T¥S-T0
% €9°08L (99°0T9’€ET) 99°019°ST B HS9’€E 00°000°'2 00°000°'T £9°I8¥ deoy - >UH._”..n0m,m mm._nu..n._”ﬂu.D\mM.HOS oTrand 99%-T1%S-T0
% Q¥ EC TT E65'F 8L°90%'T €T°ST 00°000'9 00°000°9 67 02L°¢E §999135 ¥ SPEOY - SDUPUIJIUTE STIPTYSA S§9%-T¥S-T0
% ST°07% €0 TIBL L L6 8TZ'S 6L 6F8 00°000°€T 00°000°'€T €9 EPE'ET S19913S ¥ Speoy - T=Nd STOTYSBA #9¥-T¥S-T0
% £2°S6 00" LLY 00°€25°'6 65°G96¢ 00°000°'0T 00°000°0T 15°292'%T eoy - uﬁOEQﬂﬂUM|OUEMGUuGﬂmS 3 m\.:.”mﬂwm T9%-TI%S-T0
% 69°8% 05°695‘2 0S5 PED ‘T L2 90¢ 00°000'S 00°000°S 60°T08°€ I35 3 SPeOYy - SOURUSJUTPW PUE mHﬂNQU‘m 09%-1%5-TO
% 00°0 (€E8°80L) £8°80L 00°0 g0 Q 00°0 69°9FT'T §7991I35 ¥ SpeoY - S9s5e’a] pue sSTeIuy 0FP-1¥S-TO
% S¥° 9% 89°LBE'ETL ZE'CI9'TT LT s22'¢ 00°000°Ss2 00°000°s2 1z°Ls5'9C s398198 3 sSprOoY - SITITTTIN O0€FP-TPS-TO
% BV LTT {8€°98L) 8€°982°’S 09°59¢ 00°005'% 00°00G8'¥ €0°0L6'E 2135 % Speod - SS80TAISS UOTIedDTUNUWMO) OTp-T¥S-T0
% €976 SL° %06 Sz g6 G5 €S 00°000'T Q0°000'T 00-"s9¢ 5398138 - md._”ﬂ..nmu.ﬁ SO0P-1%5-TO
% 0Z°0 z0° 866 86T ag" o 00°000'T 00°000°'T 89°89 8399138 ¥ Speou - sosuadxd TaABRIL 00%-T%S5-TO
% 20 TIST (69°TOT'9) 69°TO0T'ST Q00" 0 00°000'0T 00°000°0T 6Z°S6L'9T 198118 ¥ SPROY - SSITAIBS mﬁﬂhmmﬂﬂmﬁm TTe-T#S-TO
% 2V IS ZB E€VT'ZT 8T°968°‘ZT S% 09L 00°000°Ss2 00°'000°‘s2 o€ evE‘QAL 29175 ¥ SpROY - SSDTAISSG TPUOTSSDI0Id 0TE-T¥S-TO
% 00°0 00°6ST’'6T 00°0 00°0 00°6ST'6T 00°6ST’'6T €L°1I9%'LE CcHYLS ® SAYOod - NOILYSNAAWOD SUMIYOM 0FZ-THS-T10
% LB8°CZE L6 P¥E'ES €0°TZT'92 0£°Z1€’Ss 00°99% ‘6L 00 997 6L ZE'T9L'SS 18 B SpPeOY - UBANSUI YITESH I BFTT 0€Z-T¥S-TO
% ETTLY ¥Z TIP0'LT 9L'TSZ’ST £L'1€C’2 00°€6C'2E 00 €62°C2E 0T°59%°9¢2 138 ¥ Speoy - UQTINQTIIUOD JUSWIITIDA 0TZ-~TPS-TO
% 6T %P 90" E€E€9 ‘0T 6 LIPS G9'QEZ'T 00°'TS0’6T 00°'TS0'6T 98°550'¥%T §399I35 ¥ Speoy - S8Xe], BOTd (0TIZ-T¥S-TO
% ¥8°¥CT (66" ¢TE’'T) 66°€09°9 ¥6°2%C 00°062°S 00°062'S 8L 8LE'D 9798118 R SpPBOY - SBWIIISBA0 O0PT-TPS-TO
% 00°0 {s9°%12) 99 %12 00°'0¢ 00°0 000 99°'00% 1S ® Speoy - ssbem pue ssTaeres I9Yl0 OQ€T-TIPS-TO
% £8°C¥% L9 'PSE‘BET €€ G8E’'POT 06°0ET'9ST 00°0%L'€EFT 00°'0PL‘EDT LB ZVE'PBT 91315 I Speoy - sobem - >Hm.mmm .Hm._“ﬂmwm Q0CT-1I%S-T0
AZITVEN 1EOANg TIVAY SABNAJIR QLR SIENIIXT QLK 1g5aqnd rav 1IOHane asgrdoav STYALOY NOILAI¥DEIq LINOODDY
HOVINIONEG | 5202 %4114 §202 s202 S202Z $202 1/

£ 1 6Z0Z :4B9A [9S14 404 2321dWI0D A % 00°0S
sainyipuadxg pung |e1auss
AUNNVOIy: 38N STVIONVNI4 ATHLNOW S20Z HONVIN oczye 0N qor/dudBd 105eqh

ALID WT0d 40 ALID

0€:1 1 5202/S0/S0




mESS===" EESSSSSSSSSENNNESS

EE AEEEs

sosoEmEr SESESSsEEIREEEENSSS SSsSaEnERsSsSsS==san

% 25°6S LL'SZ0'6T €2 %L6°LT TLEDE'T 00°000'LY 00°000°'LY GE'0¥9'9€ TYIOL INIWIAVYIAA
% 90°TH 98 €68°S T 90T'% 000 00°000°0T 00°000°'0T 000 ®g - BurplTng ueyl I9Yylo SjuawdAoxdwl 0€9-2ZLSG-TO0
% I8°1T 18°%02°'C 6T°S62 00°0 00'005'e 00°005't 8e-TT0’'e syzeq - seor1ddng Burieazado 0g5-2LG-T0
%4 0070 00°'00S a0’ 0 00°0 00°00S 00°'00S 00°0 s)aed - Tejusy juswdinbd €6%-TLS-TO
% EE"S6T (58°6TL'S) S8 6TL'TT 9T° ST 00'000°9 00°000°9 95 9E€E’'¥ syIied - @duBUSIUTEW Pue SIATRdSW 09%-ZLS-T0
% 00°0 (1% 098) 91098 00°0 00°'0 00°'0 00°0 syIed - S9sesT pue sTeIUdA 0vH-ZLS-TO
% 9£7S¢C 9€°Zh6 'TT ¥9°LS0'Y 55 8%S 00°000'9T 00°000°9T VL ECH VT g)Ied - 99TATTITIA 0EVP-TLS-TO
% 6L°LS 00°590°s 00'SE6'9 00 oLE'T 00°000°2T 00'000°2T L9°'858'ST syIed - SOOTAIBS [RUOTSSIIOId OTE-ZLS-TO

SNAYA

5266 'HT 00°658°'¥6T 00°6S8'%6T LG 66% VLT TYIOL INAWLIVATA
% £6°SE S6'086°'TT S0°6TL'9 ZL°200'e 0o‘ooL’8t 00°00L'8T 6%'STE'PT IqT1 - STeTILjeW ATeIqIT 3°qnd ‘S300" 099-TLS-TO
% 0S°'T 00°0L6'T 00°0€ 000 00°000°T 00°000°C 88°ZHE 1 - sdrysIisqusW ¥ ‘°qns ‘-qnd ‘I300H 0%S-TLS-TO
% 00°0 00°0 00°Q 00'0 00'0 00°0 00°ST8 xqt] - sotrddng 3 s{erzejew a2deospueT TE€S-TLS-TO
% 1I8°6S 0L's0T'T 0E"¥6L'T 0" LE 00°000'€ 00°000°€ S8°018'¢C Axeaqry - sa11ddns Burjexsdo 025-TLS-TO
% 00°0 00°000'T 00°0 0070 007000'T 00°000'T 6L°ST¥ Azexqr - seT1ddng 80TIFO 0TS-TLG-IO
% 00°0 00'00¢2 00°0 00°0 007002 00002 £E9°LVT Azeaqrl - s9biey) JUSIAND IBYI0 06%-TLS-TO
% 00°0 007009°2 000 00°0 00°009°T 00°009'2 00'0 Teiqil - SPY TebsT 3 S9TITATIOY owoad 08%-TLS-TO
% 00°0 00°00€ 00°0 00'0 00'00€ 00°00€ 00°0 Azexqrl - uotjonpoadsy pue BuTjutid 0L¥-TLS-TO
% 00°0 00°000'S 00°'0 000 00°000°S 00°000'S LY'985'6 Axeaqti - soueusjurel pue satedsy 09%-TLS-TO
% zZ'6T LT 1E8'T €EL°89T'T z0' 68T 00°000'% 00°000'% ¥5°5T0°€ Ax1eaqTT - S9T3ITITAN 0EF-TLS-TO
% TE'®Y zL'Lee'e 8T CLL'T 00'0 00°000'% 00°000'% 05°629°'€ Azezqr - SSOTAISS UOTIBDTUNWMWOD QT¥-TLS-TO
% 00°0 00°00L 00°0 0070 00‘00L 00°00L 0070 Azexqi - Bututreal S0%-TLS-TO
% 0070 00'009 000 0070 00°009 00009 o' vz AxeaqrT - sesuadxd [9ARIL 00%-TLS-TO0
% 00°%Z 00°08Z°C 00°02ZL 00’0zl 00°000'€ 00°000°€ a5 ¥Ts'e 'IqTT - ISYJ0 - SIDTAIDS [RUOTSS330Id ZTE-TLSG-TO
% $T°SE 0z L9s'¢E 0B'TE6'T 00'SEL 00'005’S 00°00S'S 9z €TT 'L A1eaqr - S9OTAISG [RUOTSSJOId O0TE-TLS-TO
% 00°0 00720t 00°0 00'0 00°Z0T 00°Z0T LT 19V Azexqr - uotiesusdwo) S!EEHTINION 0%Z-TLS-TO
% 00°0S ZE'0T6'ST 89°0T6°ST 8L°159'¢C 00'TZ8 'TE 00°TZ8'TE z8'08T’ST Axeaqi] - @oueansul YITesH 3 SITT 0€T-TLS-TO
% 29°1S 5T°80T'9 58°9T5'9 €0 VL6 00°se9‘et 00°529'2T £5°€£00'2T A1eIqrT - UOTINGTAIUOD JUSWRITISY 02Z-TLS-TO
% 0L'0S 59" E6¥% '€ SE€'T65’E 99°'9¢€§ 00°980°L 00°980°L 0v'0%9'9 Axeaqr - sSexel eoTd 0TZ-TLS-TO
% TZ'S%C (88°288) 88°06%'T 00°0 007809 00°809 00°0 A1eIqQTT - SWTIIBA0 O0FT-TLS-TO
19°250'9% 6€°796'G% 62 9%T L 00°LT0'26 00°'LT0’'T6 6€'2EV’'SH AxexaqrT - sobem - Axeres zeTnbay 0zT-TLS-TO
139008 TIVAY gEENIaXE QLA BABNEAXE QLK 180009 LAY 120an8 gaLdoay §TVALOY NOILdT¥DSEA INOODDY
§z02 5202 (14114 szoz 5202 | 24114 /9

€ / GT0T :Jed) |eosi4 104 a)a|dwo) JA % 00°0S
sainjipuadx3zy pund jeisusn
b i STVIONVNIZ ATHLNOW SZ0Z HOUVIN e R

ALID X10d 4O ALID




% EE'EE 00-000°¢ 00°000'T 00°00S 00°000°¢€ 00°000'€ 00°000'T g-uoN - suoTjeziuebip S3eaTiad 03 SPIVY T66-065-T0
% 0070 00°28E’S 00°0 000 00°Z8E'S 00°Z8E'S 00°0 ON - S9AI99SY Pa3oTIISDIUN - SSAISSSY 0%6-065-T0
% 0070 000 000 0070 L] 000 00°0SE’'9 ag-uoN - BpTg ueyl I9yilo sjuswssoxdul 0€9-065-TO
% 65°2S £T°8%6 LB TIS0’T 000 00 000’e 00°000°¢C ZL'EOV'T gauutg AepTioH safordmd $S5S5-06S-T0
% 00°0 00°000°T 000 00°0 00°000°T 00°000'T $0° 952 spxemy/Butissw esdoTdwE €55-065-T0
% 00°0 00° 00§ 00'0 000 00°005 00°00S 000 Butisel 104 ZS5-065-T0
% 00°zZT (00 2ET) 00" CEL 000 00°009 00°009 00°226 sosfordug - SuoTIRZTUMMWI TS5-065-10
% GLTLY 00°8T% 00" 8¢ oo 007008 00008 a0 0 sBbutusearog Juswhordud-=14 055-065-T0
% 9E°FE S¥'50Z'8 S5'¥62'% 000 00°005°2T 00°005°'2T 66 GTE'ET NON- sdTysaoqusiW 3 ‘°qns ‘°qnd ‘s}ood 0¥5-065-T0
% S0°L V' LES 98'2s 98" T¥% 00" 0SL 00°0SL 8L LbE 3dag-uoN - ebeisod 8¢S-06S-T0
% 6T°LY 95°805'¢C (42882484 (43 4] 00'0SL'% 00°0SL'¥ €6°€E8'F 3deg uoON - SWIAOFTUN SZTS-065-TO
% 9T'LY [ZAR A% A4 9L°GE6'BT 00°0 00°0ST'0% 00°0ST'0¥% $8°2T0'T t3exado - serousbutiuo)d ¥ serousbaswd TZS5-065-10
% §9°LY 50°SET’S S6°H9L'Y G8°6T8 00°000'0T 00°000°0T G0'TOS'0T adeqg-uoN - s=71ddng Butieasdo 025-065-T10
% €5°2¢ L PLY 92'S2ZE 00°0 00°000'T 00°000'T 9T ¥vL Tejuswizedsqg-uoN - s977ddng 90T3IO 0T5-065-T0
% 00°0 00-goz't 00°0 000 00'002'T 00" 002'T 00°0 3deq uoN - sobreyp 3uaxIn) I9YI0 06%-06G-T0
% 9£°01 §9°PPE’T 5€'6ST 000 00'00S'T 00°00G5'T TL 6E9 ejuswiredoq-uUoN - SOURUSIUTEN STOTUSA §97-065-TO
% LS°SE 99°L%S $E"ZOE 69°08 00°058 00058 LE"BLE Tejusujredsq -uoN - Tond STOTUSA ¥9¥-065-TO
% v6°2¢8 0S5 ELY 0T 05°925°'66 000 007000°02T 00°000°02T 05°8.0°'90T jdeg-uoN - ®oueinsul AJITTTqeTT 05%-06S5-T0
% €4°8¢ 89°6T6'€ ZE0BS'T 10°¥%LE 00°006’S 00°00S'S 9% LBO'E 1dsq-uoN - sosea] pue STeIUSA 0F¥-06S-TO
% LzT'TI v 8TE’9E 95°189'¢€ 00° 19§ 00'000'0€ 00°000°0€ ¥ ZBY 0T 3dsg-uoN - BuraTpny pue BUTIUNODDY 0ZE-065-T0
% 0070 00°000'8 00'0 0070 00'000'8 00°000'8 00°0 g-uoN - ISYI0 - IIDTAIBS [PUOTSSSJI0Id ZTIE-065-10
% 6L70€ SL TOE’LT ST°869'L 05 TST'T 00'000°s2 00°000'sZ TL"LE0'9T 3dsg-uoN - S95TAISS TPUOTSSS30ad 0T€-065-TO
TYLNINLAYdEA - NON
% 68°€8 L0 8SE'8Z €6 TP9'LPT 09°99€'%8 00°000'9LT 00°000'9LT ZE652°'59 TYLOL INFAWI¥YAIA
% 61°€6 82 L0B'9 ZL2ET'E6 09°99€'98 00°000'00T 00°000°00T L6°0T0’S sz0z TeTuurtius) - sorrddns Burjeiado te5-¥LS-T0
% €L°LT yT LZT'L 98°2LL'T 00°0 00°'000'0T 00°000'0T Tv°96T'8 sjuang oads - sa11ddng Butieasdo 02S-$LS-TO
% TE'TT 59'80Z'9 SE'T6L [} 00°000°¢L 00°000°L P9 ETE sjuoag oads - sebxeyd JudIAND I5YI0 06%-PHLS-TO
% 00°0 00°000°T 00°0 000 00°000°T 00°000°T 00’0 % osdg - spy TeBoT 3 S9TITATIOY owoid 08%-%LS-TO
% 00°0 00°00S§ 00°0 00°0 00005 00° 005§ 00°0 usag oads - uorjonpoidsy pue BuUTIUTId OLY-¥LS-TO
% T6°96 00°S5T9'T 00°588'08S 000 00°005°2S 00°'005°'2S 0E"TTE'0S gjuaayg oodg - sosee] pue STejusy 0%y-¥LS-TO
% 00°0 00°000°S 00'0 000 00°000°’S 00°000°S 00°L2%'T sjuaag 09ds - S9DTAIIS [PUOTSSDIOId OTE-¥LS-TO
SINZAZ TYIDAdS
a=FZI TV 13oand 'TIVAY SEBNIAXE QLA SABNIIXT TIK Laoqnd rav 1EOI0E JLLJOaV STVOLOY NOILATYOBEQ INQODDY
SOVINIDNEG | 5202 §202 §202 szoz 5202 ¥202 1/
€ 1 620Z :1eaA |edsidy 104 aj9dwod JA % 00°0S
sainjipuadx3y pund |e13u’ddn
MVYNNVOr :¥3sn ogzye :oN qorydyd-Bd—L058qB

61 4o 0| abed

STVIONVNI4 ATHLNON §20Z HOYVIN
ALIDX10d 40 ALID

0€:11 S202/50/50




19 9TE 9SS~ 18 9T€'9SS 69°02L'LET- 00°0 00°0 69 676 'ET9 samnjtpuady “sA aTAASY TPI0L
%96 0§ 80" 9TO0 628 "1 6 0T0'09L T Z%"9€8 "T9E 00°LZ0'68S '€ 00°£20°685 ¢ 89°GST '668°C Tejol sarn}Tpuadiy pung Tersuan
¥T%°GE LZ°669°0L2 T €L LTE'RTIE T ELSTT'SET 00°LZ0O'69S '€ 00°LZ0°68S '€ LE GLO “ETS'E 1e30), SITHRASY punjg TeIauad
% 60°€¢S 0% ZET'SET 09°2v6'9%T £ Z¥0'Y 00°5L0°Z8¢ 00°5L0°'282 L9°€86'66T TYLOL INIWLAVIIA
% 06°%T ¥Z'S8T'E 9L4° LSS 000 00 EVL'E 00" EPL'E zE€692'c g-uoN - sebzeyp buiiezsdo-uoN - I8YI0 666-065-T0
%(z0°0%) LT 06T'T (LT 0%E) 00°0 00°058 00°'058 (L€ SOT) 3deg-uoN - 3920 Ped 966-065-T0
% 0070 00°0 00°0 00°0 000 00°0 (96°19T) sjuswAed1oA0 3O PUNIDY S66-065-T0
% 00°0 00°000°€ 00°0 00°0 00°000°€ 00°000°€ 00°0 adsg-uoN - swterd juswhordwldun z66-065-TO
QEZITVEY | 130Q0€ TIVAV SEENAdXE ALX SASNHSZS QLN IZpgNe rfav 18DaNg QILIOq¥ STYOLOY NOILATYOBAq LNAODDY
AOVINIOWHS | 6202 5202 §202 5202 5202 yz0z /D
€ / G202 :1ed A [easly 104 8)ejdwo) JA % 00°0S
salnjipuadxgy pung jeJjauas
MYNNVYOr ¥3Sn TVID ! y 0gzye :oN qor/dyd'6dLoseqB
gLioLy omﬂl w | oz<z-& >l=.—.-.zos mNQN —-_og 0£:L1 SZ0Z/S0/S0

ALID M10d 40 ALID




CITY OF POLK CITY

gi'gﬁfg?.;ﬂ,ﬂfob No: 34227 Simple Balance Sheet D 2 SOANNAK
For Fiscal Year: 2025 thru Month: Mar
Fund: 05 ENTERPRISE FUND

Account Account Ending Net
Number Title Bal Amount
05-101-100 Cash - Checking 3,295,921.00
05-101-916 US Bank - Sink Fund 239,837.12
05-101-917 US Bank - Renewal & Replacement Series 206,125.67
05-101-918 DEP Loan WW531400 - Sink Fund 0.02
05-101-919 DEP Loan WW531402 - Sink Fund 11,929.11
05-101-920 Cash - Customer Deposits 373,906.20
05-101-930 Restricted Cash - Reclass 1,364,325.00
05-101-999 Restricted Class - Reclass 1,364,325.00-
05-115-100 Accounts Receivable - Utilities 208,320.75
05-115-130 Accounts Receivable - Readiness to Serve 42,947.79
05-117-100 Allowance for Bad Debt 327.41-
05-117-200 Allowance for Uncollectible A/R 37,406.71-
05-151-100 Investments - FL SAFE EF 6B83,759.37
05-151-902 Investments - FL SAFE EF Reserves 142,896.57
05-155-300 Prepaid Insurance - Deferred Bond Series 2017 23,909.57
05-159-100 Deferred Outflows - Related to Pension 121,748.57
05-159-200 Deferred Outflows - Loss on Refunding 518,432.02
05-160-902 Reserve Account 100,000.00
05-160-903 Reserve Acct - Emergencies & Contingency 48,044.00
05-161-300 Fixed Assets - Land 2,762,813.00
05-164-100 Utility Plant in Service 16,649,005.21
05-165-900 Acc.Dep. - Improvements Other than Build 5,910,888.09-
05-166-900 Equipment & Furniture 982,602.53
05-167-900 Accumulated Depreciation - Equipment 635,952.10-
05-168-900 Furniture & Equip - Right to Use Leased Assets 9,972.92
05-168-950 Accumulated Depreciation - Right to Use Lease 3,667.33-
05-169-300 CIP - Construction Costs 116,939.73

#% TOTAL ASSET** 19,950,969.51
05-202-100 Accounts Payable 245,934.25
05-202-9200 Customer Deposits 373,906.20
05-203-100 Accumulated Interest Payable 46,554.17
05-203-600 SRF Loan WW51201P 1,401,943.03
05-203-610 SRF Loan WW53140/SG531401 Effluent Disposal 26,998.90
05-203-615 SRF Loan WW531402/SG531403 723,939.68
05-203-710 US Bank 2017 Bond Note 6,855,000.00
05-203-760 Right to Use Leased Assets 8,455.61
05-203-910 Unamoritized Bond Premiums - US Bank 385,806.91
05-208-305 Taxes Payable 1,455.00-
05-223-100 Deferred Revenue 1,242,499.50
05-225-100 Deferred Inflows - Related to Pension 46,090.35
05-234-100 L-T-D - Current Portion 460,166,28
05-234-901 Less: Current Portion of LTD 460,166.28-
05-235-800 OPEB Liability 20,524,84
05-235-900 Net Pension Liability 426,971.13

*% TOTAL LIABILITY** 11,803,169.57
05-243-100 Encumbrances Placed 57,363.08
05-245-100 Reserved for Encumbrances 57,363.08-~

#*#% TOTAL ENCUMBRANCE** 0.00
05-250-100 Contributed Capital 598,715.40
05-255-100 Change in Fund Balance 36,514.20
05-271-100 Fund Balance Unreserved 7,004,014.03
05-271-150 Fund Balance - Restatement 12,428.57-




05/05/2025 11:15 CITY OF POLK CITY

. Page 3 of 5
gb614_pg.php/Job No: 34227 Simple Balance Sheet USER: JOANNAK

For Fiscal Year: 2025 thru Month: Mar
Fund: 05 ENTERPRISE FUND

Account Account Ending Net
Numbezr Title Bal Amount
05-271-200 Net Asset Adjustment Account 10,071.23-

05-272-100 Retained Earnings 734,552.82

** TOTAL EQUITY** 8,351,296.65

*%* TOTAL REVENUE** 1,373,572.21

** TOTAL EXPENSE** 1,577,068.92

TOTAL LIABILITY AND EQUITY 19,950,969.51




% 9T 1¢E 6L'687'020'¢€ TZ CLS'ELE'T SgreELz'zee 007298 '€6E'¥ 00°298°'€6€'¥ LT"9€0'206°C STYLOL INAWLIYAEA

% 00°0 00°€91'289 00°0 00°0 00'£9T'ZB9 00 €9T'Z89 00°0 adur x9mds gYdNV - pIemaog Aixed ysed ¢06-TBE-SO
3% 0070 007968599 00" 0 00'0 00°968'595 00° 968595 00°0 W ®010d w8 TYdNY - PremIog Azied used T06-TE-SO
5 00°0 007000062 00'0 00°0 00°000'05¢2 00°000'052 00°0 YdWI WIAMES/JIIYM - QIYMIOJ AJYUYD HSYD 006-T8€-S0
% 00'0 (06°9T) 05°91 00'0 00°0 00°0 00°0 SOTOAUI - JUSWSSINQUTSY - SWODUI ISTW 00L-63E-S0
% 00'0 00'0 0070 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0SL JwAdrsap JO pungay Iopuep ETT-69E-50
% 0070 00005 '€ 00°0 00°0 00°00S'€ 00°00S5'€ (T8°L29'LT) sjwdisap JO pungsy Iawojsn)d OTT-69E-50
% L9°8S 0070029 0070088 00°002'2 00°000'ST 00°000'ST 0L PEI'ET swooul “9STW 00T-69€-50
% 0L'PY T0"66Z'€C 66°2€8'8T 0T"060'€E 00 ZET'CH 00°ZET'ZH 6T zLZ'eh 44YS MTd - SPUSpPTATJ/ISSa93UI 00Z-19€-S0O
% 00'89 05°%L9'9 067S8T'$T 05" ¥%0%'T 00°098°02 00°098°02 00'8ST'Ss¢e s@a4 ®3eT 00E-65E€-S0
$ PPVL 00" EVY 00°062'T 00°59¢2 00" EEL'T 00" €EL'T 00's0t’e spung JU3TOTIINS UON 00Z-65E€-50
% €9°TL 00°02E’'9 00°096'ST 00°sev'e 00-o08Z'ZC 00-082'ee 00°585 %2 saanjtajiod IO/pue SIUTA I8YI0 00T-6SE-SO
% LP'8F $9"€C6'569 9€£726S'¥S9 ZS°Z0¥'LOT 00°9TS'0SE’T 00°9TS'0SE'T ¥Z'0T9'60€E'T snuaaay A3TTTIN I9M3S 005-0VE-SO
% 8L"BY 98°L.98'989 $T°0LO0 %59 65°LLE 'POT 00°8€6'0%E'T 00°8€6'0%E’T 69'656 'PHE'T anuaa’y AITTTIN I93eM 00E£-0FPE-SO
% 00°0 0070 000 000 00°0 000 06'5z8'12T oTdwI ¥4¥y - 10Y URTJ SNOSHY UeDTIAWY 005-TE€E-SO
$ L¥ 622 (¥8°9LL) ¥879LE'T %9'80T 007009 007009 8cresL s3TwIag/sesd/ o711 1930 00Z-62E-S0
% 65'¢C 96°858'0T ¥0° 98¢ 00'0 00" EFPT'TT 00" EFPT'TT 90'S6H'TT Is7eM - obBaeyy sazes 03 sssurpesy TIZ-5ZE-SO
3-$5° T 9L'SeT1'6 (9L°8€T) 00°0 00°L86'8 00°L96'8 vLTZOL'6 aameg - 9bIRYD 89AISS O] ISSBUTIPEIY 01Z-5ZE-G0
£y ozL'eL LS ELZ'Y 000 00°000'LL 00°000'LL LL'S69'TT sTSeg Yysed - I9JBM - SI34 UOTIOdUUO) TIT-SZE-G0
L6"¥80'T €062 00°0 00" PTIT'T 00°%TIT'T T8 LIT'T I AL %0T K3TD - SI¥ TOE-PTIE-SO
LIN13q/ (S9H0X") | AANEATY QLA SONSASY LNI9HOD AILVAIDIINY SONFAXY TIIVAIDIINY | HONSATY ¥X HOING ROILQI¥DSAd | INOODOY
HPVINIDUEL | §202 5202 5202 rav 5202 | 2414 1/9

£ 1 GZOT :4edA |eds|d 104 3jajdwo) JA % 00705
INNIATY ANNL ISINdYUTING
MVNNVYOT -¥3sn

0€Zye :oN qor/dyd-6dL0s8qb
61 40 I obed ..w._<_"uzﬁ—m_.r__"\._u »..__A_u._ﬂ.__.w_ooﬁ_ mwom HOYMVIN 0L} 5202/50/50




ALID M10d 40 ALID

% 00'€ET 88°669°8 ZT"00€'T 60°T0Z 00°000‘0T 00°000°0T €8°6T8°9 2dp I97BM - S9TITTTIN - dIM SATTIO "IN Te¥-€€5-90
% 09'%2 68°T9Z'C TI"BEL QT "€TT 00°000°€ 00°000'€E €T 08%'T IeM \wu._”.n._.num,m mm.ﬂUﬂHﬂuD\Sm - 83TITTTIN 0EP-€£5-50
% ST°%2Z 28 °08S°'% 8T 6%%'T S8 2ZLZ 00°000'9 00°000°9 £L8°%80°'2 12d0 I93eM - SOOTAISS UOTILOTUNUMO) OTF-£ES5-S0
% 09°0 LS 6EL'T £ 0T 000 goosL'T 00°0SL'T 05" LE z9dp I°3BM - mCﬂE._nM.H,H S0%-£E£S9-90
% 0T"LZ 82 TT6 ZL'BEE L LEE 00°0682°T 00°0S8Z'T A 44 Iadp x291eM - sosuadxd TaaBIL 00%-€€5-50
% ZS'TL 00°%2%’'T 00°9LS’'E 002tV 00°000°’Ss 00°000°S 00°TT9’€E mUHQEmm - S8DTAI®S TRUOTSS2J01d PIE-E€E£5-G0
% 6%°8% S TE6'T 9% 8T18°'T 00'0 00°0SL'E 00'0sL’'¢ LT ETIS'T ._HMEO._“mmM }TOd - S2OTAIBS TEUOTSS2I0Ad ETE-EE€S-S0
% 0169 9€E"0L6 ‘0T $¥9°'625'%2 727°'596°'¢C 00°'005'S¢E 00°0058°‘S€E Zb'888°GS I37BM - IS0 - SIDTAISS TRUOTSSSI0IAd ZIE-£E€5-S0
% ZE'¥C 0S"LLE'ZS 06°220LT 000 00°'000°0L 00°000°'0L SZ IT#‘6T 19do 293BM - SODTAISS mﬁﬂhwwﬂﬂmﬂm TIE-€€9-50
% $P°289 LT"HES’S £8°G9€'6 000 00°000°'ST 00'000°ST 98°86L°¢E SA¥d AINIOLLY - SHDIA¥HES TYNOISSHIONd Q0TE-€ES-S0
% 0070 00°88% ‘€ 00'0 000 00°88%’'€ 00°88% '€ 6T'220°L ado asjem - GoﬂummCmQEOU S!EEHRIAI{IOM O0PT-E€£S-S0
% ST°67F TB"TOE %2 6T'T6V €2 ¥L E86'E 00 E6L LY 00 €6L LY TE 90% ‘0% 1sdp xe3epm - soueansul YITedH ¥ SITT 0E€Z-£€S-50
% €T°TL ZT O%L’'¥ 88 089°TT ZT LLL'T 00°I2%’'ST 00°TZP’'9T 9T " %LZ'2S zodp I93BM - UOTINQTIUOD JUSWSITINY (0ZZ-EES5-50
% $0°6¥ 50°"9¢€2'9 S67000'9 YL 6LE 00'9¢z‘zZ1 00°'9¢€zZ'ZT I%°996 ‘0T aadpo x931eM - Soxel BOTJ QOIC-€E£S-S0
% $9°té 09°09% 0¥°"GBL‘9 ¥8°CLO'T 00°9%2’L 00'9%2Z°L PT 19S'L 12dp I931BM - SWTIIBAD 0FT-££S-S0
% 00°0 (ST LTT) ST'LTT 00°ST Q0" 0 00°0 €€°00¢2 x9dp I93EM - gobeM pue SaTIRIBS ISY3I0 OETI-£€5-50
% ¥S°LY ST 80T ‘08 58*88S'2L TS G§96°'TT 00°£L69°25T 00°L69°'ZST 85 LOE'BET 1adp x23em - gobem - AzetTes Hm._”d.mwm 02T-€£9-50
% TO 8% 0Z SEV'HZT 08096 °'PTIT 59659 8T 00°9LE’6ET 00" 9LE'6ET P8 EES' 12T IYLOL INAWLIYIHA

5 00°LT SZ 0Tt SLVIT Q0" 0 00°92¥% 00°9C% £9°207% eM - Wn.:”ﬂm..\nwnd:wz ® ‘-qng ‘-qnd ‘sjood 0%S-8T1S-S0
2 76°T 98 0LY’T ¥L°6C 00°0 00°005'T 00°00S°T £€'852°T utwupy I9jeM - mm..n._”nmnmﬁm mﬁﬂumuuﬁo 029-815-5S0
% LL'TL Q% 69T 09 0tV 0070 00" 009 00°009 Ze-sLe UTwpy IS3eM - mm..anmnmﬂm 9D5TFFO 015-8TS-S0O
% 0070 Q0" 009 Q0°0 000 00° 008 Q00 00¢% 00" 0 UTWpy JI83eM - mwmhnmﬂau juaxind IsYy3lo 06%-8TS-S0
% 00°0 00°00% 00°0 000 Q0 00% 00 007 TS LT wpy Is3eMm - EOﬁuUﬂﬁOHQmM pue mﬁﬁuﬁﬂhm 0L%-8TS-S0
% 06"6¥% Q0" T0S 00 667 00°0 00°000'T 00°000°T 00667 UOTIBIISTUTWPY ISIEM - mﬂﬂﬂ..nm.H,H G0F-8T5-G0
% SLTLT 00°G¥9'T Q0 89St 00°99¢ 00°000°2C 00°000'2 00°66T'T utwpy I23eM - mﬁ._nﬂ..nm..\n_H pue T2a®e1], 00%-8TS-S0
% $E°PS 88°0LB'TT ZT1°6C1°'%T £8°'060°C 00°000'9¢2 00°000°92 6€'LSL'2T I33eM - ISYJ0 - SOOTAISS TPUOTISSDJOId ZTE-8TS-S0
% 00°0 Q0" ¥¥T 00°0 00°0 00 '¥9T 00 %%T 00°0 wupy IsjeM - ﬁOﬂumwGMQEOU S!gEH#BISYIOM 0%Z-815-S0
% 00709 8%°L98°'€T Zs L98°'¢€T 26 LLE'E 00 SEL'LY 00'SEL LY 1Z°1S6'6¢E UTwWpy Is3jeM - Soueansul Y3TesH ¥ SIT1 0€Z-8T15-90
% L9°TS ¥5°0¥9'8 9% 9€Z’6 SELLE'T 00 LLB LT 00 LLB LT LEE8T'SZ UTWPY I93eM - UOTINQTIJUo)D JuswaITIVY 02Z-8TS5-S0
% 02°9% T€°86€’S 69°GE9 ‘¥ Q€ €84 00 %€0'0T 00°¥€E0 ‘0T GE°Z65'6 UTWPY IX93eM - SSXBL ®OTd (QTZ-8T5-S0
% 81°8¢E2 Awm.mﬁuw..: ¥6°'88Y’'C Q00 00°SF0°T 00°SH0°T 00°0 UTWpY I83eM - SWIJISA0 0%T-815-50
% 9%°S¥ ZP T96'0L 85 $ST‘6S SZ°S0T‘0T 00'9TT’'0ET 00" 9TT'0€T £€L°0bZ°02T uTWpyY I33eM - sobem - >,HMHmm Mm.ﬁﬁva 0ZT1-815-S0

I93EM
qazITvaa IIOaNng TIVAY SASNIIXE ALK SHSNIdXET QLK i8pane orav IIDANg aILdoav 8TYALOY NOILAI¥OBIA INNODDY
HOVILNIDNEG | §202 SZ0Z (414 [ 414 SZ02 ¥202 /0
€ /6207 188 129514 104 3321dW0D JA % 00°0G
sainjipuadxg pund asudiajuy
MuNiyorscien STVIONVNId ATHLNOW S20Z HONVIN 0ezve 0N qor/dudBd 10s8ab

0E:L1 S202/50/50




ALID M10d 40 ALID

% 68 60T (SL-28L) SL €69'8 LY E06 00" TT6’L 00" TT6'L TL 615’8 29dp IBMSS - SWTIIIAQ 0F%T-5£5-S0O
% 00°0 (ST LIT) ST LTI 00°'ST 0070 000 ZE 00T zadp 1emag - sabem pue S3TIBTRS ISYIQ O0ET-SES-50
% 00°S% T¥ 8IE 06 65 €06 ‘EL €T 9%5’'CT 00°222' %91 00°222 '%91 98 ' TLE'OET 1ado xamMas - sabem - Axefes ze(ubay 0Z1-SE€S-SO
asmes

S ———————e TR RSP P PR S EEE EEE S S SRS e L iuinininininiiati

% L9"EE 68 F6€'THI €0 ¥TE’'ZEE €7 TIE'¥P 00°'168'986 00°168°986 £6°H6E'098 TYLOL INIWLAYIHA

§ 0070 00°ZHL €9 Qo0 000 00" ZVL'E9 00°'ZhL €9 78°'859°G9 29dp I93BM - 3IS9I9IUI 0ZL-E£E€5-50
% 00°0 Q0°8LT’'99 000 000 00°8LT'99 00 8LT’99 000 za2do xejem - Tedroutrad O0TL-£E€5-S0
% 00°0 (TE"2T%'€) TE'ZIP'E 000 00°0 00’0 00°0 ot3ezedo zeaeM - s39ssy Tearded A9YI0 099-€€5-S0
% 06°65 0E'€TCT'S oL 98L'L oL 98L’L 00°000'€T 00 000‘ET 00°0 1adp 193eM - Jjuaudinbz ®» AIouTryoeW O0%9-£ES-S0
% 00°0 00°'0 00'0 000 000 000 00°0S2'% eyM - BurprIng ueyl I9Yjo sijuswsaordul 0€9-£€5-S0
% 00°0 (0s5°250°¢2) 0§°250°¢ 05°250’¢ 000 00°0 00°0 1odo z93eM - SBUTPTING 079-€€S-S0
% 00°0 000 00’0 000 00°0 000 TL°€99°'G6T 12dp x93eM - Sgusdxg uorjeroaidsq $09-€£5-S0
% 00°02 00°009 00°0ST 000 00°0SL 00'0SL §5°LSS em - sdrysisqwsay ® ‘-qns ‘qnd ‘I300d 0%S-€ES5-S0
% €L°9 65°697'¢€6 TH 0EL’9 BT LYT 00°000°00T 00°000'00T €0°982°'S oueusjutel 3 sitedsy - so17ddns A338W LZS-E€€S-S0
% 00°0 00°000°00T 00°0 00°0 00°000'00T 00°000°'00T 00°'0 I23eM - STTe3lsur meN - sotTTddng 1939W 9T5-£E€S5-50
% 99°S¥ SELET'6 §9°zoL’L 58°98%'T 00°000°LT 00°000 LT €T°220'¢€T aa2dg x93jeM - STEDTWSYD $C5-€E£5-50
% 0070 00°000'T 00°0 0070 00 000’2 00°000’¢ L6°TZ 1ddng Burjexsdo - 4IM SWETTTTIM JIBW’A ETS-£EG-S0
% 0070 00°000'T 000 000 00°000'T 00°000°T a0 o sotTddng Burjeaado - 4IM YITESMUOWWOD ZZS-EES-50
% 0070 Q0°000'T 00°0 00°0 00°000°'T 00°000°T 00 8ES M - sa17ddng burjexsdo - 4IM SATTO IW TTS-EES-SO
% 0L°LSE (98" %00 '%2) 8Z'559°'8€ §5°2Z%9’2 00°000°ST Q0°000°ST €T POE'FT asdo 133em - sa11ddns Hurjeaado 025-€€S-S0
% 00°0 00°005§ 000 00°0 00° 00§ 00° 005§ S0°6LY zado 193EM - sarTddns 95T3IFO 0TS-€ES-SO
% 00°0 00" 0%% 'Y 00" 0 00°0 00°'0%%'¥® 00 0%% ‘% 00°002’2 12dg x93eM - S924 I9YI0 B BUTPAOD9Y TEV-££5-S0
% 0070 00°00% 0070 000 00°00% 00°00% 000 adp xs3jem - uorionpoxadsy pue BUTIUTII OLY-€£5-50
% 90°9€ 66°96T '€ T0 €08'T 8L LYT 00°000'S 00°000°'S ST 126'TT aem - jusudinbg-soueusjuten 3 satedsy L9H-€€5-G0
% 06°08T (60°L2¥%'T) 60°'LEY'S pz L28'T 00°000°€ 00°000'€ 00°T doy - AQTTTO®RI SITITTTIN/SYIOM OTTANd 99¥%-EES-S0
% 98 % 0T ¥95'6 08 GEY %2 9CT 00°000'0T 00°000°0T 82 %08'L 19dQ I93BM - SDUBUSIUTIRW STPTYSIA S9P-EE£5-50
% L9°0S TL 2E6'D 62°L90's L0°Z6T 00°000'0T 00°000'0T SE"STB'ET xadp x3jeM - TONd STOTUSA H9H-E£€5-G0
% £8°071¢ (3% T¥5'S) ¥H TIPS ‘0T 0L°2Z6¢ 00°000°’S 00°000°S 09 EST'TT TeW pue satedey - dIM SWeTTTTM FIBW A €9%-€E€S-50
% 20 ¥SE (TE"080'S) TE 080°L 000 00°000°T 00°000°¢2 00°'009'6T jurel pue sxtedey - 4IM YITESMUOWWOD Z9P-E£€5-50
% 08°0ST (2B 6L0°S) ZB'6L0'ST 8L EBS'T 00°000°'0T 00°000'0T L5°CE0' 92 M - Jutel pue saTedey - JIM 9ATIO "IW T9%-£ES-S0
% T0°2¢C € €91 'H0T ZI PTO’EE LT°0E9 00°000‘0ST 00°000°0ST LE 8BT'68 zedo aejem - @oueusjurey pue satedsy 09¥-€£5-50
%5 00°0 00°0 000 oo'o 00°0 00°'0 00'6ZE’E I9d0 I93eM - SOSBST pue STeIUdy 0%y-€ES5-S0
% €T°LY L1°098'9 EB"6ET'9 SP SPT’T 00°000°'€T 007000 €T oz oez's qeM - S9TATTTIN - 4ALM SWETTTTM IIBH'A E£E¥-EES-50
$ LT' €T $6'L8E'T 90'2Z9¢ 1€ %2 00°05L'T 00°0SL'2 ¥2 ITT'V 193eM - SOTITTIIN - dIM YITEdMUOWwoD ZEy-€€5-50
agzIIveay 1I9a0d TIVAY pEENEAXS QLK gISNEIXE ALK lg0a0d oAy 1300408 QEIL40QY gTvnLOv NOILATHDEEA INRODOY
FOVINAOUSd | STOT §202 5207 (14114 s202 j 24114 /9

€ / G20Z :1e3) [easi4 104 3)a|dwo) JA % 00°0S
salnjipuadx3g pung asudiajugy
iy et e ) STVIONVNIJ ATHLNOW 5202 HONVIN LR G




% 9L°0 ST LLS'T19S SL'BTE'® 0a'0 00968595 00°968'59S 00°0 1adp 1aM35 - $891601g UI UOTIONIJSUOD 059-S€5-SO
% 00°0 (68°0L5'2) 68°0L5'T 68°0LS'T 00°0 00°0 00" 0 aado z9mMas - Juswdinbd ¥ AISUTYOBW 0%9-S£S-G0
% 00°0 00°0T0’0T 00" 0 00°0 00°0T0‘0T 00°0T0’0T 000 1edo I9M3S - Wa3SAS VAWODS ¥E9-SES-50
% 00°0 (05°250'2) 05°250'T 05°250°¢ 00°0 00°0 00°0 x9dp I9maS5 - SBUTDTINE 029-5€5-50
% 00°0 60°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 0L°9%8'EVE zedo 1emas - ssuadxg uorjerodxdad S09-S€6-G0
% 00°0S 00°0S2 00°052 00°0 00°00S 00°00§ S5°LEY s - sdrysiesquwsi ¥ ‘°qns ‘‘qnd ‘S}O0H 0¥S-SES-SO
% 00°0 00°000°S 00°0 000 00°000'S 00°000'S 00°0 2dp zomas - s217ddns 3 STEPTISIEW PROU 0€S-SES-S0
% 2Z°19 €V ETS'ST LS 98%'HT £9°002'S 00°000'0% 00'000°'0% 06°'25P €€ z2dp I9MBS - STROTWRYD $ZS-SES-S0
% 0% 8ZT (0s°2zT'0T) 05°22Z'9% 00°09L'S 00°000"9¢€ 00°000'9€ 00" €55'8T purined o6pnTS - 4IMM TTTH TeUTPI®D ZTZS-SE€S-S0
% 00°0 (L6°LY) L6 LY 00°0 00°0 00°'0 LT OTE 11ddng Butrjezsdo - 4ImMM TTTH TRUTPA®D TZ5-SE€S-SO
% 56°89 £€°0TZ'9 L9"6BL'ET 6Z°2IT'6 00°000°02 00°000'02 1§ €sL'2T 18dp x9mag - sat1ddns Burjeasdo 025-5€5-S0
% 00°0 00° 00§ 00°0 000 00° 00§ 00° 00§ v%'BOE 1adp zemes - saTrddng 99TIJ0 0TS-SE€S5-SO
% 00°0 00°000'€ 00°0 00°0 00°000'€ 00°000'€ 00°0 19dp Ioms§ - Tejusy juswdinbd €6%-5€S-50
$ 00°0 00°00§ 00°0 00°0 00°' 00§ 00°008S 00°009'2 xodp 13m9§5 - 5994 I9Yl0 3 BUTPAOOSY Z6¥-5E€S-S0
% 00°058 {00°000’ST) 00°000°LT 000 00°000’'2 00°000°‘2 00° 00§ 1odo xames - sobreyd JuSIIND ISYI0 06F%-GE£5-G0
% 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°'0 00°0 00°0 L9 6¥E Iomas - Spy Te691 3 SSTATATIOV owold 08%-S€5-50
% 00°0 00°00T 00'0 00°0 00°00T 00°00T 00°0 ado zemas - uorjonpoxadsy pue HUTIUTId 0LP-S€S-S0
% 0L°02T (v1°2%2'T) [AsEAZAN 18°LPT 00°000"9 00°000'9 ¥8°PI9'L mag - Jusudinbg-soueusjutey ¥ sitedsy L9V-SES-SO
% £8°201 (89 T¥T) 89 T¥T'S %2 L28'T 00°000'S 00°000'S 00°0 doy - A3fTroed SSTATTTIAN/SHIOM OTTANd 99%-S€5-50
% ST°L 67°S82'6 15 PTL 05°2T 00°000°0T 00°000°0T 6€°059'6T 19dp I59M3S - SOURUSIUTEN STOTYSA §9P-S€5-50
$ LS'6T 65°268'6 S%LOTT T8 €2TL 00°00€’2T 00 o00€’‘2T 85°06L'9 1adp I9MeS - T2nd SIOTYSA ¥9%-5€S-S0
5 ¥8°T ¥6°560'22% 90" %06 'L €% 109 00°000'0€% 00°000‘0€E¥ 96'SEV €Y 5 - jurey pue sitedsy - TITH TRUTPI®D T9¥%-SES-S0
% G£°09 96°685'9LT %0 PEO'9EE S%°6¥%6'20T 00'508 955 00°508'95S LT TTIL'%8 13dp x8msg - 9SourusjuTey pue satedsy 09F-SES-SO
% €9°8S LT 968°C €8°€0T'¥ £6° 789 00°000"L 00°000°L £5°495'8 do I9Mes - SSTITTTIIN - JIMM BATTO "IW ZEP-S€5-G0
% ZE'SE 96°9L9'St %0°€20'%T Z0'9EV T 00°00L'6€ 00°00L’6€ L9°525"9¢ omSS - S9TITTTIA - dIMM TTTH TBUTPIBD TEP-SESG-SO
% 62722 61°550°'6 18°965'C 00°ZEY 00°2S9’TT 00°259°TT 7L 666°L #mas A3TTToR4 SSTITTTAN/MA - SSTITTTIN 0EF-SES-S0
% €£5°8C ST YPL'T 5L°'SS8 000 00°000°€ 00°000'€ 08°£S0'T O I8M3S - SOAIS WWOD - JIMM BATIO "IH ZIP-S€S-S0
% GETEE 2976661 8€°000'T SLT9LT 00°000'€ 00°000°¢€ ¥6°89L'T M35 - SOAIS WwWOD - dIMM TTTH TRUTPIED TIH-SES-SO
% BT LE LT 06E'Y EL°609°C (4342 00°000°L 00°000'L 06 ¥E6'E 15d0 I3MSS5 - SIDTAISS UOTIBDTUNUMOD OTH-SE€5-S0
% 20°T 85 6L6 T Zv 0T 00°0 00°000'Z 00°000°‘T 0S° LS 1sdo I3MdS - BUTUTEAL S0P-SES-S0
$ 0% €T T0°662'T 66°007 007002 00°00S°T 00°00S'T £€6°¥TT xodp zomes - sesuadxd [dABIL 00H-SES-SO
% 65°T9 00°'ToL'S 00°6€Z°6 00 ¥%8 00°000’ST 00°000°ST €L 2TV 'vE setdwes - SBDTAISS [PUOTSSDJOAd HTE-SES-SO
% 00°991 (E8°L66'ZE) €8° L6628 €2°'0TZ’ST 00°000'0S 00°000’0S v8°5ev ' €TT IaMag - I9YJQ - SODTAIDS [RUOTSSDIOId ZIE-SEG-50
% €5°%C 05°226°'L9 0s°LLO'2T 00°0 0000006 00°000'06 ST IBL'SY 1adp x3Mag - S8DTAISS BuTrassutbuy TTL-5£5-50
% YT vb L9'TI9'SE £€°8ET’8Z 000 00°0GL'€9 00°0SL°'€9 9% €9L°'LY sgdd AINNOLIY - SHOIAYAS TYNOISSTI0¥d O0TE-SE5-90
% 00°0 00" ¥LL'E 00°0 oo'o 00°¥LL'E 00" %LLE 00°0 ado 1omag - uoriesuaduwo)d S!EE#TIDIOM 0HT-SES-S0
% £E°6% £v°2ET'HT LS T6S'ET $ZT 986 ‘€ 00°%28'LY 00°¥28°L¥ T€'980°'62 xodp Z3mM9§ - SouURINSUT YITBSH I 9ITT 0€Z-$€5-50
% TS°69 9L €IS'S ¥Z 895 2T 6T ££8'T 00°'ZBO'8T 00°2Z80°8T LT ¥59°TE 1adp IoMSS - UOTINGTIJUOD JUBWIATISY 0ZZ-SE€5-50
% 66°LY 0T 6%8'9 06 BTIE’'9 TL°TZO0'T 00°89T'€T 00°89T'€T 25°528'0T x2dp I9mS5 - SOXeT ©OTA 0TZ-5€5-50
QEZITYSY | 1E0and TIVAY SASNAIKE QLR SAENIAXT ALK 185008 ray IZ5an8 qILI0q¥ 8TYALIDY NOIL4INOSEA INOODDY
FOVINIO¥IS | §Z0Z §202 §202 5202 §202 $202 1/
€ 1 G202 :1ea), {easi4 104 3je|dwo) IA % 00705
salnyipuadxg pun4 asudiajug
MVNNVOr :¥3Sn oezpe :oN qor/dyd-6d—|0s8qb

61 40 G| ebed

STVIONVNId ATHLINOW S202 HOMVIN
ALID ¥10d 40 ALID

0€: L1 S202/50/S0




% 00°% 00°00%°2 00°00T 00°0 0070052 00°005°'2 857019 g-uoN - sebxeup Butjeisdpo-uoN - I9Yl0 666-065-50
% (67" 1¢£) sz L8Z'€E (52" LBL) (L8 922) 0070052 0070052 S0 95% 1deg-uoN - 393@ PeE 966-065-50
% 0070 00°000°'T 00°0 00°0 00°000°T 00°000°'T TL°TES 1deq-uoN - sjuswhedisap JO PUnNISY S66-065-50
$ 00°0 00°000'T 000 0070 00°000'T 00°000'T 00°06 1dsq-uoN - S994 JuBH $66-065-50
% 0070 00°000'€E 00°0Q 00°0 00°000'€E 00°000'€ 0070 1deg-uon - suterd Juswhordwsun z66-065-S0
% 0070 00°6889 00°0 00°0 00°688'9 00°688'9 00°0 -NON SeAI883y P93I0TIISIIUN - SIAISSIY 0¥6-065-50
% 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 0070 9%°68Z'¥S s350D ®OTAISS 1920 A9YI0 O0EL-065-S0
% 0070 00°009 00°0 00°0 00°009 00°009 00°0 sjessy pasea] 9sn 03 IyBTA - ISBISIUI  GZL-065-50
% 0070 00°0 00°0 00°0 000 000 (LE LB LE) onsST £T0Z PUCH - 199I83UI  02L-065-50
% 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00'0 00°0 06 ZES’E ag-uoN - BprE uey3 r8y3o sjuswssoxdul 0€9-065-S0
% 00°0 00°000°2T 00°0 00°0 00°000°2 00°000'T 00°0 gy peseeT 980 03 IYBTY - UOTIRTO3xdSq 509-065-50
% £8°SS 00" €LL 00°LLE 00°0 00°0SL'T 00°05L‘T T8'L20'T aouutq AepTioH s94ordwd ¥55-065-50
% 00°0 00°0SL 00°0 00°0 00°0SL 00°05L 0£° 926 spremy/burissy 99koTduy €55-065-50
% 00°0 00°00S 00°0 00°0 00°00S 007005 000 Butisal 10d 7S5-065-S0
% 00°0 00005 00°0 00°0 00005 00005 00'0 ssskoTdug - SUOTIEZTUNWWI TS5-065-50
$ 00°0 00°00§ 000 00°0 00°00S 00°00S 00°0 sButuesIng JusukorTdwz-21d 055-065-50
3 %8792 9%°S0L'TT ¥S V6T'H 00°0 00°000°9T 00°000'9T 2T L6L'TT NON- sdTyszoqusp 3 ‘*qng ‘"qnd ‘S}00d 0%S-065-50
% LE'8 ¥1°8S% 98° 1% 98° 1% 00°00S 00°00§ 59°69¢€ adsg-uoN - sBeisod BZS-065-50
% 6L°8¥ $LT0ST'T 9z 6%0'C 91° 992 00°002'% 00°002'¥ 12°650'S 3deq uoN - SwroITun S25-065-50
% §5°0ZT (T€'60T'%) 1€ 60T'%T 00°0 00°0000T 00°000'02 ¥8°9LL'0T t3exado - ssTousBuTiuo) 3 SSTOUSHISWH TZS-065-S0
3 ET' TV LT %90'L £5°G€6'F ¥8° vZL 00°000'ZT 00°000'2T 897899 'TT adsg-uoN - so17ddng butierado 0Z5-065-S0
% $9°LT 19°€2L 6€°9LT 00°0 00°000'T 00°000°T ET ¥PL Tequswjredsqg-uoN - s9T1ddng SOTIFO 01S-065-50
3 $5°98 05" €L ST 05°925'66 00°0 00°000°STT 00°000°'STT 05°625'68 adeg-uoN - @oueinsul AJTTIQRTT 05H-065-S0
3 62TV Lz 6T2'€E €L°0LZ'T 9L'18€ 00°005'S 00°005'S SL°€88'S 3dag-uoN - SOSEST pue STEIUSY 0%P-065-50
s sz°2I TE S5 'ES 69 PLY'L 00°6ET'T 00° 000’19 00700019 5 166°'TH adsg-uoN - BuT3Tpny Pue BUTIUNODOY 0ZE-065-50
% 65°T9 5L T08'Y ST 869'L 05 TST'T 00°005°2T 00°005'2T 00°.22°'LT 1deQ-UON - S90TAISS TRUOTSSDJ0Ad O0TE-065-50
Tejuswiiedag-uoN 43

e msemetE EAEELSSSSSEmEmmEEE ERESSSSSSSEEEEEEES SSmSmEESNEEEEEREES SESSSSIEEEEEEEEsEs SEESESSEEEEEEEEESS SSASSSEEESmEssssss

% €L°€E ZL LLE'SLE'T 82 LY8'9L6 8L'6LS'6GE 00°90%'968'¢ 00°90%'968'T 98°56Z'LLE’T IYIOL INIWIAVYAIA

% 570§ oL ZvL 0€'95L 00°0 00°66%'T 00°66%'T 08°085'T ueo Tesodstq JUSNTIIH JEQ - 3ISSASIUI  TTL-SEG-G0
% LT°0S 9% LE6'ETT %S LBL'TT 20796691 00°SZL'8¥T 00°SZL'8%T ZT°99T'LST 19do 18MB§ - 3I9193UI 0TL-SE£S5-S0
% L6°6F £v ZLS'ET LS'8SS'ET 00°0 00 TET'LE 00°TET'LT (0z"Le) o7 tesodstg JuSN(FIE J4q - TedTOUTIA ZTL-SES-S0
% BE'6T 86" €9L'56T Z0"€60°'TL 207 €60'TIL 00°.58'99¢€ 00°.58'99¢€ 00°0 xadp Iemes - Tedrputid O0TL-SE5-S0
% 00°0 (e 219 €) TECTTH'E 000 000 00'0 00°0 otjexado aemes - s39sSy Te3Tded I9Y10 099-SE5-50
QEZITVEE | 18600 TIVAY SISNEAXE ALX BIENAAXT QLN Igoane LaV isgoand gEIdoav 2TVOIOV NOILJINDEEA INNODDY
HOVINIDHAd | §202 5202 5202 §202 520z 12414 1/0

€ 1 GZ0T :1e3A |easi4 104 9)8)dwo) JA % 00°0S
sainjipuadx3 pungd asudiejugz
AQVORZen STVIONVNIZ ATHLNOW §20Z HOUVIN 06zve :oN qorydud Bd 105890

ALID M10d 40 ALID

0€:L} G202/S0/S0




¢ sazmyrpuadb ~SA ammanay TeIoL

TL 96¥% €02 s (14°96%'€02) $ (9L°G5L't0T) - 3 - $ 0T 09E'6SL
468°SE (90 €6L 918 '2) S (26 690 LLS 1) S (11°620'9Z% S (DO 298 E6E'F) S (00 298 'E6E'PHY S (L6°GLY'EPT TN § 1Te30l sarn)Tpuaduy pung astrdiajux
597" TE 6L°69Z°020°C S TZ' ZLE'ELE'T $ GE'ELZ'2zZ $ O0'CI9F'E6E’P S 0D E9BEGE’Y §  LTT9E0°E06'T S Te10] Senmassy pung ostidisiux
% T%'9S 6T°2TZ'8TT T8'996'ZST Sz 8Lb'E 00'68T'TLZ 00°68T'TLT 9T ¥19'61T TYLOL INIWNILYYAAT
gaEZITVEE | 1EPan€ TIVAVY gISNAAXE aLA SIENIAXS QLN Lapand rav Igpang gELIoAw 8TVALON NOLLATYOSEA IRNODDY
SOVINEDYES | 6202 §202 S202 sz0Z 5202 ¥zoz 1/
€/ §Z0Z :1ea ), [edsl4 104 8)9|dwo JA % 00705
sainjipuadx3 pun4 asudiajuzy
MVYNNYOr :¥38Sn . ogzve ‘oN qor/dyd-Bd 105896
STVIONVNI4 ATHLNOW SZ0Z HONVW LAy L

6140 21 obed

ALID M¥T0d 40 ALID




CITY OF POLK CITY

05/05/2025 11:15 . Page 4 of 5
gb614_pg.phplJob No: 34227 Simple Balance Sheet USER: JOANNAK
For Fiscal Year: 2025 thru Month: Mar
Fund: 08 SPECIAL REVENUE FUND - GF IMPACT FEES
Account Account Ending Net
Number Title Bal Amount

08-101-100 GF Police Public Safety Impact Fees 22,284.53

08-101-101 GF Fire Public Safety Impact Fees 11,388.84

08-101-102 GF Recreation Impact Fees 34,325.39

08-101-103 GF Gen Gov't Facilities Impact Fees 57,091.25

08-151-100 Investments - FL SAFE GF Police Public Safety 242,084.19

08-151-101 Investments - FL SAFE GF Fire Public Saf... 153,637.30

08-151-102 Investments - FL SAFE GF Recreation 459,429.32

08-151-103 Investments - FL SAFE GF Facilities 510,260.10
+* TQTAL ASSET** 1,490,500.92
*% TOTAL LIABILITY** 0.00
*+ TOTAL ENCUMBRANCE** 0.00

08-271-100 Fund Balance Unreserved 1,459,371.15

** TOTAL EQUITY**

*#%* TOTAL REVENUE**

#+* TOTAL EXPENSE**

TOTAL LIABILITY AND EQUITY

1,459,371.15

31,129.77

0.00

1,490,500.92




£Z°ZRL'9PT'T LL6TT'TE ¥L7LOT 'S 00°0 000 L£7 986 '8 sazmtpuadd -SA anmaaay TeIO0L,
%00° D 00" 956 ‘885 0070 00" o 00" 946 ‘885~ 00" 956 ‘895~ 00°D Tejol saxnjrpuadhq@ pung aaj 3oedul 4D
£6C°S €T 9C8 LSS L2 6TT'TE pL-LOT 'S 00" 956 '89S o 956 "B8S LE 986 VS Te30L JIOTuenAsy PuUng asjg joedmy g0

STYLOL INIWLIYdAA

% 00°0 00°vLL'ZT 00°0 00°0 00" ¥LL 2T 00°vLL'ET 00°0 SpUSpTATQ/IULI DO9Y 3 SYIBJ - SIAISSSY T€6-TLS-80
% 00°0 00°TZL' P 00°0 00°0 00°T2L' PV 00°TZL'¥PC 00°'0 soo4 joedul O3Y ¥ 93Ied - SOAIISIY (€6-TLS-80
% 00°0 00°88E'%T 060" 0 00°0 00°88E'FT 00°88€'¥%T 00°0 9pTATQ/3uIl AITTTIB4 OTIqnd - SSAISSDY TE6-6£5-80
% 00°0 00°223°S¥%1 00°0 00°0 007229 'S¥T 00°229'S¥%1 00° ¢ s94 joedwI A3JTIToBd OTTdNd - S3AIBSSY 0E€6-6£5-80
% 00°0 00°soL’'s 00°0 00°0 00°50L'8 00°s0L's 00°0 ATg/3ul K39IeS OTTqnd 2ITJ - S2AIISIY  T€6-CC5-80
% 00°0 00°STE'8Y 00°0 00°0 00°STE'8¥ 00°STE'8¥ 00°0 Joedur A3sjes OTTAnNd SITd - SSAIISIY 0€6-TTS-80
% 00°0 00" EET'¥T 00°0 00°0 00" EET'PT 00 EET'PT 000 a/3ul A3sjes OT(qnd S2T[0d - S8AISSSY¥ TE6-125-80
% 00°0 00°862'06 0070 00°0 00°862'06 00°86Z'06 00°0 oedur A3sjes OITqnd 3DTT0d - S3AISSDY (0E£6-TTS-80
SHINLIANIIXE
e EEEEEsEEEE EESSESSSECSSEEEEED FECSESES S S EEERSS SSSSE S NS EEEERSS SSSSSCSENNNTIEENNSS SSSSSSSSSSESSIEISSSSS SSSSSSERRREREESEES
% 62°S £2°928'LSS LL 6TT'TE YL LOT'S 007956 ‘985S 00°956 '88S L€°986'%8 STYLOL ILNIWLAYdAT
% 88°'TS €z 0L8'8C LL 6ET'TE $LTLOT'S 00°000'09 00°000°09 6C"€LB'69 HAYS Td - SPUSPTATA/IS8IDIUI 00Z-TIE-8BO
% 00°0 00°TZL'V¥T 00°0 00°0 00°TZL'¥¥T 00°TZL 9% %0°266'9 994 1oedwl S®TITTTISed OTIAnd OTL-PZE-80
% 00°0 00°229'S%T 00°0 00°0 00°2Z9'S¥%T 00°2Z9'S%T ¥9°09T'% 993 2Joedwu] uOTIEDIDDY ¥ SYIBd 0T9-%ZE-BO
% 0070 00°STE'8¥ 00°0 00°0 00°STE ‘8% 00"STE'8Y bH 08E'T o4 joedwy Ajezyes oT1Qnd - 9NOSIY/SITd OTT-¥TE-80
% 0070 00°862'06 00°'0 00°0 00°86Z'06 00°B6Z'06 96°6LS'T 93 joedur A39Jes OTIqNd - 9DTTOd 00T-%TE-80
SHANIATYT
qIZITVEY 1I01ad2a/ (89IADXA) ANNIATE dLA EANIAATYE LNIEIND QILVIIDILNY SONIARY TAIVEIDILNY | IONIATS JX JOTdd NOILAI¥OSEA LNAODOY
SDOVINADYE] | §ZT02 5202 §202 ray §202 vzoz 1/

€ / §20Z 1182\ [BOSI4 104 8)3[dW0) IA % 0070
SanudAady Jabpng
S9NUAA3Y [e1oads 4149

SNNYORLHIEN STVIONVNI4 ATHLNOW SZ0Z HOMVI 0czye :oN qor/dudBd 105806

ALID M10d 40 ALID 0€:1 ) S202/S0/S0



CITY OF POLK CITY
05/05/2025 11:15 . Page 50of5
gh614_pg.phpiJob No: 34227 Simple Balance Sheet USER: JOANNAK

For Fiscal Year: 2025 thru Month: Mar
Fund: 09 SPECIAL REVENUE FUND - EF IMPACT FEES

Account Account Ending Net
Number Title Bal Amount
03-101-800 EF Sewer Impact Fee Account 486,970.04
09-101-900 EF Water Impact Fee Account 152,226.57
09-151-800 Investements - Sewer Impact 1,860,271.16
09-151-900 Investements - Water Impact 302,479.14
*%* TOTAL ASSET** 2,801,946.91
*% TOTAL LIABILITY** 0.00
*% TOTAL ENCUMBERANCE** 0.00
09-271-100 Unreserved Fund Balance 2,736,609.78
*% TOTAL EQUITY** 2,736,609.78
*% TOTAL REVENUE** 65,337.13
** TOTAL EXPENSE** 0.00

TOTAL LIABILITY AND EQUITY 2,801,946.91




€T "LEE'S9 €T 4E€E'S9 €5 ¥80'% 00" 0 00" 0 £9°LO%'C% pernytpucdxy -“0A BTHGASH TeIOL

%00°0 00 089 296- 000 00" 0 00" 099 296~ 00 Q¥S 796 - LG EET TG - sarnyTpuadyy pung aag 1owdml AX
¥6/4°9 L8 ZHE'LER €T LEE'GY £C " ¥80°9 o0 ORI ZI6 D0"OR9 " Z96 02" THS "PLT 2101 SSMISASH Dung 3ag 1oedny AX
% 0070 00°089°'296 00" 0 0070 00°089°296 00°089°296 LS EET'T6 STYLOL ILNEWLIYIEJ
% 00°0 00°000'SL 00°0 00°0 00°000'SL 00°000'SL 00°0 SPUSPTAT(/qUI I9MSS - SIAISEIY TE6-5€S5-60
% 0070 00 00T '€0€E 00°0 0" 0 00°00T'E0E 00°00T'€0€E ag0° 0 5994 Joedwl ISMIS - SaAI9S3Y 0E6-9E€G-60
% 0070 00°000°'STE 000 00°0 00°000'STE 00°000°'STE Q0'0 5 g4I I2mag - ss81boid UI UOTIONAISUOD 059-9€5-60
% 00°0 00°000'S¢ 0" 0 0070 00°000°'S¢C 00°000'S2 00" 0 SPUSPTAT(Q/3UI I91BM - S9AISS3Y TE6-EES-60
% 0070 00°9€0'€ST 00°0 00°0 00 9€E0‘€EST 00 9E0'EST ao°0 sasg joedul 193eM - S2AISSSY QE6-ELES-60
% 00°0 00°%¥5'T6 00" 0 00" 0 00°9%S'T6 00°%%S'T6 LS EET'T6 s 41 I22eM - Ss21b0OIg UI UOTIDPNIISUCD 0S9-EES-60

SHANLIANIdAXH
% 6L°9 L8 zZve'L68 €T LEE'SY €5°%80'8 00°089°'296 00°089 296 0Z THS'FLT STVIOL INHWIAYIEA
% LT'67 LB LZL'0S €T'2LT 6% €5 %808 00°000'00T 00°000 00T 0Z°S65'0TT FAYS 14 - SPUSPTATQ/3IsSaxd3ul 00Z-19€E-60
% €T 00°0.LZ'608 00°0€8'8 00°0 00°00T’819 00°00T'8T9 00°SEL'6E obary) UOTIDBUUOD Teatdep xsiema3seM 02Z-%ZE€-60
% 96°C 00°SPE'LET 00°SET’L 00°0 00°08S'¥¥e 00°085'¥¥e Q0 TIZ %€ abxeyd uoT3DaUUCH Teatded z93eM 012-%2€-60
% 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°'0 AY TYLOL

SHANAATT
q@ZITVEY | IIDI4=EqQ/(58DXH) |FONIAHN QLA SONTATN INS¥EAD | QAIVAIDILNY AONIAFY QIIVIIOIINY | LANIAHY UX ¥OIdG NOIIJINOSEA | INACDOY
HOVINIOUAG | §202 5702 5202 orae STOZ vzoZ 1/
€ / §Z0Z :1ed 189St 104 819|dwo) JA % 00°0S
SaNUaAaY |e192dg 4143
MVYNNVOr :¥3Sn 0£zZbe :oN qorydyd-6d™L058q6

STVIONVYNId ATHLNOW S202 HOXMVIN

o B
61 jJo 6 dbed ALID M10d 40 ALID

0€:11 5202/S0/S0



CITY OF POLK CITY

gﬁ?ﬁﬂ%ﬂ?ﬁ}}ob No: 34239 Simple Balance Sheet P SOANNAK
For Fiscal Year: 2025 thru Month: Apr
Fund: 01 OPERATING FUND

Account Account Ending Net
Number Title Bal Amount
01-101-100 Cash - Checking 3,973,511.45
01-101-990 Library Van Fleet Cycling Challenge 859.09
01-101-995 City Centennial 25,315.00
01-102-100 Cash on Hand 875.00
01-115-100 Accounts Receivable - Utilities 47,959,51
01-115-120 Bccounts Receivable - Local Bus Licenses 3,540.00
01-115-200 Accounts Receivable - Year End 147,972.84-
01-117-100 Allowance for Bad Debt 131.83-
01-133-100 Due From Other Governmental Units 105,999.86
01-133-101 Due from Others (Franchise & Public Serv. Tax) 38,729.28
01-151-100 Investments - FL SAFE GF 1,253,558.87
01-151-502 Investments - FL SAFE GF Reserves B88,619.81
01-153-302 Restricted Cash - New Local Opt Gas Tax 407,297.77
01-155-100 Prepaid Expenses 5,231.50
01-160-902 Reserve Account 100,000.59
01-160-903 Reserve Acct - Emergencies & Contingency 62,924,00

** TOTAL ASSET** 5,966,317.06
01-202-100 Accounts Payable 11,230.16-
01-202-900 Customer Deposits 11,110.00
01-202-950 Other Deposits 150,000.00
01-208-300 Due to County - Impact Fees 2,946.00
01-208-310 Due to DCA - Bldg Permit Surcharge 217.58
01-208-320 Due to Dept of Business - License Fees 77217
01-208-330 Due to PCSO - Police Education Revenue 116.49
01-217-200 Accrued Sales Tax 2.00
01-218-100 Payroll Taxes Payable 10,823.65
01-218-200 FRS Retirement Payable 0.66
01-218-300 Health Plan Payable 422.07
01-218-320 Supplemental Insurance Payable 3,207.53
01-218-400 Dental Plan Payable 622.86
01-218-410 Vision Plan Payable 832,71
01-218-700 ICMA-RC 120,00

*% TOTAL LIABILITY** 169,268.56
01-243-100 Encumbrances Placed 48,213.08
01-245-100 Reserved for Encumbrances 48,213.08-

** TOTAL ENCUMBRANCE** 0.00
01-271-100 Fund Balance Unreserved 5,251,871.73

** TOTAL EQUITY**

*#* TOTAL REVENUE**

*+* TOTAL EXPENSE**

TOTAL LIABILITY AND EQUITY

5,251,871.73

2,524,856.86

1,979,680.09

5,966,317.06




$ 00°0 (56°CE0'S) S6°CE0'S 00°0 00°0 00°0 TLLSE' 9L g9UT] JUSWIDIOFUY SPOD 00E-TSE-TO
% 9% €2 98°888'9 P ITT'T 6L SOE 00°000'6 00°000'6 16°69L'TT naTagaod pue ‘saTirfeusd 'sS9UTI IITTOd 002T-T1SE-TO
% OT" TS £5°689°¢ Ly 0TI8’'e 0z 26% 00°005'S 00°005'S ZEH96°€E swoour AxeiqIT 00T-L¥E-TO
3% TE'SS §8°58T'L ST°610'6 00°0 00 H0E’9T 00°%0E’'9T EE 9E0°8T Juew=sxby S0UPUSIUTEN 1004 006-%¥E-TO
% I8°6S 88°6€5 T TILEY'TZ 9T 960 '€ 00" LLT'9E 00°LLT'9E T6°9L6'9€E sesd AJTTTIA I91eMWIOlS 00L-0%€-TO
% 9%" 89 T6 00T 'EST 80°96Z'ZEE 00°860'8% 00" L6E'SBY 00 L6E'S8F LL GOL'BES 91SEM PTIOS 00%-0%E-TO
% 68°5S 1Z2°9%z'1T 6L'%T6'92 00°0 00°19T'8% 00°1T9T'8% 0T 19T '8% Butpung doop Axeaqil 00T-LEE-TO
% 6067 TI°66L'STT 68°9%9 'TTT T6°9%1'0C 00°9%%'LTT 00°9%%‘LZT Z9'850'S€ET XeJ, so7eS JUSD-JT®H 08T-SE€E-T0
% 00°0 00°SZT'T 00°0 00°'0 00°SZT'T 00°SZT'T €8°L20°T ssusoyT ob6exsasg DTTOYODTY 0ST-SEE-TO
% ZI'6L P6°9LT'T 90°6S%'% T9°6LT 00°9€9°'S 00°9€9'S ¥5°620°8 95USDTTT SWOH STTAOW O%T-SEE-TO
% €728 SLTZYO'TT §2'920°'CT ST ELY'T 00°'690'€2 00°690'€EZ Zv 1S6'22 xel ToNd IOIOW ‘IUSD UIB - SYS ETI-SEE-TO
% ET°2¢S $9°90£'08 9€°98L 'S 65°229'L 00°€60°S0T 00°€£60'50T Z€ 9LG’'S0T xel so1es 23835 - S¥W O0TI-SEE-T0
% 00°0 00°0 00°0 000 00°0 00°0 SLEBT'OT £20Z BTITePI - "qWT®Y 238315 VWdd ZT0P-¥EE-TO
% 00°0 €344 142! [T 147 00°0 00°0 00°0 000 €202 BTTePI - "quTdy TeIspsd YWEd Z0v-TEE-TO
% 00°0 000 000 00°0 00°0 0070 L0°59Z'89 Zz0Z uRl - "qUTSY TeIspsi VWAd TO0%-TEL-TO
% 00°0 (00°08T) 00'0ST 00'0 00°0 000 00°0 980 TOYeDTY - ITWISd 0Q0E€-6ZE-T0
% zI'ZIT (00°068'T) 00°00S'€ 00°009'T 00°0§9'T 00°0S9'T 00°628'¢2 gmoTA9Y ueld 8115 022-6ZE-T0
% 0zZ°8S S5°L69'ET SP°TO0'EE Z0 €€8'9T 00°669'9S 00°669'95 19 9€€'e9 o994 @sTyouUeII 23ISBM PTIOS 00€-€ZE-TO
% L6°LS $0°SLE'$T 96" %Z9 €€ 90°06L'ST 00°000'85 00°000'8S 6T'9%8'L6 994 ©STYoURII OTAIDSTH 00T-€ZE-TO
% 96'%% 65 TLL'9TT T%°'B6E’'S6 ST I8T'C 00°0LT'ZTC 00°0LT'2TE PEETT'TY suotioadsur - 3jTwreq Bprd 80T-2ZE-10
% SL°8T 00'06€E 0006 00°0 00°08% 00°08% 00'08% Aouednoog Jo 319D - ATWISd BPTE L0OT-ZTE-TO
$ ET'LE 00°0S6'C 00°0SL'T 00°SLE 00°00L'¥ 00" 00L'¥ 00 GLE'E TeoTueyosn - 3ITWISd BPTE SOT-ZZE-T0
3 50°62 00°529'¢2 00°SL0'T 00°52T 00°00L'€E 00°00L'€E 00°005°T Burqunid - 3Twisd BpTE $0T-22E-TO
% 00°TL 00°05%'T 00°06S'€ 00°00L 00°000'S 00°000'S 00°S28°€ TERTIZO8TH - JTwIsd bplE €0T-2Ze-TO
% 05°9S 00°0%L'T 00°092'2 00° 082 00°000'% 00°000'% 00°90T'€ @94 uTWPY - JTWIdd BpTd Z0T-2ZE-T0
% 06°%T 0T-S9L'2T 06 ¥%€T'C 05 LEE 00°000'ST 00°000'ST 95 EOL'ST BuTsosyp ueld - 3ITwasd Bprd T0T-2ZE-T0
% 66°0€ 9% ¥ST'HC ¥S°S¥8'0T 0€°296'T 00°000'SE 00°000'SE £0°G0L'TZ s3TWIad ButpTTng 00T-2ZE€-T0
% 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00 OEE wexboxag xer ‘sng Juenburiag 214 E£0T-9TE-TO
% 18°58 T0°0TT 66°%99 LL™¥S 00°SLL 00°SLL 60°€EBZ’T xe], ssaursng AJunod goT-9TE-T0
$ SE'T¥ 00°%9T'¥% 00°9€6'2 00°08 00°00T'L 00°00T'L 08°'LES'ET S3SUSDTTT SS8uUTsSNg (90T 00T-9TE-T0
% TE'T¥ 6E 068’66 T9°86Z 0L L8°LTIO'TT 00 69T '0LT 00" 68T'0LT $9° 9S50 TVT XeJ S90TAISG SUOTILDTUNUMOD Q0O0T-STE-TO
% T0°T%T (69°190°0T) 69°600°%E Tv°¥69°T 00 B%6'ET 00876 '€T T8°0LZ°CE xel AITTIIN - SeD 00%-¥TE-TO
% 00°0 00°zTZ'9 00°'0 00°0 00°2IZ'9 00°212'9 697 €ST'T 9g 03 ssaurpesy - Xel A1T{Tin - I9JBeM TOE-PTE-TO
% 61°6S 8 0€8‘TE 91" 691'9% 857 06T 'L 00°000'8L 00°000'8L 18°68% 9L xer AJTTT3IN - I93BM Q0E-PHTE-TO
% 28°BE TT° 62T 6L 68°10Z'0S zZ@'09L'6 00 TEE’'62T 00 TEE'6ECT 0% L¥0'8%T xel A3TTTIN - OTAIDSTH 00T-$IE-TO
% T6'8% LB 60E'SE €T1°808'EE 657 €0%'S 00°BTT'69 00 BTT'69 ZLLT0'89 xeJ, gep uorido Ted0T #M8N 0Tv-ZTE-T0
% 65°8% TI°606°SS 68°8€8°'2Z5 AR A A ] 00°8%L 80T 00°8%L'80T T6'6EZ'90T xe], seg uorido 1ed0T 00%-2TE-TO
% %0 PE 82 °T0%'ZT ZL 66E'9 9€°85% T 00 108 'S8T 00°108'8T 69°8T%’'LT XeJ, se9 3udD Yi6 00€-2ZTE-TO
% £5°86 £6°965'02 LOTTSE'8LE’'T 0T €L0'2E 00" 8PS ‘66E'T 00 BPS‘66E'T €L'0S6'BEE'T SAXYL WINOTYA Q¥ 00T-TTE-T0
QAZITVIE LIDIAAQ/ (6990¥) | HIANIAZY ALX FONIATY INFYIND AIIVAIDOILNY AONSARZ QELIVAIDIINY | SANTANE ¥ZX HOIHd NOIL4I¥OS3EA| INOCIDV
FOVINIOHAL | §202 §202 §2Z0Z ray 202 vzoz /0
¥ 1 GZ0Z :1e3) |e3si4 104 8y9|dwo) JA % £€°8S
SIANNIATY ANNZ TVHIANTD
MYNNVOr :¥3sn 0vzye ‘0N qordud-bd~)058qB8

6} 40 | ebed

STVIONVNId ATHLNOW S2Z02 TdV
ALID M10d 40 ALID

€2:€1 §202/S0/S0




% SeE"0L PT O0LI $90'T 98°958'%25'¢T €1°625'902 00°LZ0'68S’€ 00°Lz0'68S’€E LE SLO'ETS'E STYLOL LNANLIVAEA

% 00°0 00°000°0ST 00°0 000 007000 '0ST 00°000'0ST 00°0 premiod Aixed ysed 006-TBE-TO
3 00°0 (58°065) 58°06S 00°0 00°0 00°0 SL°909'T xey SeD 93BIS JO PUNISY 005-69E-TO
% 0070 (00°2L0'¥%) 00°2L0'% 0070 00°0 00°0 9T L68'9 Spe9001g SOURINSUI 00%-69€-T0
% 00°0 (00°L80°¢€) 00°L80'€ 00°0 00°0 000 00°0 eberansc) Tejusy Andeq - SWOOUI DITW 09T-69E-T0
% 00'0 (00*002'2) 00°002'T 0070 00°0 00°0 00°0 JuAdisaQ JO punjed IOPUSA ETT-69E-TO
% 00°0 (00°55) 00°5§ 00°0 00°0 00°0 000 SHEd ASN ¥0T-69€E-TO
% 91°8¢C 1Z°SST'C 6L %¥8 91982 00°000'€ 00°000'€ 95'112'T SDuUBMOTTY UOTIOSTTOD - SWodul 9STW ZO0T-69€-T0
% 00'0 0070 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 $9°0 soxed pue sa1doD - SwWodul 9STW TOT-69E-TO
% L6'TBE (98" %1% 'T) 98 %16 'T 00'0 00°00S 00005 7T 60L'0T swodUl “OSTW 00T-69€-T0
% 00'0 (00°29) 00°29 00°0 0070 00°0 00°0 A1eiqil - suorleuoq 23ealid 0TT-99€-TO
% L9°9S9 (00°00L'9T) 00°00L ‘6T 00°0T9'% 00°000'€ 00°000'€ 00°SL8'S TYINNZINED ALID - SNOILYNOQ HIVAI¥A S0T-99€-T0
% 00'SeC 00" 0SL 00052 00°0 007000 ‘T 00°000'T 00°00§ USSMOTTRH - SUOTIPUOQ 93IBATAd COT-99E-TO
$ 00°0S 00°00S 00°00S 00°0 00°000'T 00°000'T 00°00% Sew3sTIYD - Suorjeuod 23eATId TOT-99€-TO
$ 00°0 (00" 0%) 00°'0% 00°0 00°0 00°0 000 suorjeUOQ 83BATAd 00T-99€-TO
% 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 5£°082°2 A3zadozg snidans Jo sares 00T-S9€-T0
% 6T°2ZST (00°z6L'T) 00°2%1°8 00°2%Z'1 00°0SE’S 00°0SE'S 00°059°0T ejuey A93us) AJTUnUWO) uosuoag PTeuCd 00¢-z29€-10
% TP 8L 007056 00°058% '€ 00'00§ 00°00% ‘¥ 00°00%'¥ 00°008 ‘% sTejusy I93ud) AITATIOY 00T-Z9E-TO
$ 08°2L sz 22y 1T SL'LLS'OE 0070 00'000‘2ZH 00°000'zZY PT ¥€9°'89 HAYS Td - SPUSPTIATQ/3IS8I=IUI  00Z-TI9E-T0
% Vv 82 TE'TEE’S 69°81T'T T 9ET 00°05% ‘L 00°05% 'L 0T 66% '€ swoouI 3IS8ASIUI  00T-TIE-TO
% 0P°0ET (00°9L) 00°9z¢€ 05* 1€ 00052 00082 00°L0Z s994 93®T 00€-6G5€-TO
% 00°0 0070 00°0 0070 000 00°0 00 0€ET §3IN71937I04 I0/pue S8UTA ISYIO 00T-6SE-TO
QFZITVEE LID1A=a/ (8680XE) |HONSAHY QLA HONEARY LNINNOD QILLYIIIIINY SONSASY QEIVAIDIINY | BOANSASY ¥X YOINd NOIIJIYOSEA| INAOODOY
HOVINED¥EA | §Z02 14114 4414 rav 5202 202 1/D
¥ 1 §20Z :1ed) [edsld 104 9391dwoD JA % £€°8S
SANNIAIY ANNL TVHINTO
XYNNYOr 325 STVIONVNI ATHLNOW SZ0Z TidV e
ALIDO A10d 40 ALID



% 00°0 00°005’'2 Q0" Q Q0°'0 00'005’2 00°' 005’2 00" 005’2 JaASTO >U._”U - 8934 I8YiQ ¥ maﬂﬁHOUMM Z6¥-2T1S9-T0
% §2'2 ¥9°2E6°C 9E" LY 00°0 00°000'¢E 00°000°'€E 0070 DATINIOSXH - sabIeyp JuaxIND ISY3I0 06%-2IS-TO
% 00°0 00°000°T 000 00°0 00°000°T 00°000°’T 00°0 Jnosxg - spy TeBoT 3 SSTITATAOY owoad 08%-ZT5-TO0
% 0070 00°000'S 00°0 00°0 00°000°S 00°000'S LO'662'L aATInoexd - uoTjonpoiaday pue BUTIUTIL 0LP-ZTS-TO
% 81769 ¥t LOE 99°2ES 0980T 00°006 Q0" 006 £€v" 265 SATINDIXH - SSDTAISS uoTjedTunuuo) Q0TH-Z2TS-TO0
% 00°0T 00°0S€'T 00° 05T 00°0 00°005'T 00°005'T 4147 aAT3InDOXE - @ouemolTv osuadxa BuT3IZOW BOH-TIS-TO
% €9°'ST 00'GLE'E 00°92Z9 Q0529 00°000'% 00°000°'% Q0" ¥LS SATINOSXH - mﬁ._”ﬂ..nm.n.ﬁ SO0¥-2TS-T0
% BT"LE SO0°Tv1l’E S678G8°T 9E"LES 00°000°S 00°000°S ZE'S0G°T DATINOBXH - sasuadxg TaARIL 00%-ZTS-TO
% 00°0 00°'0LZ Q0°0 [s[a 1} Qo"oLe g0 oLe 0Z'01S SATINOIXH - EO._”uMMCmWEOU S!GEHNTIDNIOM O0FZ-TTS-T0
% 1IZ°8S £1°T86°'9 LB GZL'6 Ty 68€°T 00°L0L"'ST 00°L0L9T G9'ZSE'ET SATINDSXE - SDURINSUI YITESH ¥ 9FTT 0€Z-2TS-TO
% BL"69 G8°392ZL'92 GT"B8ZL'6E 08°02T'S 00°55% ‘99 00°S55%‘99 69°9TT'Z9 SATINDSXF - UOTINTIJIUOD JuswaxTI®y 02Z-CTIS-TO0
% T9'LS 8% 06L'0T 25 €99°'%T £0°'%9%'T 00" %S%’'Se 00" vSy’‘se £€8°0EL 0T SATINDSXY - SaXe] BOTA 0T1Z-CTTS-10
% 97°%0T ﬁhw.mWH.Nv LY ETE' €Y 00" 0 00°8F%T ‘1Y 00" 8FPT'TY Z£°668°LE nosxyg - Regq JTaI9N UON pue Keg wntwaxd Q09T-¢TS5-TO
% 00°0 Amm.bo¢~mv €5°L0%’'S Q00 00°0 00°'0 Q0'0 SATINDSXT - SWIIIBAQ 0%T-TIS-TO
% 697 LS 0L 0£0'2 0E'69L°C 2 69¢ 00°008'% 00°008°'% zZ1'008'% SATINDSXH - sobem pue saTIR[RS I2YJ10 0€T-ZI9-TO
% LL"9S $9°L6T’90T 9E*9bF'6ET 09 096 ‘8T Q0" ¥¥9°'SyZ 00'%%9°'S%2Z SL'08T’STC SATINDOSIXH - gobey - >Hm._”mm .H.m._nﬂmm‘m 02T1-21S-T0

HAILNDEXH

00" €CT'0V 00" €C2T'0¥ zs'v08'2¢ TYLOL INIWILYYdEA
% v¥° L9 00°G9%'T 00°GEO0'E 00°0 00°00S'% 00°005'¥% 9L°86T'% 27 - mQﬂEmHUQEmS R ‘*qag ‘-"qnd ‘s)00d O0¥S-TIS-TO
% 959°6T (AR %) 8% 99T 00" 0 00°008 00" a08 00" 0 U>._uum.mw._nm0..m - swxojyTun SZS-TT1S-TO
% 00°0 00°000°T 00" 0 00°0 00°000'T 00°000°'T ¥8° g8 M>.__HUMHm._nmmq - mw._n._”nmadm mn..num.nwﬁo 02S-T1S-TO
% 0070 00°'00¢ g0 0 000 00" 00¢€ g0 00¢ Q00 U>._num._“mﬂmwﬂ - mwﬂ._nﬂnmd.m 8DTJI30 O0TS-TTS-T0
% BS ¥6 gz v9 SL'S¥6 Q00 00°000'T 00°000°T 6% 0LTZ M>..nu.m._”m._nmmq - sabaey) Ju2IIND ILBYIA0 06%-TIS-TO
% 00°19 Q0 08L 00°022'T 00°022’'T 00°000°2 00°000'2 00°06L'T Hm.ﬂmMﬂ - SpY TebsT ® SSTITATIOY owoxd 08%-TTS-T0
% 00°0 00°00S 000 000 00° 008§ 00008 Q00 ._”um._”mﬂmm.u = EOﬂuUSGOHQmm pue mﬂﬂuﬂﬂhm OLY-TTS-TO
% 00°21T 00 0%% 00°09 00°0 00’008 00°008% Q0°0T1TC ._HHMHm._nmm.H - 30UEBMOTTY asusdxyg mﬂ..numws 80%-TIS-TO
% 00°0 00°000°€ 000 00°0 00°'000°‘€ 00°000°€ 00°0 AATILYISIDAT - ONINIVAIL SOP-TTIS-TO
% €S5°6C L8'8I8B'Z €T T8T’T 99°867% 00°000°'% 00°000'% 0009 m>ﬁumﬂmﬂqu - mﬁﬂc..nMH.H pue T3aAB1], 00%-TTS-TO
% 00°0 00" €T 0070 00°0 00" €2 00" €T €' vt ._”um._nm._”mwg - ﬁOﬁummdmeOU S!gEHIIDHION O0%Z-TIG-TO
% SE°99 Q0"1Zs 00°'TLT'T OL LET g0'geL'T 00°2Z6L'T €0°8FT'T w>..num._“m..nmm.u - SoXel DT O0OTIZ-TT1S-TO
% L6°66 06°0 QT LOL’T 000 00°'80L’'2 00'80L’2 0T LOL'T mﬂqu - $87eDTIJITIA®D 1ITH pue sasnuog Q09T-TTS-TO
% 00°0L 00°00%'S 00°0092T 00°'008°T 00°000'8T 00°'000°8T 00'00€°'2T 0>ﬁum._”m._”mmd - gabem - >Hm.mmm HMHB&DM 0ZT-TTS-T0

AATILYISIDAT
axzZ1Tvad II5ang TIVAY SHSNA4XS QLX SASNAAXT ALK IIOANE Lav IIDANE QALIOAY STYALDV NOILAI¥DSAA INOODDY
RAOVINIDOURG | S202 X414 G202 5202 (1414 %202 /9

¥ 1 GZ0Z 1189 [edsid 104 9)9|dwo) A % ££°8S
MO._—.;_—U—._OQXW —U_.:._n— _thﬂoo
DL PR STVIONVNI4 ATHLNOW SZ0Z TIdV LGS LI Tl

ALID X10d 40 ALID



% €8°ST LT TES €L°8TT Q00 00°0SL 00°0SL 1L 9ee ooy ® urd - uorionpoadey pue bBurjurad O0LY-9TS-TO
% LSLT 99°00L veE 67T 68°9C 007058 00058 SE°8TE Bulooy » UTS - SOOTAISS UOTIBDTUNWMWOD 0TH-3TS-TO
% S6°VvC 00°TOS'T 007667 00°0 00°000'2 00°000°2 00°66% soueurqd - Butureil S0%-9TS-T0
% I9°TT 9z eTT'e YLTLBT 00°¢ 00°005°T 00°'005°'C 08°50Z'T Pujooy ¥ utd - sosuadxd [9AeIL 00%-9TS-TO0
% 00°00T 0070 00°000'% 00°0 00°000'%Y 00°000’% 00°000°2 Ppujooy ¥ UTA - SSDTAIBS TPUOTSSIIOId OTE-9TS-TO
$ 0070 00°vCT 00°0 Q00 00°¥2T 00° %21 8T 9%C pujooy ¥ uTd - uoljesusadwo) s, IIHIOM 0%Z-9T5-TO
% 92785 T9°€92 €T 6€°9T5'8T €€"8%9’¢C 00°'08L'TE 00°08L'TE LE'TZS'ST u3doyY ¥ UTJ - IDuRINSUl YITesH ¥ SITT 0€Z-9TS-TO
% 8929 €0°TEL'S L6°929'6 Zy ¥ZE'T 00'8SE’ST 00°8SE’'ST 90°25¥%'%T UlDOY ¥ UTJ - UOTINGTIAIUOD JUSWSITIW 0ZZ-9TS-TO
% 98°1S PETERT 'Y 99°0LY'¥ VL 819 00°0Z9°8 00°029'8 8g°S0L'S Bujlpoy ¥ UTJ - SaxeL edTd 01C-915-TO
% BV ETIS (p6°68E£°2) $6°L96°T 9% veh 00°8LS 00°8LS T9 PLE Bujooy 3 uTd - SWEIISA0 OFI-9TS-TO
% 00°0 (€9°6T) £9°6T 00°0 00" 0 00°0 00°0 soueurd - s9bepm pue saTIeTes A9Y30 OET-9T1S-T0
% TS'6S 0%"919°S¥ 09°290°L9 05°262'6 00°6L9°CTT 00°6L9‘ETT 28°89€£°20T Bujooy ® urd - sobey - Aiefes xernbBay 0CT1-9TS-T0

ONILNNODOY aN¥ FDONYNIA

00°000'SE IYLOL LNIWIL¥YdEd

% 00°SL 00°0SL'8 00°052Z'92 00°0SL'8 00°000°S€E 00°000'SE 00°000'S€E Butuuetq dwo) - S9OTAISS TPUOTSSIIOAd OTE-STS-TO

DNINNYId JAISNIHAAIWOD

% SE°8TC 60 BST'¥S T6°S¥5°'1¢C €9 LEE'E 00°000°9L 00°000'9L IYLOL INIWLYYdIa
% L6°99 6L EE9’'E TZ°99¢€°L S8"£99 00°000'TT 00°000°'TT 86°£98'8 Tebe1 - SpPY TebsT 3 SSTITATIOY oword 08F-HIS-TO
% I8°TC 0€°0280S 0L 6LT ‘%1 8L €ELL'T 00°000°'S9 00°000°S9 SP FVT 'S Tosunod TebaT - S9DTAI®S TRUOTSSSJOId OTE-¥TS-T0
THSNOCD TYDHT
% v8°29 ¥6°800°'6ST 30°698'89¢ £€8°655'6C 00°8LB L2V 00°8L8°'LZY LB 505°0LE TYLOL INIWIFYIIAA
% LT SS% {TE €0T L) TE°€0T’'6 00621 00°000°2 00°'000°'2 T1°922°1 xg - sdrysasqus ¥ ‘°"qns ‘"qnd ‘sjocd 0¥S-ZTS-T10
% ¥L°06 Z9°¢6 8E°L0O6 09" L6Y 00°000'T 00°000°T ST SST SATINDDXY - mm..m._”mnm:m Butaezsdo 025-ZIS-TO
% 10°8¢€ 0B‘6C6 QZ°0LS 62°'89¢ 00°00S‘T 00°00G6'T TO"SES SATINOSXH - mm._n.mamdm S0TIFO 0TS-CTS-TO
ITYaE I39ang TIVAY SESNAAXE LA SHSNIAXE QIR ILIoand pav IEpINd aILgoav BTYALDY NOILJI¥NOSEa LNOODDY
IOYLNEONAd | §202 S202 520C sz0z (14114 1 24:14 1/
¥ / 20T :Jea ) [e9sld 104 3je]dwioD JA % £€°8S
ma;:«_vcwnxm pund jesauan
MYVYNNVOP :¥3Sn ovzye :oN qor/dyd-6d—Loseqh
61 10 p 9bEg SIVIONVYNId ATHLNOW S202 dVY

ALID M10d 40 ALID €2:€1l 5202/50/S0




% c0°€L ¥6°08 907612 00°0 00°00¢ 00" 00E 18°68¢C Butuoz 3 £p1g - sat1ddng 90TIFO 015-%25-T0

% 0070 00°0 000 00°'0 00°0 00°0 00°'09 Butpring - buruteil s5o0v-%ZS-T0
% 00'0 00°000°T 00°0 00°0 00°000'T 00°000°T 00°0 putuoz % BprE - S90TAISS Butasautbum TI€-%Z5-TO
% E9'FE 00°GZ%'E9T 00°5L5'98 05°259'TT 00°000'0S¢T 00°000°0S2 8% 59¢'18 putuoz 3 BpTH - $20TAIBS TPUOTSS23J0Id OTE-$ZS-TO
% 0070 00°908°'T 00°0 Q0" 0 00°908°T 00°908'T YL SBP ‘2 oz 3 Bprg - uoTjesusduo) S!EEHFINAIOM 0%¥2-¥ZS-TO
% 82°8S 9E ZEE'ET $9° €29 ‘8T 95°059°¢t 00°956°'T€E 007956 'TE 95°SHv LT Tuoz 3 EpTE - @dueINSUI YITESH I SITT 0€C-%2S-T0
% 9L'6S z9°55¢€’9 BE'LED'6 Z6°6TZ'T 00°€6L'ST 00" €6L'ST 8% G%0'ST Tuoz ¥ BpTd - UOTINGTAIUOD JUSBWSIATIA 0ZT-%2S-T0
% L9785 60°€99°¢€ T6°00Z'S T6°TLY 00°%98'8 00°%98'8 LE'8ZE'S putuoz 3 Bpl€ - SexBL edT4 0TZ-%25-TO
% 66" PEE (86 €9%'T) 86°980°'T 00°0 00°£29 00°€29 98 %L Butuoz 3 Bprd - SWTIA9A0 0%T-¥2S-TO
% BL'LS Z¥'059°'8% 85" €65 99 £€2'056'8 00" PP ’'STT 00 ¥%Z’'STT €5 €8T LOT utuoy ¥ Bpre - sabem - Azefes iernbey 02Z1-%2S-T0
ONINOZ ANV ONIQIING
% €07 €9 LL"SBT'T8 £Z PS58ET £9°L99'S 00°0%8'61¢ SL'T0Z'66T TYLOL INIWINYIAA
% 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 000 00°0 00°00L'T Jug me1 - qusudinbg ¥ AISUTUDBW 0%9-TZS-TO
% 15794 LL"S9E'ST €2 '%E9'TH €9°L99'S 00°000'80T 00°000°'80T SL ¥S8'LE Jud me] - SSOTAISS [BUOTSSDIOId 0TE-TZS-TO
% 00°05 00°026'SS 00°026°SS 00°0 00°0%8 'TITT 00°0%8°'TTT 00°LP9'60T Jug me] - IogeT 30'IJUOD SO0E€-TZS-TO

INAWIOUOANHE MVYT

Z5'0TIB’6TT TYLOL INIWLIYdEA
% 29°0§ ZZ 0%FT’'%T 8L E6F'HT 00°0 00 %E9'8T 00 ¥€9'82 68 E0B'TE sqmg 9DTAISS 120 IFGD - 3IS8IIUL  0ZL-LTS-TO
% I8°6% ZS S9L°SV 8% TI¥’S¥ 00°0 00 LLT'T6 00" LLT'T6 €£9°900'88 sjud SOTAIIS 1g3d IL3ED - Tedioutid OTL-LTS-TO
HOIA¥AS IHHA
% 68°99 96 €EL'SL $0°'505°80T ZL'69E DT 00°6€EZ'HBT 00°'6€Z'¥8T 66 98%‘BST TYLOL LNIWLIYGEIA
% 00°0 00°000°'T 00°'0 00°0 00°000°T 00°000'T 88 68¢€ 14 - sdtysaisquen ® ‘‘qng ‘-qnd ‘syoog 0%5-9TS-T0
% 2061 £€'62v°'2 L9°0LS 8E°9¢ 00°000°€ 00°'000'€E [ A4 Bujooy % utgd - so1iddng Butqea=sdo 025-915-TO
% $5°12 €9°%¥8L LE'STZ 00°0 00°000°T 00°000°T 6T 9SL Bujyooy 3 utd - sattddns 90TII0 0TS-9T5-TO
aqazZIvaEy II0a0g TIYAY B83SNAIXI ALA BISNAAXE QIR I1¥Dang Lav LIDaN8 aELIOaY SIVOLOVY NOILAI¥DEEA INA0DOY
TOWINIOYE] | G202 5202 144 §202 114114 yzoz /o
¥ 1 §Z02 :Je8A (29814 104 9)9|dwi0) JA % £€°8S
sainjipuadx3 pung [elauan
MVNNVOr -43SN ovzye :oN qop/dyd-6d | 0seqb
N atutins STVIONVNIZ ATHLNOW S20Z TRidV i
ALID Y10d 40 ALID




% 00°0 00°0 00' 0 00°0 00°0 0070 00°SLY'¥ WALYMWAOLS - SHIIAYHAS 'TYNOISSHIONd OTE-8ES-TO
WA LYMWIOLS
e ssEE EEEEESSSsmctssasmE SEsSSsssEEEEEEEESs SEeSSSEEEEIEEESESE SHSS SR EETESS SESSS N ESNEEASESS Ssssssesssmsssssss
% LP°SS 9L T9L'SET ¥Z 668 'EVT 6T €ELZ'LE 00°T996€Y 00°'T99'6€% T9°€Z0'6TY TYLOL INIWLIVIIA
% TL 8L €L°TSO'¥E LZ T00°9CT 6T ELZ'LE 00 £50°09T 00°€50'09T 9% LLI‘SPT ssnysy - Teroxswwo) - TesodsTd 9SNISYW CHE-PES-TO
% LT TP €0°0TL'T9T L6°L68'LTT 00°0 00°809'6LZ 00°809°'6LT ST 9¥%E‘€LT snysy - TPTIUSPISeY - [esodsTd os8ngey TvE-$ES-TO
NOILV.ILINVS/ISNATA
EemmsE—mEes SemSmEEEEEESEELSSE SEmEmCSssEEESSSSScs semsssosEssassicss SomssccosTsooEsSSS SESSsssssEnsaS=sss SSSSSS=sssceanaase
% 9L YL 65°826'2T Tv 00E‘BE TL LOO'¥ 00°62Z'1S 00°622'1S £6°829°L¥ TYLOL INIFWINYARA
% 00°%T 00°08€ 00°02T 00°'0 00°00S 00°00§ LT 92¢E op - sdrysasqusy 3 ‘"qns ‘"qnd ‘SYO0€ 0%5-625-10
% 0S°T 10°T6S 66°8 000 007009 00009 ST°S0§ ug spop - so11ddng Butjexado 025-625-10
% €5°29 S6° YL 50°§CT 00°0 00°002 00002 9€70%T Jug spo) - saT11ddng SOTIIO 0TS-625-TO
% 00°0 (52°L8) SZT°LB 00°0 00'0 00°0 00°0 Jug spo) - uotrjonpoadsy pue BuTiUTId 0LP-62S-10
% SL'VY 92°9LT vL €TT 62" LE 00°00§ 00°00S 98°56¢ JuZ 9pPO) - S9DOTAISS UOTIEDTUNMWOD 0TH-62S5-T0
% 00°0 00°000'T 000 00°0 00°000'T 00°000°T 00°0TL INIWADYOINT FAOD - DNINIVIL S0P-625-T0
% 00°0 007008 00°0 0070 00°'00§ 00° 005 69°S6€ Jug opoD - sesuadxy [2ARLL 00%-62S-TO
% PT°LS 00°000°'€ 00°000°'% 00°009 00°000"L 00°000°L 68°VLB L Jud 9poD - S9OTAISS [PUOTSSDI0Ad 0TE-6TS-TO
% 00°0 00°%08 00°0 00°0 00" %08 00°%08 9€°950°T Juy spo) - uorjesusduwo) S!EEHVISYIOM 0¥2-625-10
% 99°89TE (EE°H2T’'S) £€°T162'S 00°0 00°L9T 00°L9T (zL"826) jug °poD - ®PouUBANSUI YITeSH ¥ SITT 0€Z-625-T0
% TT'TIL €€°262°'T L9 86T'E 60°6LE 00°T6¥%'% 00°TI6%'¥ 0Z°S6T'% Jum 9po) - UOTINGTIIUCD IUSBWSITIBY 0TZ-6TS-TO
% §59°0L LT Z%L €8 LLL'T 80°0T2 00°025'¢ 00°0¢5'2 L8°VBE’'T Juyg 9POoD - SIXel edTd 0TZ-6Z5-TO
$ €2°TL ST6LY 6 S5 L9V ' €T sz I8L‘T 00°L¥6'ZE 00'L¥6'TE 00" €LS0E jum opop - sobem - Axereg aeInbey 0ZI-6CS-T0
INIWIONOANT HAO0D
emEsEssEsms mEmEEoESSESSSESSsaE SAsssemoEaSEESSSSE SSSESSSsocssSESoER EEEENSESESSSSSSSSs SSCSsoosooosmsEEsEs EsSsssssssosEssass
% ZTE VP 96 P¥ELET $0°'1¥6'88T 2T S¥1'se 00°'982°92% 00°982'92% SL 8TL'TVT TYLOL INIWLAVIEQ
% 0070 00°00¢€ 000 00°0 00°00¢€ 00°00€ zZE'8YT 1€ - sdTysiSquwap ¥ ‘‘qns ‘‘qnd ’sSx0od 0%S-¥ZS-T0
% TT IS TS S6T 6% ¥0Z 00°0 00°00% 00°00% 00°'00€ Butuoz 3 Bprg - se1rddng Butjexsdo 02S-%25-TO
QEZITVEY | IH0008 TIVAY BESNIAXT QLA BIENIIXT QIR 1Zpane rav 185008 aILIOaY STYALOY NOILJ4INDOBEAQ INAODDY
HOVINAONEL | §202 sT02Z 5202 5202 5202 124114 1/0
¥ 1 G20T :1e3A 189Sl Jo4 8)9|dwo) IA % £€°8S
sainjpuadxgy pung jesaua)
MVYNNVOr :¥3sn ovzye :oN qory/dyd-bd— 05896
61 J0 9 8bed STVIONVNId ATHLNOW S202 TdVY £2:€1 SZ0Z/50/50

ALID M70d 40 ALID




SLEINLS ANV SAvod

Sam mEssssEEEEEEESSSSS ESANEEENSSSSSONSSEE CENRANSSSSSSEISEEEEN EESSSSSSSSSEREESSS SSESSSEENNUESSSSSS SSSSsEEmmsSSSsassEs

S5-LE9'88

LE'66E'TE

98'%60°'ST

00°052'8¢2¢2

IYLOL INIWLIYIId

% 000 00'0 000 00°0 000 00°0 LL*POL'S 5 usp - juswdrnby 3 ‘YoeW - TTBH AITD T1%9-6€£S-T0
% 00°0 26 9BL'T 00°'0 00'0 00°000'0S 00°000°0S 000 5 u=o - sbpieg 1/0 "aczdwr - TTeH A3TD T€9-6€£5-T0
% 00°0 00°000°T 00°'0 0070 00°000'T 00°000°T 00's78 1tng - sat1ddns 3 sTeTI=IEW SdedspueT TES-6ES-T0
% T9°VE ZSTLOE'T 8% 269 00°TL 00°000°C 00'000°2 82'6809°T o-ser1ddns Butjezsado-asjued Ajtunuwo)d $ZS-6E£S-T0
% 00°LT 00°59¢ 00°SET 00°0 00° 008§ 00'00S 65°9T% 1ddns burtieasdo - prrng Isodand-TITOW E€TS-6ES-TO
% S6°LT £8°092'T LT 68% 96'C¥ 00°'0SL'T 00°0SL'T BE"TIBS T ser1ddns Butjeasdo - I93ued A3JTATIOY 2ES-6€£S-T0
% S6°6T LZ°500'8 £L'P66'T 26 €ST 00°000'0T 00°000°0T 0% E0S 'L uep - sariddng Butiexzado - TTBH A3ITD TZS-6ES-T0
% 00'0 00°00S 00°Q 00°0 00°00S 00°00S 00°'0 3/gegH#9n0D uon - gobreyp JuUSIIND ISYIQ 06¥-6£S-TO
% 8E€7SC 00'0TE’LE 00'069°2T LBTLEDE 00°000'0§ 00'000'0S LS'8LE'6 u9n-juTeN ¥ SaTeddy-I93us) AJTUNWWOD H9P-6€5-10
% 00°0 00°000°C 0070 00'0 00°000'2 00°000'2 9L°1T19'¥ INIYW ¥ SYIV4EY -QTING FSOA¥Nd-TILOA E€9%-6€S-TO
% 8L TL 50°0L2'T G6'62Z'€ 000 00°005'% 00°005'% yETZTT'Y 9 - jurey 3 satedey - x23uU8) AJTATIOV Z9P-6€£S-T0
% 2oLV 6L°S€8'%T TZ %9T'ET 0€°TI9T’T 00°000'82 00°000'82 S0°L8Y'08 A0 usp - jutel ® satedey - TTeH AITD T9¥-6ES-TO
% £9°¥%9 9L°5%¥8'¢T %2 HST’'S (420347 00°000°8 00°000'8 9E€"%56'9 169 3{6E#3A0D USD - SOSLIT pue ITLIUSY 0%F-6€5-T0
% 6€°98 9%' 089 vS 6TE'Y 65°LIT'T 00'000'S 00°000°S 69'62L'S E#7A0D UDH-SITITTTIN-I9IUS) AJTUNUWOD HEP-6ES-TO
% vv'8Y S6°9%5'T S0 €S%'T L0012 00°'000°¢€ 00°000’€ 15°506°C N9 - SATIIITILA - QIINE AS0d¥Nd-~ILIAN €E¥-6€5-TO
% €L 9D S8°TBE'T ST'8TIT'T TL TST 00°005°2 00°005'C 997 €SE’T ACD UBH - SSTATTTIA - I3FU) AJTATIAOY ZEP-6ES-T0
% 68°6S 9S°6TC'L % 08L°0T TT°LeS'T 00°000'8T 00'000 8T 0T*06T'8T 3/6E#RA0D USD - SITITTTIN - TTeH A3ITD TEP-6€G-T0
% 80°SL BL'ELE 2Tz 921'T 87" 8ET 00°00S5'T 00°005°T 80'12S'T 09 UH-UOTIEDTUNWWOD-IDFUSD AJTUNUWOD HTY-6E5-TO
% 98°T0T (LS"S8T) L5°S8T'0T SET0TE’'T 00°000°‘0T 00°000°0T EL'S6L'0T ©,A0D USD - UOTIBDTUNWWOD - TTeH AATD TI¥-6ES-T0
% 0070 (00°50T) 00°50T 00°0 00°0 00°0 000 o ush - I3Y30 - SIOTAISS [BUOTSSIIOId CTE-6ES-T0
% ps g8 BE"BEZ'S z9 T9L'PT LT'T6T'V 00°000'0€ 00°000'0€E T TED’9E J!6E#TNOD USH -~ SIOTAIDS [RUOTSSIIOAd OTE-6ES-TO
SONIATINE I,A0D TVNEANID

EmmaNEEEE SESEENSEsesEEEEEEE EESSSSSASSSEasmESE FEEESSSESSSSSAESES EEEEEEEEEESESSSSSE GESEESEANSENSSSSSES SSSsESssssoEEEEEaEs

% 1259 00°558°2T 00560 '%T 00°0S5%’¥ 00°'056°9€ 00°056'9€ 88°802Z'8€ TYIOL INIWIAVAEA

% 00°00T 00°0 00°00S 00'0 00005 00°00§ 00°00§ 315 - sdTyszsqusy % ‘'qns ‘'qnd ‘S300€ 0%5-8€5-TO
% 00°0 00°0ST 00°0 00°0 00°'0S2 00°'0ST 00°0 I9jEMUIONS - 8994 I9YI0 ¥ Burpaooey zZE¥-8£S-T0
% 09°1 00°0¥8'6 007091 000 00°000°0T 00°'000°0T 88 EVE’E I97eMUTIO}S - SDUBRUSIUTEN pue sitedsy 09%-8€S-TO
% 0070 00°002'T 00°0 00°0 00°00Z'T 00°002°T 00°9L8 193eMWIO]S - BUTUTRIL SO0P-8€5-TO
% $L'E6 00°G95'T 00°SEV'ET 00°0S%'% 00°000’S2 00°000'SZ 00°'%T10°'62 I93BMUIOLS - S90TAx9g BurassurbBud TTE-8E£5-TO
a=ZITVEE 120004 TIVAY SESNEIXE QLA SESNAIXE QLK 18pang LAY 1pand QEId0qY 8TVAIOY NOIL4I¥OBEA INAODDY
HOVINZO¥EA | 5202 sz0T §zZ0T $Z02 §202 12414 1/

¥ 1 GZ0OZ :1e3A |e9SI4 104 939|dW0D IA % ££°8S
sainjipuadx3z puny [essusn
MY VO e STVIONVNI ATHLNOW SZ0Z WdV OVZYE :oN qor/dud'@d 105890

ALID XM10d 40 ALID

€2:E} 5T02/S0/S0




EemssswsEss SsSsSmssosssSSsSSs

EssawEESCSSSSESSED EESSSESSSESSSEAESE GESSS

EEEEEY SESESSSSSIEEEOSSSS SSSSSSOERENENSSSSSN

AYVYEIT

% £6°0S L0 L8Z'96¢C €6°8ES'LOE so°BzL'6¢E 00°9¢8°€09 007928 '€09 €0° 952 LTS TYLOL INIWINYAAA
% 00°0 (03" pZR'9) 09°%28'9 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 peoy - sretavieN AZeIqIT 3°qnd ‘S}0od 099-1¥S-T0
% 00°0 000 00'0 00°0 00°0 00°'0 0S°2I8’'T 315 ¥ speoy - ssaxbord up UOTIPTAISUCD 059-THS-TO
% EL°9E 1z°858°'8 6L'TPT'S 000 00°000'%T 00°000‘%T Z9'T9L'0T o011 % speoy - juswdinby % AxdUTYORW 0%9-THS-TO
% 00°0 00°000°'2 00°0 00°0 00'000°2 0070002 8L 6ET'T oy - Burprrng ueys Isyjo sjuewssordwl Q€9-T¥S-TO
% 00°0 (05 €ELB'T) gs'eLg’e 000 00'0 00°0 00°'0 s3e2x1s ® speoy - sburpitng 029-1%¥S5-T0
% 00°0S 00°00¢ 00°00€ 0070 00008 00°009 18°TSL oy - sdTysisqusy ¥ ‘-'qns ‘-qng ‘sAo0d 0¥S-TFS-T0
% 00°0 00°00S'T 00°0 000 00°005°T 00°005'T 000 peoy - g217ddng 3 sTerIsjew adeospueT TE€S-T¥S-T0
% 282t ST 98E€'S9 SL'ET9'6 €5°L9E'S 00°000'SL 00°000'SL SB°066°'1C 5 x speoy - g9rTddng » STeTI=@]eW Peod 0£5-TPS-TO
% 00°0 00°00S Q00 00°0 00° 005 00°00S 00°0 $399135 ¥ SpeOY - STEeDdTWAYD ¥eS-TvS-T0
% LT'STT (66°056) 66°LLT L 08°9%9 Q0°LezZ'9 00°LzT'9 8€'992’S s3921318 » speoy - sa11ddns butiezsdo 025-1%5-10
% LY'8 99" LSV vECh 000 00°008 00009 29 TSI sjes13s ¥ speoy - 89T1ddng 80TI30 0TSG-T1¥S-T0
% 00°0 00°000°2 00°0 00°0 00°'000'2 0070002 00'0 5399135 3 speoy - Te3usy juswdrnbd €6%-1¥5-T0
$ €£9°08L (99°0T9 €T) 99°0T9'ST 00°0 00°'000°2 00°000'2 €9°18% doy - A3Tyroed SITITTTIN/SHIOM OTTqnd 99%-1¥S-T0
$ LT 9T 69" ETY'® TE'9LS'T €5°69T 00°000'9 00°000°9 6% 0ZL'E 393175 ¥ SPeOY - SVULUSIUTEW STOTUSIA S9P-THS-TO
% PL°9Y ZTE'ET6'9 89°9L0'9 TL" LSS 00°'000'€T 00 000‘€ET €9 EPE'ET S399135 ¥ SpeOY - T9Ng 9IOTYSA »9P-T¥S-TO
% 99°E0T (LS 59¢€) LS°59€'0T LS 2¥8 00°000°0T 00°000'0T 157292 %1 eoy - juswdrnbi-soueuajuTe ¥ satedsy 19¥-1¥S-TO
% 69°8Y% 05°595°2 05 PEF ‘T 00°0 00°000°S 00°000°S 60°T08'€ 135 3 Speoy - 9purUIIUTEN pue saTedsy 09v-THS-10
% 0070 (€EB'BOL) €8°80L 00°0 000 00°0 69°9%T'T 5399135 ¥ SpeOY - SISeIT pue STeIUNA 0FY-TPS-10
% T6°%S TP TLT'TT 65°BZL'ET LZ 911’2 00°000°s2 00°'000°Sse 12°LS5'9¢2 §383135 ¥ sSpeoy - SATITITIN 0EP-T¥S-TO
% SO0°PET (S%°ZES'T) SH ZE0’9 L0 9%L 00°00S°'¥% 00°005'% €0°0L6’E 3135 ¥ SPROY - SPOTAISS UCTILDTUNWWO) OTF-THS-TO
% ES°6 SL %06 S§T°S6 00°0 00°000°'T 00°000'T 00°ST s18813§ - BUTUTRAL S0P-THS-TO
% 020 20866 86°T 00°0 00°000°T 00°000°'T 89789 S399I135 ¥ SPEOY - sosuadxdg [9AeIL 00¥-1¥S-T0
% LT €91 (69°92€'9) 69'9Z€'9T 00°sze 00°000°0T 00°000°0T 62°G6L'9T 39919S ¥ Speod - S90TAxag burassutbud TIE-T1¥5-T0
% BLES ZBESS'TT 8T " 9%% '€T 007069 00°000's2e 00°000°Ss2 0€"EFE’BL 991318 ¥ SPROY - SSDTAISS [PUOTSSBIOId QTE-T¥S-TO
% 00°0 00°6ST 6T 00°0 00°0 00'6ST 6T 00°6ST'6T €L°19%°LT *CHYLS ¥ SAYOM - NOILYSNIAWOD SAINAOM 0%Z-T¥S-TO
% 95°6€ L9°2€0’'8% EE"EED'TE QE"ZIE'S 00°99% ‘6L 00°99% ‘6L ZE TIL'SS I15 ¥ Sspeoy - ddueANsSul YiTesH I SITT 0€Z-THS-TO
% BT'SS OL"ELT'PT 0E'6T8 LT 5 L9S°e 00" €62’'ZE 00°'€62°CE 0T'S9% ‘92 I3S ¥ SPEOY - UOTINGTIIUCD JUSWSATIDY 0ZZ-T¥S-TO
% ¥9°1S 16 €126 60°LEB'6 ST 6TF T 00°TS0‘6T 00 TS0‘6T 98°550'%T $398135 ¥ speoy - Saxey ©OTA 0T12-THS-T0
% 9970971 (ST 602'€) ST 6678 91°568'T 00°062°S 00°062'S 8L 'BLE'Y 9399135 ¥ Speoy - |WIIILA0 0%T-T¥S-T0
% 00°0 (59°%¥2) EEN 444 Q0 0€ 00°0 00°0 99°00% 15 3 Speoy - sabeym pue g9TIBTES I9YI0 O0fT-TPS-TO
% BL 6T ST ZT¥ ‘ezt SLTLZE'TCT ZH ZH6 9T 00 0¥L EVE 00 0%L'EVE LY ZPE’ P8I 91315 3 speoy - sobem - Axeres zernbey 02T-T9S-TO
LTI I30ang TIVAY SABNAIXT ALX SISNAIXE QLK LIADANT LAY LIOaANg aiaraoqv 8TYALOVY NOILdI¥OEIA LNOODOY
FOVINIDYEG | SZT0Z §202 s202 szoz szoz yzoz /0

MVYNNVOr -:¥3sn
61 40 g obed

¥ 1 GZ0Z :1ed) |eastd Jo4 93a|dwo) JA % E€'8S
sainjipuadxgy pund jessuas

SIVIONVNId ATHLNON SZ0Z ddV
ALIDM10d 40 ALID

oveye :oN qor/dyd-6d | oseqb
£2:€1 520Z/50/S0




EEEEESESssN EEESSSSSSSSENENERY SSSSSSNAISSTSSSSSS ESNOEEEESSSS

sssoEEEESETS CHESSEESISEENSSSSSS EAESRESSSESSSSIEEE

% 9%°69 €8°55€°%T LT %%9°'ZE ¥6°699°'% 00°000°LY 00°'000°LY SE€°0%9'9¢E IYLOL INIWLIYdIa
% 90°1% 98 €68°S ¥T 90T'% 000 00°000°0T 00°'000°0T 00°'0 eqg - mﬂ..nﬁ._”.ﬂdm.. ueyl IsYyao squawasoxdul Q€9-ZLS-TO
% I8"TT I8°%02'2 6T 962 000 00°005'2 00°005'2 8E'TZO0'Z s)jzed - mm..n._”nmmﬂm mﬂﬂumummo 025-2LS-TO
% 0070 00'00¢ 000 00°'0 00°'00S Q0 008 00" 0 S)3Ied - TRIUSY uGUE&..njmvm €E67-2LS-TO
% ¥9°T1ST (s7°860°6) S 860°'GT 09°8LE'E 00'000°'9 00°000'9 96 9¢€’ ¥y siIed - SDURUSIUIPW pue mH..nmmw.m 09v-2LS-TO
% 00°0 {T%°098) T¥'098 Q0°'0 00°0 000 000 S)IBd - S2SEIT puR STERIUSY 0bP-2LG5-TO
% €6"8C ZO'TLE'TT 86°829°'V% PETLS 00°000°'9T 00°000°9T BL ETHFT g)xed - S9TATTTIIN O0EHP-ZLS-TO
% 6L7L9 00'S¥E’¥ 00°8S9°L 00’02t 00°000°2T 00°000'2ZT L9°8S8'ST SyI1eqg - SODTAISS TBUOTSS3I0Ad QT1E-2LS-TO
SMYvYd
% B8E°¢CS 0Z°'%8L°'C6 08'%L0'20T 6 797 'PT 00°698°%6T 00°'6S8°%6T LG9 667 PLT AYLOL INIWLYYdEA
% 98°8¢€ S6'62Z%°'TT S0'0LT L Q0" TSS 00" 00L'8T 00°00L'8T 6% STE'VT IgTT - STeTISIERN \ﬂum.HQ..n.H B qng ‘syood 098-1LS-T0
% SB8'EY OT'€2T'T 06°9L8 06°9¥%8 000002 00°000°2 88°'Z%E I - mﬂﬂﬂmumnﬁ:wi R ‘-qus ‘-qnd ‘gyood O0%S-TLS-TO
% 0070 00°0 Q0°'Q Q00 00" 0 000 00°STI8 IgqT1 - mmﬁ.mnmﬂ.:w 3 STETISIBRN sdeospueT T€G-TLS-TO
% $0°T9 99°89T1'T FETES’T P0°LE 00°000'€E 00°000°€ S8°0T8‘C >HmHQ._”.H N mm..nﬁnmmdm m:..numnmﬂo 0ZS-TLS-TO
% 0070 00°000°T 00°0 00°0 00°000°T 007"000°T 6L° 97V %Hmun..nd - mm._u,_”nmmﬁm. 90TII0 O0TIS-TLS-TO
% Q0'0 00002 00°0 00'0 00°00¢ 00°002 €9°LPT >.Hm.HnH._”.A - sabiey) JuUSIAIND IAYIA0C 06%-TLS-TO
% 00'0 Q0°009°2 00°0 00°0 00°009°¢ 00" 009’2 00" 0 Iexq1I - SpPY TebaT 3 S9T3ITATIOY owoxd O08¥%-TLS-TO0
% 0070 00°00€ 00°'0 00°0 00°00¢ 00°00€ 00’0 >HMHQ._H1H - :Oﬂuudmuo..nnmww— pue mﬁ..nuﬁﬂ.um 0LYP-TLS-TO
% 0070 00°000°'Ss Q00 00°'0 00°000°'S 00°000'S L% 985’6 Axeiqrr - @DURUSIUTEN puUe m.H..nmﬂmwm 09v-TLS-TO
% $8°EE L§9%9°2 €¥ ESE’T 0L"¥8T 00°000°% 00°000°% %S GT0'E A1eIqTT - SOTITITIN OE€EP-TLS-TO
% IV ES 99°€98'T YE 9ET'T 90" %9¢E 00°000'% 00°000°'V 05°629°'¢€ >.HMHQ._UH - S9DTAZSF UOTIBDTUTIWWOD OTP-TLS-TO
% 0070 00'"o0L 00°'0 Q0°0 00°00L 00" 00L Q0" 0 AxeaqrT - mﬁﬂﬂﬂmh,ﬁ SO0P-TLS-TO
% 0070 00°'009 00°'0 0070 Q0009 00" 008 ge’"ve %HmHnH..n.A - sasuadxg T9ARIL 00F-TLS-TO
% 00° %S 86 6LE'T z0°'0Z9'T z0'006 g0 000'€ 00°000°€E 1B 24-T4 'IQTT - I9YJQ - SIDTAIIS TRUOTSSSIO0IJ CIE-TLS-TO
% S0°0% 0z L6Z'E 08 20T’ 00"oLT 00°00S8°S 00°005’'s 9z €T 'L Axeaqrt - S90TAXSg TRUOTSS3JOId QOTE-TLS-T0
% 00°0 00°20T ao'o Q00 00°20T 00°"Z0T LT IOV %Mmunﬂ..nﬂ - ﬁO..numwﬂmeOU S!GEHIIDNIAOM 0F%Z-TLG-TO
% €£°89 PS5 BSTET 9%°295'8T 84'159°C 00°TZ8 1E 00'TZ8'TE Z8'08T‘S2 >HMHQ._”1H - ¥pueansul Y3TeaH ¥ SITT 0LZ-TLS-TO
% E€EE"69 TT %€T’S 668 067 L ¥0'¥vLE 00'gZo’‘eT g0°'see'etr €% €00°'2T \wHNHQﬂA - UOTINQTIIUOD JUSWSITISY 0ZT-TLS-TO
% LZ"8S Z0°LS6'2 86 'BZ1'P €9'9¢9 00°980°% 00°980°L 0P 0%9’'9 >.HN.HQ..H_A - Saxel, BOT4d O0TZ-TLS-TO
% 1T°S%2C (8B°Z88) 88°06%°'T 00'0 00°'809 00°809 00°0 Ax1eIqTT - SWI3ISA0 OPT-TLS-TO
% ZL'LS 62°906'8€ TL'0TT'€S ZE 9PT L 00°LTO'Z6 00°LT0°'26 6E°ZEV'SE Kxeiqr1 - sobey - Axeres Iernbsy 0ZT-TLS-TO
QIZITVIY IIOAng TIVAY SHSNAIXST QLX BASNEIXS QLN LIpang oay IIpane aErdoavw STYNLOY ROILAI¥YDSAA INAOODY
HOVINIOWSAT | S20T S202Z §202 1414 52Z02Z | 24114 1/
¥/ SZ0Z 113 [eoSI4 Jo4 8)e|dwo) IA % ££'8S
mm;:ﬂt:@&km ﬁ—h:u_ _N._Or_wmv
bty i BT STVIONVNI ATHLNOW S20Z THdV DrZVEli N aprE iR LIce

ALID M10d 40 ALID




% EE'EE 00°000°C 00°000°'T 000 00 000°€ 00°000'€ 00°000°T d-uoN - mEOﬂuMN._”Gmm.HO 91BATId 03 sPTY T166-06S-T10
% 00°0 00°"zZBE’'S Q0’0 ao- 0 00°Z8E’'S @go-zge'’s 000 ON - SSAI3S3Y POIDTIISIIUf] - SIAIISIY 0¥6-06S-T0
% 00°'0 00°0 00°0 a0 0 00" 0 00°0 00°0G6€°'9 aQ-uoN - bprdg ueyl Isy1i0 sjuawsaoxduI 0€9-065-TO
% 65729 €1 8¥6 LB°TSO'T 00°0 00°000°C 00" 000’2 ZL EOR'T Isuuta >mv..n.m0$ 0w>0._”9.=.m ¥55-065-T0
% 00°0 00°000‘T Q0" 0 00°'0 00°000'T 00°000°'T %0952 mﬂHMBA.N\mE._”umwS wm>0HmEm £95-065-T0
% 00°0 00 008 00" 0 000 00009 00" 00S 00°0 md._uumm.H 100 ZSS-065-T10
% 00° 21 Aoo.Nm.: Qo'zel a0 0 00°009 Q0'009 Q0" zT6 mmm>0._”nm.=m - SuoTjeZTUTWW]I TS5-065-TO
% SLTLY 00 '8T% Q0"Z8t 000 00'008 00" 008 Q00 mmﬁ.ﬂﬁww.ﬂuw U.GMEOHQENlMH& 0959-06S-T0
% 95°§¢ SH 5508 -2 42287 00°0ST 00'005°2T 00°005°2T 66 '9TE €T NON- mQﬂEmeQEwS ® ‘*qns ‘‘qnd ‘sSio0d 0¥S-065-TO0
% T6°TT 97099 9t 68 05°'9¢ 00°'0SL 00" 0sL 8L LPZ adsg-uoN - abejsod 8zS5-065-10
% T1°89 TL PTIS’'T 6Z°SET'E S8 €66 00°0SL'® 00°0SL'’'¥ €6 €€£8°'F 3dag uoN - swIoITun §2S-06S-TO
% 9T LV ¥Z prC 12 9L'G€6°8T 000 00°0ST'0O¥ 00°0ST’‘0F $8°CT0‘T ._HUNHMQO - mwd.uoﬁwmﬂﬂuﬂoo X mwﬂuﬂmmHmEm T2S5-06S-T0
% B80°SS LB T6%'D £1°805'S 8T €L 00°000°0T 00°000'0T SO"TOG'0T 3dsg-uoN - mm..n._”nmﬂﬂm mﬁ..nUManmO 025-065-T0
% €S5°C¢E YL ¥LO 9Z' 82t go'o 00°000'T 00°000°T ST ¥¥L HMUGMEuHmQUQL.HOZ - mmﬂ._”&&ﬂm S2TFIO 0TS-06S-T0
% 00°0 00°00Z'T 00'0 000 00°002°'T 00°00Z°T 00°'0 adag uoN - s3bxeyp JUSIIND ISYIO 06H-065-T0
% 9¢€°0T S9'HHET GE'GST a0 o 00°'005°T 00°00G'T TL 6€9 ejuswixedag-uoN - 20uUBUSIUTER STOTUSA S59%-065-T0
% £9°8% 99" 9E¥ PEETY Q0'T1T 00°'0498 00" 0S8 LE 8L8 HMUEMEUHMQ@Q -UoON - Teng ITOTYBA ¥2¥-06S5-T0
% ¥6°28 05 €LY '02 05°3925'66 00°0 Q0°000°02T 00°000°'02T 05°8L0°901T 1dag-uoN - Soueinsul >uﬂﬁﬂﬂm..mq 0Sv-065-T0
% S€°0€ ¥6'0€8°€E 90°699°T ¥L°88 00°005°S 00°00S8'’S 9% LB0'€E adsg-uoN - §9SedT pue STeIUSY 0¥$-06S-TO
% LZT°TT ¥¥° 8TIE’9C 96 T89S ‘€ Q0’0 00°000°0¢€ 00°000°0€ v 'ZB9°02 adag-uoN - mﬂ._nu..nﬂﬁd pue mﬂﬂuG30004 028-06S-T0
% 00°0 00°000°’8 00'0 00°0 00°000'8 00°000°8 00°'0 J-uoN - ISY3) - SIDTAISS [BUOTSSSJOId TTIE-06S-T0
% ¥8°BE GL°06Z'ST S22 60L'6 00°'TT0’'Z g0°000°'se 00'000'S2 TL°L20°92 qda(Q-uUoN - S9DTAISS TPUOTISS3J0Xd O0TE-065-TO

TYLNINILIYdTd-NON

LE"Z9E’S 00°000‘9LT 00°000°'9LT ZE°652°'G99 IYLOL INIWLIYdId
% 96°L6 T9'%%0°‘C 6E°'SS6°L6E L9°29L°Y 00°000'00T 00°000°00T L6°0T0’'S S§Z0Z TeTuutiusdy - ww..n.mﬂmnmﬂm mﬁﬂumumﬁo TZS-¥LG-TO
% Iv ete ¥8°859'9 ST TVE’E 0£° 899 00°000°'0T 00°000°'0T 1% 96T°8 squaag o3ds - mm.wﬁnmnmﬁm mﬂ..num.HmQO 02Z5-%LS-TO
% SL°TT ST LLT’'Y G.°2C8 0% 1t 00°000'L 00°000'2L P9TETE sjuaag oads - sabxeyp Juaxand ILYI0 06%-FLS-TO
% 00°0 00°000°T 00’0 00°'0Q 00°000°T 00°000°T 00°0 % oodg - spy Hmmwﬂ X} SVTITATIOY owoid O08¥%-¥LSG-TO
% Q00°0 00°'00% 00°0 00°0 00°00S Q0°005 00°0 uaadg o2dg - CO._HUUﬂmuO.Mnmwm pue mﬁ.ﬂuﬁ.ﬂkm 0LY-%LS-TO
% TE&E° %6 00°'ST9’T 00°588'0S Q0°'0 00°005°2S 00°005°2S 0E " TIE 0S sjuaag 0ads - sosed] pue Srejusy 0%F-$LS-T0
% 00°0 00°000°'S Q0°0 ag'0 00°000'S 00°000°S Q0'LZP T squeag 0adg - S80TAILS TBUOTSS3J0ad OQOTE-¥LSG-TO

SLNAAZ TYIDHAS
aQszZITYaEy LIOqNd TIVAY STINHAXE QLA SIONIIXT QLK Fpang £qayv LIDANE qALIOqQY STYOLOY NOILAT¥OSIEa LNAODDY
HOVLNIADNAL | §202Z 5202T [Y41}4 [-Y4 14 (34114 ¥202Z 1/

¥ 1 G202 123 |eaSi4 Jod 3)8|dwWo) JIA % ££°8S
WO._:u_—u—._Wme pun4 _Nhﬂ—._wmu
NyNNyontuasn STVIONVNI4 ATHLNOW SZ0Z TRidY ovzve :oN qor/dudBd 10ceqb

ALID M10d 40 ALID €2:€} 5202/50/50




LL 9LT'GP5- LL"9ILT'SHS 0 0% ‘€1- (o]viglv] 0c°0 69°6T6 ‘€19 soanyTpuadiy -=A ammIaAsy TelolL

ES 40 5 16 9%€'609°T 50 089°6L6°T LT°699'6TC 00°LZ0’685 'E 00 £Z0'68S ‘€ 89°G5T ‘6682 Tejol saxnytpuadyy pung Teisuad

%69°6¢C FT OLT ‘990°T 98959 ‘%25 T £1°62S 90T 00°LTO'68S 'E 0D LZ068SE LESLO'ETS'E Te10], SOTHAAIY punj Texauad

% 9S°ES €T 866 0€T LB*9L0'TST LZ RET'¥ 00°5L0°28¢ 00°sL0'28Z L9 €BE 66T IYLOL INIWIIIdAA

% 06" 9T ¥Z'SBT’'E 9L LSS 00°'0 00°'EPL'E 00" EPL'E ze'692'2 g-uoN - ssbzeyp Butiexsdo-uoN - I8YI0 666-06S5-T0
%(20"0%) LT 06T'T (LT 0%E) 00°'0 00°'058 00°0%8 (LE"S0T) 1dsq-uoN - 393Q Pe" 966-065-T0
% 00°0 000 00°'0 00°0 00’0 00°0 (96" 19T) sjuswledisap JO puniyay S66-06S-TO
% 00°0 00°000°€ 00°0 000 00°000°€E 00°000'€ 00°'0 3ds@-uoN - swrerd Jusuwhkotdwoun z66-065-T0
QEZITVEY | 1E0d08 IIVAV SgONIIXE QLA SEENEANE QIN 180Q08 £qY¥ igpany aatgoav STVALONY ROILATHDEEA INOODDY
HOVINIDYSA | 5202 §202 SZTOZ 5702 §702 ¥Z0z /0

¥ 1 GZ0T 1@, |eastd Jog aa|dwo) IA % £€°8S
sainyipuadxgy pund [eJauan

MYNNVOr :¥3sn , : Obzve oN qor/dyd-6d”Loseqb
6140 L| 8Bed STVIONVNI ATHLNOW SZ0Z TidV £2Z:54 §202/50/50




CITY OF POLK GITY

32'215.’{‘.’,1’.‘.,‘5,;?}0» No: 34239 Simple Balance Sheet Fee 2 SLANNAK
For Fiscal Year: 2025 thru Month: Apr
Fund: 05 ENTERPRISE FUND

Account Account Ending Net
Number Title Bal Amount
05-101-100 Cash - Checking 2,931,778.05
05-101-913 DEP Loan - Sinking Fund 14,517.34
05-101-916 US Bank - Sink Fund 287,272.54
05-101-917 US Bank - Renewal & Replacement Series 206,125.67
05-101-918 DEP Loan WW531400 - Sink Fund 164.19
05-101-919 DEP Loan WW531402 - Sink Fund 14,314.93
05-101-920 Cash - Customer Deposits 371,656.20
05-101-930 Restricted Cash - Reclass 1,364,325.00
05-101-999% Restricted Class - Reclass 1,364,325.00-
05-115-100 Accounts Receivable - Utilities 253,184.60
05-115-130 Accounts Receivable - Readiness to Serve 22,096.58
05-117-100 Allowance for Bad Debt 327.41-
05-117-200 Allowance for Uncollectible A/R 37,406.71-
05-151-100 Investments - FL SAFE EF 683,759.37
05-151-902 Investments - FL SAFE EF Reserves 142,896.57
05-155-300 Prepaid Insurance - Deferred Bond Series 2017 23,909.57
05-159-100 Deferred Outflows - Related to Pension 121,748.57
05-159-200 Deferred Outflows - Loss on Refunding 518,432.02
05-160-902 Reserve Account 100,000.00
05-160-903 Reserve Acct - Emergencies & Contingency 48,044.00
05-161-900 Fixed Assets - Land 2,762,913.00
05-164-100 Utility Plant in Sexvice 16,649,005.21
05-165-900 Acc.Dep. - Improvements Other than Build 5,910,888.09-
05-166-900 Equipment & Furniture 982,602.53
05-167-900 Accumulated Depreciation - Equipment 635,952.10-
05-168-900 Furniture & Equip - Right to Use Leased Assets 9,972.92
05-168-950 Accumulated Depreciation - Right to Use Lease 3,667.33-
05-169-900 CIP - Construction Costs 116,939.73

** TOTAL ASSET** 19,673,091.95
05-202-100 Accounts Payable 74.36
05-202-900 Customer Deposits 371,656.20
05-203-100 Rccumulated Interest Payable 46,554.17
05-203-600 SRF Loan WW51201P 1,401,943.03
05-203-610 SRF Loan WW53140/SG531401 Effluent Disposal 26,998.90
05-203-615 SRF Loan WW531402/SG531403 723,939.68
05-203-710 US Bank 2017 Bond Note 6,855,000.00
05-203-760 Right to Use Leased Assets 8,455.61
05-203-910 Unamoritized Bond Premiums - US Bank 385,806.91
05-208-305 Taxes Payable 1,395.34-
05-223-100 Deferred Revenue 1,242,499.50
05-225-100 Deferred Inflows - Related to Pension 46,090.35
05-234-100 L-T-D - Current Portion 460,166.28
05-234-9501 Less: Current Portion of LTD 460,166.28-
05-235-800 OPEB Liability 20,524.84
05-235-900 Net Pension Liability 426,971.13

*% TOTAL LIABILITY** 11,555,119.34
05-243-100 Encumbrances Placed 57,363.08
05-245-100 Reserved for Encumbrances 57,363.08-

#% TOTAL ENCUMBRANCE** 0.00
05-250-100 Contributed Capital 598,715.40
05-255-100 Change in Fund Balance 36,514.20

05-271-100

Fund Balance Unreserved

7,004,014.03




05/05/2025 13:18

CITY OF POLK CITY

o Page3 of 5
gb614_pg.php/Job No: 34239 Simple Balance Sheet USER: JOANNAK
For Fiscal Year: 2025 thru Month: Apr
Fund: 05 ENTERPRISE FUND
Account Account Ending Net
Number Title Bal Amount
05-271-150 Fund Balance - Restatement 12,428.57-
05-271-200 Net Asset Adjustment Account 10,071.23-

05-272-100 Retained Earnings 734,552.82

*+ TOTAL EQUITY**

++ TOTAL REVENUE**

*%* TOTAL EXPENSE**

TOTAL LIABILITY AND EQUITY

8,351,296.65

1,617,077.49

1,850,401.53

19,673,091.95




% 08°9¢ TG ¥8L'9LL'T 6% LLO'LTY'T 87 50S‘€E¥VT 00°298'€6E'D 00°Z98'€6E'D LT 9€0'206°C STYLOL LNAWLAYAFA

% 0070 00°€9T'Z89 00°0 000 00°€9T'T89 00°E£9T°289 00°0 adul 19M9S VANV - paemIog Axxed ysed Z06-18E-SO
% 0070 007968599 00°0 00°0 00°968 595 00968595 00°0 W 92104 ,8 T¥dNY - pIiemIod Axaed Yysed T06-T8E-SO
% 00°0 007000052 00°0 00°0 00°000'052 00°000'052 00" 0 AJWT VIMIS/YEIVM - QEYMIOd AJAYO HSYD 006-18€-S0
% 00°0 (05°9T) 05°9T 0070 00°0 00°0 00°'0 9D0TOAUI - JUSWSSINQUTIY - SWODUT OSTW 00L-69E-SO
% 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0SL JuwAdisaQ FJO pungay Iopusp €IT-69€-50
$ 107t 8S°V6E '€ P S0T v 50T 00°00S‘E 00°00S5'€E (187,29 LT) sjudraa0 JO punISY Iswolsnd OTT-69€-50
% EETTL 00°00E'¥ 00°00L'0T 007006 'T 00°000'ST 00°000'ST 0L %E9'ET swodul "OSTW 00T-69t-S0
$ 0L°¥%Y T0°66C'€C 66°2€8'8T 000 00°C2ET'Z¥ 00°2ZET'CY 6T zLE'eY HIYS Td - SPUSPTATQ/IS3I93UI 00C-T9E-S0
% 9€°'9¢L 0S"TE6'F 05°826'ST 00" €EPL'T 00°098'0¢ 00°098 02 00°8ST‘SZ s994 23®T Q0€-65E-S0
% 68L°08 00" EEE 00°00%'T 00°0TT 00" EEL'T 00" €EEL'T 005012 Spung JUITITIINGS UON 00Z-65€-S0
% v¥T9L 00°0s2'S 00°0£0 LT 00°0LO'T 00°08Z'22C 00°08zZ'2C 00°585'v2 §9IN3TaJI0d I0/PUB SBUTH IYIO 00T-6SE-SO
% L8799 TE 0P¥ '28S 69°SL0O'89L €€ EBT ETT 00°9TS’'0S€E’T 00°9TS’'0SE'T $Z 0T9'60€'T onusaad AJTTTIN ASMSS 005-0FE-SO
% T8°LS S6°8LL'S9S S0°6ST'SLL 16°880°'TCT 00°BE6E'0FE’T 00°"BE6'OFE’T 69°'656'vPE'T anusaad A3ITTTIN I93eM 00E€-0VE-SO
% 00°0 000 00°0 0070 00°0 0070 05'528°T2T a1dwul va¥y - 3O0¢ UB[d 2NDSSY uUeDTIBWY (Q0S-TEE-SO
% SL°T9T (8% 0L6) 8% 0LS'T 79TE6T 007009 007009 827 ZSL S3TWIASd /8934 /' OTT I98YI0 00Z-6ZE€-S0
% 2S°¥T 05'%25°6 05°8T9'T 9V PEE’T 00 €PT'TT 00" EPT'TI 90°S6%'TT a93eM - Sbaeyd sax8g 01 SS8UTPEsYy TT1Z-GZE-SO
% PL°TT 00°Z¥8 L 00°SPT'T 9L"€82'T 00°L86'8 00°LB6 'S8 ?L7ZOL'6 IoM35 - SbxeyDd 9aI13g 03 sSIdUTPESY 0TZ-STE-S0
% €6'9 TT°L99'1L 68°CLE’S ZE'6S0'T 00°000'LL 00°000'LL LL*S69°TT sTseq ysed - I93eM - §884 UOTIDIUUO) TIT-SZE-SO
% BSPT £5° 156 Ly 29T vRTEET 00°PTT'T 00" %TT'T T8 LIT'T I AIQ $0T A3TD - SI¥ TOE-$TE-S0
qazZITVay LIDI4AA/ (BSIDXA) SONFASY QLR SNANIASS INI¥E0D QaIVdIDILNY SONIATY QILVAIDILNVY | SONTASY IZX YOINL NOILAINDBAA LNOODDY
HOVINIADYEL | SZ0Z S202 §Z02 rav §20Z yzoz 1/

¥/ S20T 1ea ) |easld 104 ajajdwio) JA % £€°8S
ANNIAIY NN ISIdYALNT

VNRonEHISN STVIONVNI4 ATHLNOW SZ0Z TI¥dV 0vzye ioN qor/duded Loseab

ALID W10d 40 ALID €2-€l S2T02/S0/S0



% 25°ST $0'8B¥Y '8 96°1SS'T %8'TSC 00°000°0T 00°000’0T £8°6T8°9 ado I33eM - SOTITITIN - 4IM OATTO “IW TEV-€£€5-S0
% 22°82C €S"€ST'T LY 98 9€£°80T 00°000°€ 00°000'€ ET 08%'T JeM AJTTTo®d S9T3ITITIN/MA - S2TITITIN 0EP-E€ES-SO
% 66°'8C GL'092'% ST EEL'T L0062 00°000'9 00°000"9 L8 %80T 18do a@3BM - SIOTAISS UOTIBDTUNMMWOD OTH-£ES-SO
% 09'0 LS 6EL'T £%°0T 00°0 00°0SL'T 00°0SL'T 05" LE 19dp x97eM - BUTUTRIL SOP-EES-S0
% 0L°ZE 82 1%8 ZL 807 00 0L 00°0S2'T 00°0SZ'T %" v98 a8do 127eM - sosuadxd ToABIL 00%-EES-S0
% ¥PT6L 007820'T 00°ZLE'E 00" 96€ 00°000°Ss 00°000'S 00" TT9'E sardweg - S9OTAISS TRUOTSS3IJOId PTE-€ES-S0
% VL'TL TE'220'T 69°LZL'T £2°606 00°0SL'E 00°0SL'€ LT ETS'T Teuotb9y }T0d - S2OTAIBDS [RUOTSSDIOId ETE-EES-S0
% SZ'SL 98°LBL'8 $T°2TL'9T 05°Z81'2 00°00S'S€E 00°005’S¢€ Z%"888°SS I@3EM - I9Y3l0 - SSOTAIDS TRUOTSSIIOId ZTE-EES-SO
$ 05'%2 05°z58°2S 05 LPT LT 00°S2T 00°000°0L 00°000°0L ST ITH 6T 19dQ x93BM - S20TAISS Burisautbum TTE-££5-50
% ¥9°29 LT PE9’S £8°G9€'6 00'0 00°000’ST 00°000°ST 98'86L'€ SHEA AINJOLIV - SADIANAS TUNOISSEIONd OTE-EES-SO
% 00°0 00°88%°¢€ 00°0 00°0 00°88% '€ 00°88% '€ 61°220°L odo 123eM - uoTlESUSAWOD S!EEHVADAIOM 0FZ-E££5-S0
% 6¥'LS L0*8TE’0Z £6°vLY LT ¥L €86'€E 00°€6L"LY 00" €6L°LY TE°90%'0% 1edp a83BM - SOUBRINSUI YITBSH I 2ITT 0E€T-EES-50
% 8L'Z8 0£°LTB'T 0L €65 €T z8°7T6'T 00°TT¥'9T 00°T2%'9T 91 ¥LZ'TS z9dp x23EBM - UOTINGTIIUOD JUSWSIATISY 0CZ-E€E€5-50
% L9°LS T 6LT'S 98°950°L 16°550'T 00°'9€Z'2T 00°'9€T'2T 19°596'0T xado Ia3jeM - SaXe] BOTA 0TZ-€€5-90
% ZETTTT (EF'LI9'T) £%'€98°8 £€0°'8L0°2C 00°9%2°¢L 00°'9%2'L T TG 'L 1ado x93EM - SWIIAIDA0 O0FT-EES-SO
% 0070 (ST ZET) ST'ZET 00°ST 00°0 00°0 ££°002 xado x93eM - sabep pue saTaeTes ASYI0 O0ET-£ES-SO
% LE'SS z€'ZS1'89 89 %%S ‘%8 £8°556'TT 00°L69'2ST 00°'L69'2ST 8S°LOE'BET 1adp zo7eM - sabem - Axetes re(nbayw 0ZT-€£5-50
% €6°99 ET L60'EOT L8 8LZ'9ET LO"8EE’'TT 00°9LE'6ET 00°'9LE'6€ET ¥8°££5°T2T TYLOL INIWIIVAHAA

% 00°LT ST'0TE SLUPTT 00°0 00°S52% 00°S2% €9°20% ey - sdryszsqusy ¥ ‘"qns ‘-qnd ‘SYO0H 0%S-8T5-50
% 9671 98°0L¥'T 1762 00°0 00°00S°T 00°00S'T €E°852'T utwpy I93eM - soT1ddns buriaeisdo 0¢5-815-S0
% 09°LL TY PET 85°59% 86° FE 00°009 00°009 TESLT utwpy Ieo3eM - saT1ddns 80TIJO 0TS-8TS-50
% 0070 00°005 00°0 00°0 00°00S 00°005§ 00°0 utwpy Is9jeyM - sebieyd JuSIAND IAYI0 06F-8T15-50
% 00°0 00°00¥ 00°0 00°0 007 00% 00°00% TS WLT wpy zs7eM - uoTionpoadsy pue Burjutid 0LP-8TS-SO
% 06°6% 00'T0S 00°66% 00°0 00°000'T 00°000°T 00°66% UOTIRIISTUTWPY I83eM - BuruTeil S0%-8TS-50
$ SL'LT 00"S%9'T 00°SSE 00°0 00°000°'2 00°000°'Z 00°66T'T uTwpy I33eM - BUTUTRIL PUR [3ABIL 00%-8T5-S0
$ 62°2L 8%'502 'L 2S5 ¥6L'8T 0%°599'% 00°000°92 00°000'92 6€°LSL 2T I23BM - ISYJ0 - SIOTAIPS TRUOTSSDFOId CTE-8TS-S0
% 00°0 00" P71 Q0'Q 000 00" %1 00 %PT g0" 0 wpy I9JBeM - EoﬂummcmmEOU s!gEH#NIINIOM 0%Z-BT19-50
% €£°8S 95°688°6T P S¥B LT 26" LLE'E 00°SEL'LY 00°SEL'LY 12 1S6°'6¢€ uTWpy I93BM - SDURINSUI YITeSH 3 BITT 0€C-8T5-50
% #9765 95°GSTZ 'L P T99°0T 86°9ZF T 00°LLB LT 00°LLB8 LT LE EBT'SZ UTWPY I938M - UOTINGTIIUOD JUBWATISA 0ZZ-8TS-SO
$ L67ES 82°8T9'¥ ZLOSTY'S £0°08L 00 %E0’0OT 00°¥€0°'0T SE°T6S'6 utwpy I9jeM - Soxel BOTI 0TZ-8TS-50
% £E9°TLT (67" €6L°T) 6%'8EB'T S5 6¥E 00°S¥0'T 00'S¥0’T 00" 0 uTWPY I93BM - SWIITSA0 O0FT-8TS-50
% €2€S 12°958'09 6L'65Z'69 Tz'50T 0T 00" 9TT'0ET 00°9TT’0ET £L°0%2’02T uTwpy I91eM - sobey - Axeres aeTnfoy 0ZI-8TS-50

Isjem
QEZITYEN | 139a08 TIVAV gI8NAIXT QLK SHBNEdXZ QIR igoqad ray ISDaNE qEIJ0aY STYALOV NOILATHDESEA INOODDY
FOVINIOUIG | 5202 202 s§2T0Z szoe 202 12414 1/
¥ 1 GZ0Z 1EdA [e9SId 104 9)91dWO) IA % €£°85
salnypuadxg pun4 asudiajug
A e nen STVIONVNI ATHLNOW SZ0Z TRIdV iz G T i

ALID M70d 40 ALID




% L9°9€T (ze"106°2) 2E°ZTI8'0T LG 8TT'E 00°TT6 L 00°TT6'L TL°6T5'8 19dQ I9MDF - SWTIABA0 0FT-SEG-50
% 0070 (ST ZET) ST ZET 00°ST 00°0 00°0 ZE 00T 1adp 19meg - sabey pue seTIRTES ISUI0 O0ET-SES-SO
% $9°2§ v gaL'LL 9T " 6E%'98 LS SES'TT 00°222°'%9T 00°222'%9T 98°TLE'OET xadp 19mes - sebem - Axeres TeInbay 0ZT-S€S-50
I9M3S

CemmsscssmE SEEEESSeSeessEsssE EESEESSSSSiSSEEEEE EEEEsSSSSSSSENEEEE EESSSSESESSSCSSSNS INNCAEESSSSEssssas EEEESESsSs==sssass

% Z6°0% 8T 988695 ¥L°ZTB'E0F TL'805'TL 00°T68'986 00" 168’986 £6°¥6€°098 TYIOL INIWLAYAEA

% 00°0 00°ZHL'E9 00°0 00°0 00°ZVL'E9 00°2HL'E9 %8°859°S9 12do x93BM - 13S9I2IUI  0ZL-EE€S-S0
% 00°0 00°8LT'99 00'0 000 00°8LT'99 00°8LT'99 00°0 xodp asjeM - Tedroutid OTL-€ES-S0
% 00°0 (Te 219 '€) TE'CZIV'E 00’0 00°0 0070 00°0 oTjexado xejep - s39ssy TelTded I9YI0 099-EE5-S0
3 06°65 0E"€TZ'S 0L"98L'L 00°0 00°000 ‘€T 00°000'€T 00°0 aado zejeM - jusudinby 3 AISUTYDRW 0%9-£€5-S0
% 00°0 00°0 00°@ 0070 00'0 00°0 00°0S2'% ey - BurpiTng uweyl 13y3o sjuswsroxdul 0€9-€ES-SO0
% 0070 (05°250°2) 05°250°'2 000 000 00°0 00°a 1edo zo3eM - SBUTpPTING 0Z9-€€£5-50
% 00°0 00°0 00'0 00°0 00°0 000 TL°€99'G6T xado x23eyM - Ssuadxy uorieroaidsq S09-££5-50
% L9°9€E 00°5L% 00°5.2 00°92T 00°0SL 00°0SL §5°LSS e - sdrysisqueaw ® '"qng ‘'qnd ‘SYOOE 0¥S-£ES-S0
% 09°6T §9°009°08 SET66E'6T ¥6°899'2T 00°000°00T 007000001 £0°982'S oueusjure 3 sitedsy - 5aTTddng I938W LTS-££S-50
% 00°0 007000 00T 00°0 00°0 00°000 00T 007000001 000 199eM - STTe3sul moN - sotiddns x938W 925-£E€S-S0
% 99°S¥ SETLET'6 §9'Z9L'L 00°0 00°000°'LT 00°000°LT €1'220'€2 x9do z93BM - STROTWOYD HTS-EES-SO
% ST°v8 00°STE 00°589°T 00°589°'T 00°000'¢ 00°000°'2 L6°TT 1ddng Butieasdo - dIM SWeTTTTM 3IIBW'A €CS-££5-SO
% 0070 00°000°T 00" 0 00°0 00°000'T 00°000°T 00°0 saT11ddng Butiersadp - 4IM YITESIMUCUMIOD ZZS-EES-S0O
% 0070 00°000'T 00°0 00°0 00°000‘T 00°000°'T 00°8€ES M - sa17ddng Butjexsdo - dim ATTO IW TZS-EE5-S0
$ 15° €92 (z9°5.8'%2) $0°925'6€ 9L°0LB 00°000°ST 00'000°ST €T ¥0€’'%T xado 193eM - sa771ddns Burjexado 0zS-EE€5-S0
% 0070 00°00S 00°0 000 00°00S 00°00% S0°6LY aadp x93eM - s3T77ddng =0TIJO 0TS-€ES-S0
% 0070 00°0%%'¥ 00°0 00°0 00°0%%'¥ 00'0%% ‘¥ 00°002’'2 12dp a93eM - s394 ISYIQ I BUTPIODAW ZEH-EES-S0
% 0070 00°00% 00"0 0070 00°00% 00°00% 0070 ado 193eM - uorjonpoxdsy pue BUTIUTAIL OLF-E£5-S0
% 69 ¥ 69°SLL'T TETVTZ'T 0E"TZY 00°000'S 00°000'S ST 126°2T Jep - juswdinbm-soueusjuTeW I SATRdSW L9P-€E£5-S0
% 067081 (60°LZ¥'T) 60°LZV'S 00°0 00°000'€ 00°000’€E 00°T doy - AJTTTOEd SSTITTTIAN/SHIOM DITANd 99¥-EES-S0
% 9¢° ¥ 0C'%95'6 0B SEY [sJv} 00°'000°0T 00°000°0T 8z °%08°'L a1adg 1s93eM - SOURUIIUTRK STOTUSA S9P-€£5-50
% 5%°85 95°$5T'% PrSE8‘S ST 8LL 00°000'0T 00°000°0T SE STB ET 12do 793BM - ToNd STDTUSA ¥9P-EE€5-50
% 08°TLF (TT°065'8T) TT°065'€2 L9990 €T 00°000°S 00°000°S 09°EST'TT TeN pue siTedsy - dIM SWeTTTIM 33BW A E9P-£€5-50
% 20" %SE (T£'080°S) TE*080L 00°0 00°000°¢C 00'000°'2 00°009°'6T quren pue siTedsy - 4IM YITESMUOWWOD ZIH-EES-S0
% £9°6TC (25296 °TT) 25129612 0L'z88’'9 00°0000T 00°000°0T LS TEO'9T M - JuTey pue sxtedey - 4IM SATTO "IN T9P-££5-50
% 65°LZ 00°08L'S6 06 LBE'T¥ 8£ ELE'S 00°000°0ST 00°000°0ST LE°8BT'68 xodo zo3eM - 9oueusjutel pue siatedsy 09F-£€5-50
% 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00'0 000 00°6ZE'E xado 193eM - S9SBIT pue STEIUSY 0FP-€E€5-50
% 6T°LS L0°595’S €6 VEV 'L 0T'S62°'T 00°000°ET 00°000'€T 0Z°0£Z'8 JeM - SSTITITIN - dIM SWeTTITM 3IIBW'A ECH-££5-S0
% 60°FT 95°Z9€'2 v¥LBE 8€° ST 00°0SL'Z 00°0SL'2 vZ ITT'% I37eM - SSTITTTIN - dIM YITEIMUOWWOD ZEY-£ES-50
QEzZITVEY | 135404 TIVAY SESNHAXE GQLX BEENIIXE QIK 1gpand ray¥ 13pand QEI40aY BTVALIOV NOII4I¥DEEQ IN0OODOY
HOVINZDHH | 5202 §202 §202 S20Z SZ0Z 12414 1/0

¥/ §20Z :1e9A |e9S!] 104 3)9|dWOD JA % E€°8S
sainjipuadxgy pund asnudiajuzg
HYNNVOr :uasn STVIONVNI ATHLNOW SZ0Z TdV C N s oo

ALID ®10d 40 ALID




% 9L°0 ST LLS'T9S SL°BTE'Y 00°0 00°968°'595 00°968°53% 00°0 1adp 18mM3g§ - ssaiboigd Ul UOTIONIFSUOD 099-SES-S0
% 00°0 (68°0L5'T) 6B°0LS'T 00" 0 00°0 Q0'0 00°0 aodp JIsmas - Juswdinby % AXSUTYDEW O%9-S€S-50
% 0070 00°0T0'0T 000 00°0 00°0TO0'0T 00°0T0'0T 00°0 12do x9mes - weIsAS VAYIS HE9-SESG-SO
% 00°0 (05°250°'2) 05°250'¢2 000 00°0 000 000 aedo xama@5 - SBUTPTTINE 0T9-SES-S0
% 00°0 000 000 000 0070 000 0L 998 '€PE aado 18md5 - 9suadxg uorjerodxdad S09-S€S-S0
% 00°SL 00°sZT 00°SLE 00°62T 00008 007005 G5TLEY a5 - sdrysaisqusWw ¥ ‘"qns '-gqnd ’‘sxood 0¥5-§€S-SO
% 00°0 00°000's 00°0 00 a 00°000°'S 00°000°S 000 ado zames - sarTddns ® STeTILIeW PBOY 0E5-585-S0O
% 89°¥L €8°8ZT’0T LT TLB'6E 09 ¥8E’S 00°000'0% 00°000'0% 06°2TShEE 15dg I9M3S -~ STRDTWAYD $ZS5-SE€5-S0
% 0% 9€T (05" 20T'ET) 05° 20T ’'6% 00°088°'2 00°000°'9€ 00°000'9€ 00°€55'8T futtneg sbpnis - 4IMM TTTH TRUTIPIB®D ZZS-5€£5-50
% 0070 (9T°S58°T) 91'G58°'T 61°L08°T 000 000 LT°0TE t1ddng Butjexado - JIMM TTITH TeUTPIBD T1ZS-5€5-50
% 05°0L €1'668°S L8 00T PT 02 TTE 00°000°02 0000002 TS €SL'EZ xedp xomes - saT11ddns Butjexsdo 025-5€5-50
% BT°T TT 6% 68°5 68°S 00005 00 00§ ¥ H0E aado xemeos - saTTddns 90TFFO 0TS-SES-S0
% 00°0 00°000€ 00°0 00°0 00°'000'€ 00°000'€E 00°0 zadp zemas - Tejusy JuswdInbd €6%-5E€S-S0
% 00°05¢L {00-052'¢) 00°0SL'E 00°05L'€ 00° 00§ 00'00§ Qo 009’z asdp 18ma§ - §984 IIYI0 ¥ BuTpIrod9yW TEV-SEG-SO
% 00°0S8 (00°000'ST) 00°000'LT 00°0 00°000°'2 00°000'2 00005 zado 1smag - sebieyd JuaxInd I9YI0 06%-S€5-50
% 00°0 000 Qo0 a0 o 000 000 L9 ' 6%E 19M95 - 9Py TeP9T ¥ SSTITATIOY OWOId 08F-S€G5-S0
% 00°0 00°00T 00°0 00°0 00° 00T 00°00T 000 2dp 1smag - uotjonpoxdey pue bButjurid 0L¥-SE£5-S0
% §8°88T (78 0€E’S) B 0EE’TT 0L°8680'% 00°000'9 00°'000°9 ¥E FT9 L mas - juawdtnbg-soueuaijure ¥ sitedsy L9¥-S€5-S0
% €8°20T (89" T¥HT) 89°TP1’S 00°0 00°000'S 00°000°S 000 dey - A3TTTO®Rg SOTITTTAN/SIUIOM 2TTANd 99%-SES5-50
% ST°L 6%° 582’6 1S PIL 0070 00°'000°0T 00°000'0T 6£°059'6T 18dQ I9MBS - DIUPUSIUTEW STOTUSA §9%-5€5-50
% v£°92Z 7L 650'6 82 0%¥Z'¢ £9°C€8 00°00£°2T 00°00€°2T BS'06L'9 z9dp x8Ma5 - TONJ S[OTYSA H9¥-S€S5-50
% 9L°€ 65 EEB'ETY T# 99T'9T g€ z9z's 00°000'0ED 00°000'0€E¥ 96 SEV'E¥ g5 - juTey pue sxitedsy - TITH TBUTPIED TI9V-SE€S5-50
% 88 %9 90 9%¢ 'IST 6 LLT'TOE 06 E®Z’'ST 00°508 9SS 00°508'95S LT 2TL'%8 asdo x9Md5 - @ouBUSIUTEW pue siTedsy 09¥-SE€5-S0O
% ET° B9 T6°€22°'T 60°9LL'Y 9z ZL9 00°000°L 00 000°L €5°.95'8 dp a9M3S - SSTITITIN - dIMM SATTO "IW ZE€P-SES-S0
% ¥9°T¥ €8°0LT €T LT'625'9T €1°905'¢ 00°00L'6€ 00°00L'6€ L9°525'9¢€ SM5 - S9T3TTTIN - 4IMM TTTH TRUTPI®D TEH-SES5-50
% £8°52C Z6°1¥9'8 80 0TO'E LZ ETH 00°259'TT 00°259'TT TL 666 'L M5 AJTTTORL SOTIATTTIN/MA - SOT3ITITIN 0€Y-5€5-S0
% €T FE 0T €L6'T 06°920'T ST TLT 00°000°€ 00°000 '€ 08-€50'¢ O ISMDF - SOAIS UWO) - JIMM SATTO "IW ZT¥-5€5-S0
% $T°6€ ¥8-2Z8’'T 9T LLT'T 8L°9LT 00°000'€E 00°000°€ 6 89L'T M95 - SOAZS WWOJ - dIMM TTTH TRUTPI®D TIP-SES-S0
s T¥ v¥ 09°168°€E 0% 80T'E L9 86F 00°000'L 00°000°¢ 06 VEE'E 19dp 12M9§ - SPDTAISS UOCTIBDTUNUMO) QOTP~SES-SO
% 20°T 85°6L6'T [4 Ak 4 000 00° 000’2 00°000°'2 05°LS 19d0o aemas - buTtureIl S0%-S€5-S0
% 0L°0€ 67 6€E0'T 15°09% [4-2 314 00°00S8'T 00°00S'T €6 FTT asdp xomsg - sasuadxg T2AeIL 00%-SE€S-50
$ BE"SL 00°€69°¢€ 00°LOE’'TT 00°890°t 00°000°'ST 00°000°ST €L°CTIV' %2 saTdwes - S3SDTAISS [PUOTSS3I0Ad PTE-SES-S0
% IZ 16T (8S°909°56) 85°909'S¥%T SL°809°'T9 00°000'0S 00°000'05 ¥8°SZF €21 I3M35 - IS9YJ0 - SIDTAISS TPUOTSSSIOId ZTE-SE5-S0
% T6 6V 05°2L0°S¥ 05" LZ6'DY 00°0s8'¢ce 00°000°06 00000086 ST T8L'SY xodo aemes - s90TAIag Burassutrbud TTE-SES-50
% 28°65 L9°T1T9'S2Z €€ 8ET'8E 00°'000'0T 00 0SL'€9 00°0SL'€9 9% E9L'LY SHHEd AINMOLLY - SHOIA¥AS TYNOISSEAONd 0TE-SE€5-50
% 00°0 00 pLL'E 000 000 00" ¥LL'E 00 ¥LL'E 0070 ado asmsg - uoriesusdwo) S!EEHIIBIIOM 0%Z-S€5-S0
% L9°LS 6T°9%2'0¢C I8°LLS LT 7 986 '€ 00'¥Z8'LY 00°'¥28 LY 1€'980 62 29dp IoM3S - 9oUBINSUI YITeSH 3 SITT 0€Z-5€£5-50
% §5°08 6£°9TS'¢E T9'59S'%T LE'LEE'T 0072780 'AT 00°280'8T LT ¥59'1E x5dp I9M3S - UOTINQTIIUC) IUSBWSITISY 0ZZ-SE€5-50
% S¥°9S 92 SEL'S BPLIZER'L PROETT'T 00°89T'€T 00°89T'ET z5°528'0T aadp z9mss - soxXel BOTd 0TZ-5€5-50
QI ZITYN 1IDand TIVAY SEENIAIXE QLA SISNIIXH TIK 1apang rayY lgpang agidoaqy STYNLDOY ROILATHOEHA LNACDOY
HOVINADYA] | ST0Z 5202 §Z02 5202 (1414 1 2411 1/9
¥ 1 6202 :1ea) [edsi] 104 9)9|dwoD IA % ££°8S
sainjpuadx3 pung asidiajug
MVYNNVOF :¥3Sn o¥zPe :oN qorydyd-Bd—i058qh

61 Jo G| abed

STVIONVNI4 ATHLNOW $20Z TidV
ALID %10d 40 ALID

€2:¢} 5202/50/S0




% 00°¥ 00" 00%‘2 00°00T 00°0 00°00s'e 0070052 857019 q-uoN - ssbaeyp Butjexsdo-uoN - I9Y3I0 666-065-50
$(6T°6€) €L 6LYE (EL"6LE6) (8% °26T) 00°00s’z 00°005°'¢Z S0°9S¥ 1dag-uoN - 1930 PeE 966-065-S0
% 00°0 00°000°'T 00°'0 00°'0 00°000°T 00°000°'T TL TES 1dsg-uoN - sjuswAedisAQ FO PUNIs¥ S566-065-50
% 00°0 00°000°T 00°0 00°0 00°000°T 00°000'T 00°06 1dag-uoN - s88d qued ¥66-065-S0
% 00°0 00°000'€ 000 00°0 00°000°€E 00°000'€E 000 a3dsg-uoN - swierd Juswhotdusdun Z66-065-S0
% 00°0 00°688°9 00°0 00°0 00°688°'9 00°688°9 00°0 -NON S9aI2s8y P93DTI3SaIUN - S2AILSSY 0%6-065-50
% 00°Q 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°'0 9%*682'%S §150) 82TAISDS 3930 I9YI0 QEL-06S5-50
% 00°0 007009 00'0 00°0 007005 00°'009 ao"o s1955Y poses] asf ©3 Iybry - 189I93Ul  SZL-065-50
% 00°0 00°0 Q00 00°0 00'0 00°0 (LE'L6EBLE) onssI LT10Z Puod - 3s8I93UI 0CL-065-S0
% 00°0 00°0 00°Q 00°0 00'0Q g0°0 05°2es’¢€ ®Q-uoN - BpTd uPYl I9Y10 SIuBWEACIAWI 0E€9-06S5-50
% 00°0 00°000°'2 00°0 00°'0 00'000°2 00°000°'2 00°0 sy pageaT 8sn 031 IYBTA - uorieroazdag 509-065-50
% £8°9S 00" €ELL 00°'LLE 00°0 00°0G6L4'T 00°0S5L°T T8°LZ0'T aauutq AepTTOH ®@9Aordwd $55-065-50
% 0070 00° 0S4 00°0 00°0 00°09¢L Q0°0sL 0€£°9¢26 spaemy/Butison 23koTdwy £S5-065-50
% 00°'0 00°00S g0'0 00°'0 00°008 00'00S 000 Butiss] Lo T55-065-S0
% 00°0 00°00S8 0070 00°0 00°008 007005 00°0 soakordug - SuOTIRZTUNMUI TS55-065-50
% 00°0 00° 008 00°0Q Q00 00°'00S 00008 00°0 sbutuoaIog JuswhoTduE-s1d 055-065-50
% ¥8°9¢C 9% GOL'TT PSS ¥62'% 00°'0 00°000'ST 00°000°9T ZT L6L'2T NON- 9drysasqusW ® ‘"qns ‘"qnd ‘€)00d 0¥%5-065-S0
% L9°ST v9°TCY 8L 8L 0§°9¢ 00°00S 00°00S §9769¢ jdeqg-uoN - Sbe3sod 8ZS5-06S-S0
% 89789 €ESTE'T L9'%88'C % S€E8 00°002'% 00°'002'% TZ2°650'S 1dsg uoN - swIoFTtun S25-065-S0
% 957021 (TE"60T'¥) TE'60T'%T 00°0 00'000'02 00°000°'02 $8°9LL 0T t3exado - sstousburjucy ¥ geTousbIawd TZS5-065-50
%5 CELY €€ T2E'D L9°8L9'S T EPL 00°000 2T 00°000'2T 89°899'TT 3deq-uoN - soT1ddng Butjezsdo 0z5-065-S0
% ¥9°LT T9 €L 6€°9LT 00°0 00°000'T 00°000°T ET PVL Tejuswiredeq-uoN - s3TTddng 3OTFI0 0TS-065-S0
%5 $9°98 0S5 ELP'ST 05°925'66 00°0 00°000°STT 00°000'STT 05°625'68 adsg-uoN - SoueInsul AJITITARTT 0S¥-065-S0
%5 00°8% 6L°698'C T2°0%9°C 8% 69¢€ 00°005‘S 00°'00S’'S 5L E88’S 1ds@-uoN - S9sea] pue sTeIuUsy 0¥¥-065-50
% §¢°C1 1€°525'¢€S 69°FLY L 00°0 00°000'19 00°000°T9 Y T66°TH 3deq-uoN - Bur3TPNY pue BUTIUNODIY 0TE-065-50
% L9°LL SL°06L'T SZ°60L'6 00°TIT0'C 00°00s‘et 00°00S5‘2T 00°LEZZ'LT 3dag-uoN - S90TAISS TeUOISS3I0oxd OQTE-065-S0O
Tejuswiiedsg-uoN 49

ssssmm = sEsssssssssssssssD SsSEsss== m=== === EEEEEEESSSSE EESsSssCs NSNS EEESESSSSESSSsssss INENEEDANEERSSSSESE

% €9°6¢ 76 %69'869°T 90 0ES"EST'T gL°789°9LT 00°90%'968°C 00°90%'968°¢ 98°56Z LLE'T TYLOL ILNIWLIYdIA

% S¥°0S 0L ZvL 0E°9SL 00°0 00°66% T 00°66%'1 08°085'T ueo] TesodsTg JuSNTIIH ddd - ISSISIUI  TZL-SES-SO
% LT°0S 9% ' LE6'ETT $S LBL'FET 00°0 00°52L'8%2 00°5¢2L'8%C ZT°991'LSE z9do z9MBg - 1S8IVIUI QZL-SE€S-S0
% L6°6F €%'ZLS'ET LS BSS'ET 00°0 00 TET'LE 00 TET’LE (0T'L2) eo] resodstq jueniIzd 4ad - TedTPUTId ZTL-SES-50
% BE'6T 86'€£9L'562 Z0°€60°TL 00°0 00°L58'99¢€ 00°L58'99¢€ 000 zado asmas - Tedroutrid 0TL-SE€5-S0
% 0070 (TE"2T%'€E) TE'CIP'E 00°0 Q0" 0 00°0 00°0 orjeasdo xomes - gisssy tedtded I9Yl0 099-5£5-50
QIZITVIY 1IOANE TIVAY SEHSNAIXT QLA SIASNIAXT QLK 1I0dang Lay 130008 JILJ0aY 8TYALOY NOILAI¥OSAA LNOODOY
HOVLNIONEA | 5202 §202 8202 SZ0Z S20C vzoz /D

MWVNNVOT -¥3SN

61 4o p| obed

¥ 1 GZ0T JeaA |eosid Jo4 9)9|dwo) JA % €£°8S
sainjipuadxg pund asudiajugy

STVIONVNId ATHLNOW SZ0Z RidV
ALID10d 40 ALID

ovzve :oN qor/dyd-6d—Loseqb
£2:€l 5202/50/50




PO ¥ZE 'EET $ (V0 ¥EE’EETN $ (g7 Leze’'eL) S = $ < 3 0T 09€'6SL ¢ sarnyTpuadiy -sA ammassy Tel0L
STT 26 (LP 09% €36 °2Z) © (EC 1O 0G¥ 1) © (19 ZEE'ELZ) & (0D 299 €66 %) © (00 Z98'EGE'®) € (L6°GLI'ZPT'ZI &

L08°9F IS PEL'9LL'T S 6% LLO'LIS'T $  BZ°SOS'E¥Z $ O0Z9R'EGE’® S 00°zZ9B'E6E’¥ §  LIT9E0'ZO6 ‘T S

Teiar sarnjtpuadvg pang astrdrajox
1e305 Somaasy pung astxdiajuy

% 18°LS FT'6T%'%TT 98'69L'99T S0'EQ8’E 00°68T°'TILZ 00'6BT‘TLZ 9T ' %¥19°'612 TYLOL INFJWLEVdEA
qQIZITVEH 136008 IIVAY BISNFIXT QLA SAENI4XA QIH LEpane rav 130a0e gqRIJoay STVOLOV ROILITYDE3A INAOCODY
FOVINEONE4 | 202 SZ02Z §202 SZoL SZ0Z yZoz 1/9
¥ / SZ0T :1e3A |easid 104 339jdwio) JIA % €€°8S
sainjipuadx3g pund asudiajug
: , : zv¢ :0N qor/dyd'Bd "} gseqb
L TR STVIONVNId ATHLNOW SZ02 dV OvZYE 10N qOp/UCDS 10589

ALID X10d 40 ALID €e¢:el G202/S0/S0




CITY OF POLK CITY Page 4 of 5

05/05/2025 13:18 -
gb614_pg.phpiJob No: 34239 Simple Balance Sheet USER: JOANNAK
For Fiscal Year: 2025 thru Month: Apr
Fund: 08 SPECIAL REVENUE FUND - GF IMPACT FEES

Account Account Ending Net

Number Title Bal Amount

08-101-100 GF Police Public Safety Impact Fees 22,929.52

08-101-101 GF Fire Public Safety Impact Fees 11,733.95

08-101-102 GF Recreation Impact Fees 35,365.55

08-101-103 GF Gen Gov't Facilities Impact Fees 58,839.26

08-151-100 Investments - FL SAFE GF Police Public Safety 242,084.19

08-151-101 Investments - FL SAFE GF Fire Public Saf... 153,637.30

08-151-102 Investments - FL SAFE GF Recreation 459,429.32

08-151-103 Investments - FL SAFE GF Facilities 510,260.10
*%* TOTAL ASSET** 1,4594,279.19
*% TOTAL LIABILITY** 0.00
*% TOTAL ENCUMBRANCE** 0.00

08-271-100 Fund Balance Unreserved 1,459,371.15
*% TOTAL EQUITY*+* 1,459,371.15
*%* TOTAL REVENUE*¥ 34,908.04
*% TOTAL EXPENSE** 0.00

TOTAL LIABILITY AND EQUITY 1,494,279.19




96 "EOQ'ETT ‘T PO GO6 “VE LT BLL'E 00" 0 [n]wlv] LT 996 "v8 saxnjTpuadg -an ermeaAsy TEIOL
0070 00 956 "98% 000 00’ o 00" 956 "89S - 00" 9596 @85~ o0 0 Te3ol, saIrnjrpuadwy puny aag joedu] 4D
5F6°S 96" £L¥0 " ¥GS $0° 906 "¥E LT BLLE 00”956 "98G 00" 956 '®RS LE° 986 "F8 Tejo] SanMIAAIY pung 2aj 3joedn] gD
00°0 00'0 007956889 00°956°'88S 00°0 STVLOL INFWLIAYAEA
% 00°0 00°¥LL'ZT 00°0 00'0 00°¥LL'2T 00°¥LL'TT 00°0 SPUSPTATQ/IUI D9y 3 SYIB - SOAII99Y T€6-ZLG-80
% 00°0 00°1ZL'¥PT 00°0 00°0 00°TZL'¥¥C 00°TzL'¥¥T 00°0 saag joedul o9y I SYIBJ - SOAISSIY 0€6-2LS-80
% 0070 00°88€'¥%T 00°0 00°0 00°88E'PT 00°88E'%T 00°0 SPTATA/IUI AJTITORA OTTqNd - SOATISIM TE€6-6ES-80
% 00°0 00°229'S¥T 00°0 00°0 00°229'S¥T 00°229°S¥T 00°0 994 joedul A3TTIORI OTTnd - SIAISSIU 0€6-6€S-80
3 00°0 00°50L'8 00°0 00°0 00°50L'8 00°S0L'8 00°0 AT@/3ul A387JeS OTTqNd SITd - SSAISSOY TE6-2Z5-80
% 0070 00°STE'8% 00°0 00°0 00°STE'8% 00°STE'S¥ 0070 joedwy A3sges OTIqnd ©ITd - SOAIISIY 0E£6-2CS5-80
% 00°0 00" EET'¥T 00°0 00°0 00" EET’¥T 00" EET'¥T 00°0 a/3ul K3sjes OTTqnd SOTTO4 - S2AI9S3Y T€6-T25-80
% 00°0 00°86Z'06 0070 00°0 00°86Z'06 00°862'06 00°0 oedur A3s3yes OTTqnNg SITTOd - S2AT3S3W 0€6-T12S-80
STANLIANIIXE
% €6°G 96°L¥0’'¥SS $0° 806 ¥E LT 8LL'E 00° 956 '88S 00956 '88S L€°986 %8 STYLOL INIWIIYIAQ
% 88°TS £2°0L8'8Z LL°6TT'TE 00°0 00°000°09 00°000'09 62" €L8'69 F4YS T4 - SPUSPTATQ/IS2I93UI  00Z-TYE-80
% TL°0 66°2L6'Z¥T TO'8WL'T T0°8%L'T 00°TZL'¥¥C 00°TZL'¥¥2 $0°266°9 sag JoeduI SSTITITORd OTTANd O0TL-HZE-80
$ TL'0 $8° 185 '¥¥1T 9T 0¥0 T 91 0%0'T 00°2Z9'S%1 00°229'S¥%T ¥9°09T'% 994 7oedwul UOTIESIPSY ¥ SYIBd 0T9-HZE-80
% IL'0 68°696 LY T1°SPE TT°GPE 00°STE’'8¥ 00°STE’B% ¥ 08E"'T o4 3oedul A3@Fes OT1Tqnd - °NOS3Y/8aTd 0TT-H2E-80
§ TL°0 T0°€59'68 66" ¥%9 66°7H9 00°86Z'06 00°86Z'06 96°6L5'T o294 Joedur A323es oTITAnNd - 9OTTOd 00T-¥2E-80
SANNIATA
gEZITYEd | IIDIAZA/{SSIOXH) |IONIATE AIi FNNIAATE INIINOD QEIVIIDILNY HONIATY QEIVAIDIINY | HONSASY 4A ¥€OI¥d NOILATI¥OB8HA| INAODDY
SOVLNIOAEd | §202 §202 S20Z ray §202 »202 1/
¥ 1 G20Z :1ed) [29SId 104 933j[dwo) JA % ££°8S
sanuaady jabpng
S9NUAAY |e103ds 149D
SRy Olseen STVIONVNIZ ATHLNOW SZ0Z TNdV izl e T

ALID M170d 40 ALID




CITY OF POLK CITY Page 5 of §

05/05/2025 13:18 -
gb614_pg.phplJob No: 34239 Simple Balance Sheet USER: JOANNAK

For Fiscal Year: 2025 thru Month: Apr
Fund: 09 SPECIAL REVENUE FUND - EF IMPACT FEES

Account Account Ending Net
Number Title Bal Amount
09-101-800 EF Sewer Impact Fee Account 491,385.04
09-101-900 EF Water Impact Fee Account 153,973.57
09-151-800 Investements - Sewer Impact 1,860,271.16
09-151-900 Investements - Water Impact 302,479.14
+* TOTAL ASSET** 2,808,108.91
+* TOTAL LIABILITY** 0.00
*% TOTAL ENCUMBRANCE** 0.00
09-271-100 Unreserved Fund Balance 2,736,609.78
** TOTAL EQUITY** 2,736,609.78
#% TOTAL REVENUE** 71,4899.13
*% TOTAL EXPENSE** 0.00

TOTAL LIABILITY AND EQUITY 2,808,108.91




ET°667% 'TL- €ET°66% 'TL 0D"TIT'9 00°0 000 €9 LOF'€E® sarn) tpuadhE |“SA OTHAAIY TeRI0]
%00 0 00°0%9°296- Do'0 000 00" 0%9 ‘296~ 00" 099 °296- LG EET'T16- saznjpuadig pung 294 joedn] 4%
%€V L LB 0FT 160 ET° 667 'TL 00" Z9T 9 00" 0%9 ‘296 00°0%9°296 0C T%S ' ¥LT el0], SeNUaAsy pung =i joednl J%
% 00°0 00°089°296 00°0 00°0 00°089°296 00°089°'296 LS EET'T6 STIVIOL INIAWLIVAHA
% 00°0 00°000'SL 000 00°0 00°000'SL 00°000'SL 000 SpUSPTATQ/JUI ISM3S - S9AISISIY TE€6-5ES5-60
% 0070 00 00T‘E0E 00" 0 o0"0 00 00T’€0€E 00 00T '€0E 00" 0 soad joedwI I9M3S - S3AISSIY 0E6-SES-60
% 00°0 00°000°'STE Q0°0 000 00°000'STE 00 000'ST€E Q00 § JdI I8mdS - ssaiboid Ul UOTIDOAISUOD (059-SES-60
% 00°0 00°000°'G2 00°0 00°0 00°000's2 00°000°S2 00°0 SPUSPTAT(Q/IUI I93eM - SOAIISIN TE6-EES-60
% 0070 00 "9€0'€EST 00" 0 00" 0 00 9€0°€ST 00°9€0'€ST Q0" 0 s223 3oedwI I93BM - SSAIDSSY 0EE-EES-60
% 00°0 00 %5 'T6 Q0" 0 00°0 00 ¥PS'T6 00" 795’16 LG EET'T6 S 41 x93epM - ssaaboxg Ul UOTIDNAISUOD 0G9-€ES-60
SHINLIANIIXH
% E¥VL LB 08T1'T68 €T°66%'TL 00°29T‘9 00°089'296 00°0897296 QT TIPS 'PLI STYLOL INIWLIYAHA
% LT'67 LB LZL'0S €1°CLT'6Y 00°0 00°000°00T 00°000'00T 0Z°S6S°0TT HAYS Md - SPUSPTAT(Q/ASSI33uUl 00Z-T19£-60
% ¥1°2 00°558°'%09 00°S¥T'ET 00°STV ‘¥ Q0°00T’'819 00°00T’'8T9 00°'9EL'6E sbaey) uorjosuuop TelTde) I9Iem31SEM (0ZZ-%ZE-60
% LO9°E 00°B6G'SEZ 00°Z86°'8 00'LPL'T 00°08S'¥¥2 00°08S'¥9CT 00°TTIZ %2 sbxeyp uorjosuuo) TelTded IP3eM 0TZ-HZE-60
% 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 000 00°0 Q00 dY TYIOL
SHANIATT
QAZITVSY LIDIZRA/ (§8EDXHA) SONIASY QLR HONIASY INIYIOD QIIVYIIDILNY HONZATY EIVAIOILINY | SONIATY ¥R YOING NOILAI¥OSaA INOODDY
SOVINAO®Ad | S202 sz0¢ s20T rav 8202 vZ02 1/0
¥ 1 GTOT 1B |e0si4 104 9)3|dwa) IA % £€°8S
SINUIAIY _N_uwnw 4143
MVNNVYOCr :¥3sn ovzZye :oN qor/dyd-6dLo58qh
61 40 6 ebed STIVIONVYNId ATTHLNOW S202 TiidY £2:€1 SZ02/S0/50

ALID M170d 40 ALID



APRIL 2025

CIRCULATION
ADULT BOOKS 752
JUVENILE BOOKS 725
TOTAL CIRCULATION 1,477
NEW BORROWERS
IN CITY 3
IN COUNTY 14
TOTAL NEW BORROWERS 17
NUMBER OF PROGRAMS
FAMILY
ADULT 2
JUVENILE
YOUNG ADULT
TOTAL PROGRAMS 2
PROGRAM ATTENDANCE
ADULT 23
JUVENILE
YOUNG ADULT
TOTAL ATTENDANCE 23
REFERENCE QUESTIONS
PHONE CALLS 90
NUMBER OF COMPUTER USERS
126
TOTAL PATRONS
715
Prepared by:
Hannah Ulloha

Library Director



POLK COUNTY SHERIFF’S OFFICE
DEPARTMENT OF LAW ENFORCEMENT

STATISTICAL DATA

West

Division

———__—_

Date: May 8, 2025
To: Patricia Jackson, City Manager
From: Deputy Christina Poindexter #7376

Subject:  Statistical Report for April 2025

Northwest District

ACTIVITY

FELONY ARREST

AFFIDAVITS FELONY

MISDEMEANOR ARREST

AFFIDAVITS MISDEMEANOR

OUT OF COUNTY/STATE
WARRANT ARRESTS

O_R|W|O|—~

PROCAP WARRANT ARREST

TOTAL ARRESTS

SEARCH WARRANTS

FIELD INTERROGATION
REPORTS

;oo |o

TRAFFIC CITATIONS

INTELLIGENCE REPORTS

STOLEN PROPERTY
RECOVERED

HOURS TRANSPORTING

OFFENSE REPORTS

NARCOTICS SEIZED

ASSETS SEIZED

PATROL NOTICES

FOXTROT REPORTS

TOW-AWAY NOTICES

O|W|O|0|0

COMMUNITY CONTACTS

452 + event

TRAFFIC STOPS

12

TOTAL DISPATCHED CALLS
FOR SERVICE

113

PCSO FORM 327 (REV 12/20/07)

Page 1of2



In April 2025, there was zero (0) PROCAP captured crimes as compared to zero (0) in April
2024. In an attempt to eliminate any increase in crimes, myself and the Detail Deputies are
working hard in identifying suspicious individuals who are new in the area, by completing field
interrogation reports (FIR’s). FIR’s are a program set forth to accumulate information on a
suspicious subject in the area to place in a data base if needed further. Several traffic stops are
being conducted throughout the entire city limits. To date we are currently 4 Procap crimes down
as compared to 7 at this in 2024. We are -57% in Procap related crimes.

CH5E
| ioet LeRINTS NADED STATUS |

CaseNo inc Feom IieTatl 0 R DOwW Lacation Iuare at i

Dopartmant of Law Enforcomant
mmw-m
[ Joniary | February | Masch_ | fpn Wy e | ay. gt | Saptember | Otisber | Noverbse | Ducembor | YTD Tetals | Menthiy [YTD Adaiage ]
| 024 | 2025 | 2624 | 2025 | 2024 | 2025 | 2024 | 2035 | 7004 | 2025 | F0a4 | 2025 | 2024 | 2075 | 2024 | 2025 [ 2024 [ 2025 | 2024 | 205 [2024 | 2025 | 2604 1 2025 | 2074 | 2035 | Ghange | 2074 {2075
[ %
0%
0%
% a0
0%
0%
']
0%
0%
0%,
1)) (1]
= i il a8 _L i L. L L % B 108
_;-ms NIA NI Ni& Nia NIA WA NIA MIA HIA NIA A ST% 5T%
-4
[FiR= 3 15 o 0 T ) ) 200 (5 5 S T 5T ) fil2l 8  viDER |

PCSO FORM 327 (REV 12/20/07) Page lof2



Public Works & Utilities Report

April 2025

Public Works Department- Work Orders: Total 114
Building Maintenance: 15

Custodial Services A/C B/C Library: 5
Custodial services City Hall :1
Vehicle/Equipment Maintenance: 3
Event Set-Up/Inspection: 4
Landscaping/Mowing: 27

Parks and Recreation: 12
Stormwater: 10

Street signs: 12

Street Repair & Maintenance: 3
Repairs: 1

Trash Parks and Facilities:9

Trash Roads and Streets: 20

Tech Support: 2

Utilities Department- Work Orders: Total 236

Turn-On: 26

Turn-Off: 45

Turn-Off for Non — Payment of NSF on Account: 2
Turn Back on from shut off list: 7
Meter Maintenance: 79

Lift Station Maintenance & Repair: 25
WTP/WWTP Repair Maintenance: 30
Meter Reads: 3386

Mis-Reads: 255

Water Install: 1

Locates: 19



Utility Billing Report

April 2025

New Accounts Established: 27
Final/Terminated Service: 40
Bills Processed: 2,710

Email/ Bill Customers: 2,166
Work Orders Processed:141
Lock off for Nonpayment: 16
Nonpayment fees ($50): 31
Billed Consumption: 13,620,000
Billed/Revenue: $292,383.45
Residential Billing: 2,604
Irrigation Billing: 591
Commercial Billing: 97

Building Rentals Activity/Bronson Center/Freedom Park: 16

On Going Projects
-Process Deposit Refunds

-Working with the Utilities Department in Diamond Maps to verify that all meter
information is correct.

-Process monthly Adjustment Reconciliations, Zero Charge Reports and Cycle D
(Debt Consolidation).

-Meter Replacement Program

Staff Objectives

Continuing efforts on changeouts from 3g to 4g, reroute meters into walking order.
Continue to work with staff to write procedures for Utility Billing. Continuing efforts
in auditing accounts. Working with Master Meter to replace meters with issues.

Respectfully Submitted by:
Chasity Guinn
Utility Billing Supervisor



City Commission Meeting
May 20, 2025

CONSENT AGENDA - C-1 (Other): UTILITY BILL WRITE-OFFS

____INFORMATION ONLY
X__ACTION REQUESTED

ISSUE:

Utility Bill Write-Offs

ATTACHMENT:

List of Utility Bill Write-Offs
ANALYSIS:

The Utility Bill Write-Offs cover a period from July 2024 through May 2025; there are a total of 12
accounts totaling $1,698.78.

Collection Process - Once an account is finalized, it is put into a “D” cycle. Collection letters are mailed

on a quarterly basis from this “D” cycle, until payment is made, or the accounts are written off. Utility
Billing also collects debt when new service is rendered on past due debt, and/or write off accounts.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

Approve the Utility Write-Offs in the amount of $1,698.78.



1 o8eg

8.'869'1$ anq eoueleg [ejo}
95'88$ ¥Z-10-202 VNI a 1ISISL LIy
00°LZ1$ 81-20-v202 TYNI4 a M U7 onswied L1l
62'801$ 91-10-202 TYNI4 a SAY UBJIEWIES LE06
v9'8$ 02-20-5202 VNI a €1 # PY SAIO WUNOW +5Z5
pesesoaq 80'€L$ 84-20-v202 YN a dooT 3oowWWEH 6006
pasesoad 06'8€1$ Z1-80-4207 VNI a opZ # oAy snaseweq /106
€1'ez$ 52-€0-6202 VNI a py oBpury §5/8
90'851$ 10-80-202 TYNI4 a L # PAIG 9)e UapIOD 6168
€' 206$ €1-20-6202 TYNId a 10 swyBIsH a[epsulH Gees
€9'6ELS 0€-20-+20Z NI a 1SISL 8€L
66'71$ 61-20-G202 TYNI4 a SO # PY WINY /626
oL'12€$ 12-10-6202 VNI a 10 DBWOIN 9G/8
[ engoouejeg | gisel | smeisig | AD ~ ssaippy 99M9S

13994S

sweN

AYVYD ‘ONNOA
VOISSAr 'HITIIHM
IM3ALYIANWNS

NOQ "¥3113HS

VI "9311343INVHS
H139vZIT73 "H3aNIN
INTT ‘'SAVITIIMON
NMVYHSNVYd ‘NOSMV1
NYIWHON ‘SOroNIH
MIHLLYW ATTOOTIID
SiNT "OLO3H '0dSIHD
NVYWI3d 'soodng

VAIrY 8516V
YIrry L68l6Y
Y191V 6¢vler
VI8OL 2008S€
YMLDIS 00681C
WIFNY 00€51¢C
Y6MIY Grecer
VYMOIVY 96806F
V4AAlY GlLEC6Y
VOLIrVY vci6y
YOury g9lcevy
WIMIY 95€¢61
a :$9po9) 31949

aifed | Jaquiny Junoddy |




City Commission Meeting
May 20, 2025

AGENDA ITEM #1: Orangewood Pond Improvements Project (Marklen Loop area)

INFORMATION ONLY
_X__ACTION REQUESTED

ISSUE:

Orangewood Pond Improvements (Marklen Loop area)
ATTACHMENT:

CivilSurv Proposal/Signed Agreement
CivilSurv Executive Summary for Orangewood Pond Project
CivilSurv Concepts #1, 2, 3A, 3B

ANALYSIS:
At the November 19, 2024 City Commission Meeting, two residents came forth with issues regarding
retention pond (stormwater) issues in the Marklen Loop (Orangewood Village Subdivision) area.

These issues were investigated and the City Commission approved the City Manager entering into an
Agreement with CivilSurv on November 25, 2025.

CivilSurv has presented Polk City with three (3) options that would resolve the Stormwater issues.

Concept #1 - $1,360,000
Concept #2 - $1,180,000
Concept #3A - $1,040,000
Concept #3B - $560,000

Mark Frederick (CivilSurv) will be available to address any questions or concerns regarding this item
during the City Commission Meeting.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

Final decision after discussion



A
CIVILSUEEU\’\\\/

A Trodition of Innovalive Engine

November 22, 2024

Ms. Patricia Jackson

City Manager

Polk City

123 Broadway Boulevard SE

Polk City, Florida 33868
patricia.jackson@mypolkcity.org

RE: Professional Services Proposal
Orangewood Pond Improvements
CivilSurv File: P24-01-28

Ms. Jackson:

Civilsurv Design Group, Inc. (CivilSurv) is pleased to submit this proposal to Polk City (City) for Professional
Services associated with the evaluation of the City's stormwater management facility located within the
Orangewood Village subdivision and referred to as the “Orangewood Pond” (Project). This proposal
provides an overview of the services to be provided by CivilSurv. This proposal is submitted pursuant to
and subject to the general terms and conditions of that Continuing Services Agreement between Polk City,
Florida and CivilSurv Design Group, Inc. dated March 21, 2022.

PROJECT OVERVIEW

The City owns and maintains a stormwater management facility within the Orangewood Village
subdivision. The stormwater management facility is designed as a dry retention pond and is located within
Polk County Property Appraiser Parcel 252632-296015-001590, and is accessible from Bascom Court. An
emergency overflow discharge from the pond does not currently exist. Recent extreme rainfall events
have resulted in flooding of properties adjacent to the stormwater pond. The City has requested CivilSurv
to evaluate the Orangewood Pond and provide a recommendation for adding an emergency overflow
discharge to the system.

SCOPE OF SERVICES

Phase 100 — Preliminary Design
Task 101 — Data Collection / Site Visits

Civilsurv will research available records from the Southwest Florida Water Management District
(SWFWMD) for the stormwater pond. CivilSurv will perform a site visit to collect photographs of existing
conditions.

www.CivilSurv.com
Smalt Business Enterprise

H
31‘{&)) p 863-646-4771 | 1. 863-646-3378 | toll free 866-397-4771

2525 Drane Field Road | Suile 7 | Lakeland, Flonda 33811
i o
¢ @
L\ N



Professional Services Proposal
Orangewood Pond Improvements

The deliverables for this Task include the following, provided in electronic {PDF) format:
- Site Visit Summary.
Task 102 — Preliminary Engineering Report

CivilSurv will evaluate up to 3 conceptual discharge routes for the Orangewood Pond. The conceptual
routes are anticipated to include the following:

e Concept 1: West Discharge to Clearwater Lake

The Orangewood Pond receives inflow from the west through a 15” RCP located between the
properties at 513 Marklen Loop and 519 Marklen Loop. The upstream inlets are located within
roadside swales in the Marklen Loop right of way. The conceptual discharge route would be based
on backflow through the existing storm sewer system when the pond exceeds a specified design
high water level. A new connection would be considered to the existing storm sewer system
where discharge could be routed to the west to the boundary of the Orangewood Village
subdivision, then directed south to discharge into Clearwater Lake.

s Concept 2: South Discharge to Clearwater Lake

The Orangewood Pond receives inflow from the south through an 18” RCP located between the
properties at 531 Marklen Loop and 559 Marklen Loop. The upstream inlets are located within
roadside swales in the Marklen Loop right of way. The conceptual discharge route would be based
on backflow through the existing storm sewer system when the pond exceeds a specified design
high water level. A new connection would be considered to the existing storm sewer system
where discharge could be routed to the south boundary of the Orangewood Village subdivision
and onto the adjacent City of Auburndale property. From the City of Auburndale property, the
discharge would be routed to the western boundary, then south to discharge into Clearwater
Lake.

e Concept 3: East Discharge to Lake Agnes

The Orangewood Pond receives inflow from the east through an 18” RCP located between the
properties at 446 Honey Bee Lane and 454 Honey Bee Lane. The upstream inlets are located within
roadside swales in the Honey Bee Lane right of way. The conceptual discharge route would be
based on backflow through the existing storm sewer system when the pond exceeds a specified
design high water level. A new connection would be considered to the existing storm sewer
system where discharge could be routed to the east boundary of the Orangewood Village
subdivision and onto the adjacent Tampa Electric Company (TECO) property. From the TECO
property, the discharge would be routed to the north, then east to discharge into Lake Agnes.

The conceptual evaluations will be based on available LIDAR contours and other publicly available data
and summarized in a Preliminary Engineering Report. CivilSurv will contact the City of Auburndale and
TECO for preliminary discussions regarding the feasibility of new drainage connections to their properties
and the required approval processes. CivilSurv will participate in a pre-application meeting with SWFWMD
to discuss the stormwater pond modification and conceptual discharge routes. CivilSurv will prepare
preliminary drainage calculations to determine the existing contributing basin area and the peak stage
elevations in the pond for 25-year and 100-year design storm events based on existing conditions.
Potential changes to the Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA) 100-year floodplain associated

Page 2



Professional Services Proposal
Orangewood Pond Improvements

with the Orangewood Pond and the process for updating the corresponding Flood Insurance Rate Map
(FIRM) will be addressed in the Preliminary Engineering Report. The Preliminary Engineering Report will
be submitted as a draft for City staff review. CivilSurv will meet with the City to discuss the draft
Preliminary Engineering Report and consider comments received from the City in the preparation of the
final Preliminary Engineering Report. One presentation to the City Commission is included in the scope of
services.

The deliverables for this Task include the following, provided in electronic (PDF) format:

- Draft Preliminary Engineering Report
- Final Preliminary Engineering Report (Signed and Sealed)

BUDGET

The Scope of Services will be completed on a time and materials basis in accordance with the previously
approved fee schedule and invoices submitted monthly. The estimated not-to-exceed budget is $14,285.

SCHEDULE
The anticipated schedule is 6 weeks from the receipt of Notice to Proceed from the City.

PROJECT UNDERSTANDING

The following services can be provided by CivilSurv, if needed, but are not included in this proposal:

e Topographic survey;

Sketch and Description for Proposed Easements;
Geotechnical Exploration;

e Ecological Services;

e Engineering Design;

e Permitting; and

e Meetings not specifically described in the scope of services.
CLOSING

This proposal is valid for a period of 30 days. We appreciate this opportunity to work with Polk City. If you
have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact us at 863-646-4771.

Page 3



Professional Services Proposal
Orangewood Pond improvements

Respectfully submitted,

CIVILSURV DESIGN GROUP, INC.
L= S i)a.
Approved and accepted this day of

Wﬂ/ﬁ( N OV~ o™, 2024 for Polk City.

Mark J. Frederick, PE, CFM, ENV SP, PMP
Vice President of Civil Engineering % =5

Attachments: Signature 2
e Budget Estimate

Page 4



S| o0'saz'yL $ w_m 00°004"2 slu = $|o |oosze's $ _M 00'086 mn_..v [isio1 pateuins3

0SBz bl 0__|o000rs 7] 0| 005295 57| Do0g6 v__ {001 8seud 18101
DO'0OE’L 0 | oooov | 2 0 0D'006 B i = 0 UISSIWWOg M0 o oS - 11204
000862 0 00°008's [Ty 0| 00008 y | ooogk Z “Z04
0o'szy 0 [T 4 (] (44 3 - 0 "0}
DO'ORS # 0 00002 € o 00'008 v 0008y Z ] jwnavd ymig - 8204
00°0S9 0 oooge (4 0 00'05Y 4 0 "Z0L
0D'S2E 0 0000k ] DO'SZE = 0 -gzZol
00'SZE o 00°00% 0 00'SEe [1] - S20L
00528 0__| 0000L 0 lo0sez ajepuinany i Buiiasw ABuiwipId - ¥'20L
00'sz9 lo 00700k 4 0 00'522 3 0 S[SAIBUY € 1899000 - £ 204
00’529 0 0000 b 0 00'522 0 SisA{EUY 2 1980U00 - 2 201

'6Z9 0 0000k ¥ 0 00°522 o SERELY | 1089000 - | 201

058 0 | 0000k v 0 0005t a Kielwiing P 1SiA SIS - 2'L0L
007059 0| 0000z Iz 0 | 000St o UoIeasoy OWMIMS - 11101

. —_ubjseg AEUIWiolg - 001 5eud|
CEEVEL ] Joge] 94s0 1seQ |'siH 1500 ‘SIH 1500 “SiH 1500 "SiH 1500 "S3H SHSEL
s|qesinquiey Jnoy led pgs Jnoy Jed gL inoy iad GZ1§ Inoy jad GZZ§ Jnoy Jad oves
juejsissy Z 9jejossy sjeossy g 1opaliqg fedioulig
SAEASIIILPY

31VINILSE 1394and
SLNIWIAOUdINI ANOd QOOMIODNVIO



Orangewood Pond Improvements
Preliminary Engineering Report

Executive Summary

Polk City (City) owns and maintains a stormwater management facility within the Orangewood Village subdivision.
Due to a recent extreme rainfall event that resulted in flooding of properties adjacent to the stormwater pond, the
City intends to construct an emergency overflow discharge from the existing pond to either Clearwater Lake or Lake
Agnes. A previous Environmental Resource Permit (ERP) for the development of the Orangewood Village subdivision,
dated 1987, initially included an outfall pipe that was routed to Clearwater Lake, but the pipe was later removed
from the design due to a concern from the Southwest Florida Water Management District (SWFWMD). Due to the
removal of the outfall pipe, the pond size was increased to retain and percolate all of the rainfall from a 25-year, 24-
hour storm event as required by SWFWMD. However, the top of bank of the pond was set to the same elevation of
the maximum stage for a 25-year, 24-hour storm event, providing no freeboard.

The stormwater pond is located within the Green Swamp Area of Critical State Concern where the Polk City code
requires stormwater facilities to retain the runoff generated from the 25-year, 24-hour storm. In addition, the pre-
development runoff contributed to Clearwater Lake, a closed basin. The stormwater pond could potentially be
designed to discharge to Lake Agnes, however, Lake Agnes is an impaired water body. Therefore, discharge to Lake
Agnes could only occur after the stormwater pond has retained the runoff generated from the 100-year, 24-hour
storm. To retrofit the existing stormwater pond with a properly designed emergency overflow discharge, the existing
conditions of the pond were analyzed to determine the maximum stage elevation during a 25-year, 24-hour storm
and a 100-year, 24-hour storm. The hydraulic model confirmed that the existing pond is incapable of retaining the
stormwater runoff generated from a 100-year, 24-hour storm event without exceeding the pond’s top of bank
{elevation 149.00). Additionally, the hydraulic model indicates an existing 100-year, 24-hour peak stage of 150.61
which is above the estimated finished floor elevation of 150.00 at 525 Marklen Loop. Therefore, a conceptual
conditions model was created to determine the peak stage corresponding with a modified stormwater pond with
additional storage volume and an emergency overflow discharge structure to release flow when rainfall volumes
exceed that of the 100-year, 24-hour design storm event. Four concepts with an alternative route for each were then
created to show the different routes that the emergency overflow discharge could take.

Based on the analysis of the four conceptual alternatives, Concept 3B is recommended to be advanced to the design
stage. The improvements associated with Concept 3B will allow the peak stage elevation of a 100-year, 24-hour
storm to be contained below the estimated finished floor elevation of adjacent structures, thereby reducing the
flood risk. The conceptual level engineer’s opinion of probable construction costs for Concept 3B is approximately
$560,000. A topographic survey, a boundary survey and geotechnical exploration are recommended to ensure all
relevant information is collected prior to the design phase. Drainage easements for the existing and conceptual
storm systems should be obtained to allow for easier access to the storm system. Following construction of the pond
modification project, the City can request that the Florida Emergency Management Association (FEMA) amend the
Flood Insurance Rate Map (FIRM) through the submission of a Letter of Map Revision (LOMR).

A
CIVILSURY i



Orangewood Pond Improvements
Preliminary Engineering Report

APPENDIX H

CIVILSURV



ENGINEER'S OPINION OF PROBABLE CONSTRUCTION COSTS
o)

PROJECT: d Pond - Preliminary St Manag 1t Analysis
DESCRIPTION: Concept 1
DESIGN STATUS: Concept

Quantity UniuPrice

Pay Item No, Pay Item Description
Earthwork
100 (Includes: Sediment & Erosion Centrol, Clearing & Grubbing and LS 1 $ 425,000 | $ 125,000
Earthwork)
Roadway
o {includes: Stabiization, Base and Asphat) ol ; $ 7.0001 $ L0
Druinage
400 (Inclisdes: inlels, Manholes. P} Endwalls, and R LS 1 $ 350,000 | & 350,000
Concrete
500 Includes: Driveways) LS 1 ) 10,000| $ 10,000
Landscape Restoration

S (includes: Fencing and Sod) = L s 70,000),$ 7U'D(£
1000 Utility Relocations LS 1 4 20,000 20,000
Speciak-1 Retaining Wall LS 1 3 225,000 225,000
Special-2 Easements LS 1 20,000 20,000
Sub-Total 1: § 827,000

101-1-0 | Mobllization (12%): $ 99,240

102-1-0 | Malntenance of Traffic {2%): $ 16,540

Sub-Total 2 § 115,780

Engineering Design, Permitting & CEI (15%): $ 141,417

Conlingency (25%): & 271048
Totel: § 1,355,246

Budget Total: $ 1,360,000

Notes:
1 This Englneer's Oplnlon of Probable Construction Costs (EOPCC) is based on the Concept Exhibit dated February 2025 and is subjact to change
as delalled englneering deslgn prograeses.
2 This EOPCC is not a bid for constriiction services, It has been prepared based on the engineer's g | famifiarity with the col lon industry.
The englneer cannot and does not guarantes that actual contractor bid prices will not vary from the values provided In the EQPCC.




PROJECT:
DESCRIPTION:

ENGINEER'S OPINION OF PROBABLE CONSTRUCTION COSTS

DESIGN STATUS;

Qrang
Concept 2
Cancept

Unlts

d Pond - F y Stormwater Management Analysis

Quantity Unit Price

Pay item No, Pay Hom Dascription
Earthwork
100 (Includes: Sediment & Eresion Control, Clearing & Grubbing and LS 1 3 425,000 | $ 125,000
Earttwork)
Roadway
- _(includes: Stabiization, Base and Asphalt) e 1 > 2000058 =
400 Drainage Ls 1 $ 255,000 | $ 255,000
{Includes: |nlats, Manholes, Pipe, Endwalls, and E_lmp] ! i
Concrela
500  (Inciudes: Driveways) LS 1 $ 2,000 $ 2,000
Landscape Restoration
o (Includes: Fencing and Sod) — ) a ZE'OOD 8 70,000
1000 Utility Relocations. LS 1 20,000 S 20,000
1 Retalning Wall LS 1 225,000 § 3 225,000
Spaclal-2 Easements LS 1 20.000 20,000
Sub-Total 1: § 719,000
101-1-0 | Mobliization (12%): $ 86,280
102-1-0 | Maintenance of Traffic {2%): $ 14,380
Sub-Total 2: 100,660
Engineering Design, Permitling & CEl (15%): § 122,948
C 25%). § 235852
Tolal: § 1,178,761
Budget Total: $ 1,180,000

Notes:

1 This Engineer’s Opinion of Prabable Construction Costs (EOPCC) is based on the Concept Exhiblt dated February 2026 and s eubject to change

as detailed engineering deslgn progresses.
2 This EOPCC Is not a bid for constructlon services.

It has been prepared based on the engineer’s general tamiliarity with the construction industry,

The engineer cannot and does nol guarantee that actual contractor bid prices will not vary from tha values provided in the EOPCC.



ENGINEER'S OPINION OF PROBABLE CONSTRUCTION COSTS

PROJECT: Orangewood Pond - Preliminary Stormwater Management Anglysis
DESCRIPTION: Concept 3A
DESIGN STATUS: Cancept

Pay ttam No, Pay ltem Descrlption Units Quantity Unlt Price
Earthwork
100 (Includes: Sediment & Eroslon Canlrol, Clearing & Grubbing and $ 125,000

Esrthwark)
Roadway

e (Includes: Stabllization, Bsse and Asphall) = L 4 4,000) § 4000

Drainage
400 (Includes: Inlets. Manholes, Pipe, Endwalls, and Riprap) o ! $ 170,000} 170,000
Landscape Restoration

600 (indludes: Fencing and Sod) Ls ! 8 70,000} % bl

1000 Utitity Relocations LS 1 20,000 20.000

1 Rataining Wall LS 1 225,000 225,000

Spedial-2 Easaments Ls 1 20.000 20,000

Sub-Total 1: § 634,000

101-1-0 | Mobiizatlon {12%): § 76,080

102-1-0 | Maintenance of Traffic (2%): § 12,680

Sub-Total 2: $ 8B,760

Englneering Design, Permitting & CEI (15%]): $ 108,414

i 5%). $ 207,784

Talak § 1,038,968

Budget Total: $ 1,040,000

Notes:
1 This Englneer's Oplnlon of Prabable Construction Costs (EOPCC) is based on the Concept Exhibit dated May 2025 and is subject to change as
detalled engineering design progresses.
2 This EOPGG is nol a bld for construction services. It has been prepared basad on the engineer's g | famifiarity with the jon Industry.
The englneer cannot and does not guaraniee that aclual contractor bid prices will not vary from the values provided In the ECPCC.




ENGINEER'S OPINION OF PROBABLE CONSTRUCTION COSTS

PROJECT: Orangewood Pond - Preliminary Stormwater Management Analysis
DESCRIPTION: Conceplt 3B
DESIGN STATUS: Concept

unltPrice

Pay Itern No. Pay ltem Descripton Qiantity

Earthwork
100 (Inctudes: Sediment & Eroslon Control, Clearing & Grubbing and 125000( $ 125,000
Esrthwark)
Roadway
s (Includes: Stabifzation, Base and Asphal) - : § 2000 2,000
Drainage
400 (Includes: Inlels, Pipe, and Riprap) LS 1 5 105,000 $ 105,000
Landscape Restorallon
Ly {includes: Fencing and Sod) LS il $ 85.000| $ 65,000
1000 Ulility Relocations LS 1 s 20,000 S 20,000
Speclal-1 Easamenis LS 1 3 20,000] § 20,000
Sub-Total 1: § 337,000
404-1-0 | Mobllization (12%): $ 40,440
102-1-0 | Maintenance of Trafflc (2%): § 6,740
Sub-Tolal 2: $ 47,180
Englneering Design, Permitting & CEI (15%) $ 57,627
25%). $ 110452
Tolal: 5 552,259
Budget Total: $ 560,000
Notes:

1 This Engineer's Opinlon of Probable Construction Costs (EOPCC) is based on the Concept Exhibk dated May 2025 and Is subject to change as
detailed engineering deslgn progresses.

2 This EOPCC Is not 3 bid for construction services. It has been prapared based on the engineer's genaral familiarity with the Industry.
The englneer cannot and does nat guarantee that actual cantracter bid prices will not vary from the values pravided in the EOPCC.




City Commission Meeting
May 20, 2025

CITY MANAGER ITEM #1: Cleaning of Mt. Olive Rapid Infiltration Basins
(RIBS)

____INFORMATION ONLY
“X__ACTION REQUESTED

ISSUE:

Cleaning of Mt. Olive Rapid Infiltration Basins (RIBS)

ATTACHMENT:

Summary Sheet
PetroTech Quote
Odom Contracting Quote

ANALYSIS:
City Manager Jackson and Craig Fuller (Civil Surv) will discuss this item.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:




Cleaning of Mount Olive Rapid Infiltration Basins (R-002, aka I-4)

The City owns and operates a complete wastewater collection, treatment, and reclaimed water
system. The water coming out of the treatment plant is typically treated to a high level with a
separation process and chlorination to minimize potential pathogens and nutrients from entering
the soils. To ensure the water is meeting those requirements, it is tested prior to leaving the
treatment facility. Additionally, once every 3 months, the water within the ground is tested to
verify it is not being affected by the applied reclaimed water through sampling of groundwater
monitoring wells.

Upon review of the wastewater treatment plant in March 2025, City management was made
aware that the facility was not being properly operated and was sending out water of inferior
quality. While it was concerning, review of the sampling from the treatment facility appeared
largely in compliance. Shortly after that, the monthly report for February was posted, the
monitoring wells for the RIB were sampled incorrectly, and the full spectrum of operational issues
was noted.

City management went to Mount Olive RIBs and found solids from the treatment works had been
sent to the RIB, and that the RIBs had not been maintained (cleaned/disced) in a very long time.
The two projects would remedy the situation, preventing groundwater issues from occurring.

The quotes are for:

1. Discing and removing the growth (grass, weeds, etc) from the RIBs, disposing of the
grass/growth, replacing the sand material that is removed, and removing unsuitable
material (soils with treatment works solids) placing in dumpsters to be removed by others
—$292,710; and

2. Taking the unsuitable materials to be disposed of at a landfill, including tipping fees -
approximately $104,685.



May 14, 2025 Petrotech

Southeast, Inc.

Rick Jiles

Polk City Government
9835 North State Road
Polk City, FL 33868
863-874-9954
Rick.jiles@mypolkcity.org

RE: Dried Sludge Transportation and Disposal
Dear Mr. Jiles:

Petrotech Southeast, Inc. would like to thank you for your interest in our services. Per your
request, please find our proposal for the services you require.

Description of work:

Petrotech Southeast, Inc. proposes to provide transportation and disposal of non-hazardous
wastewater treatment plant solids from |-4 and SR-570 to an approved landfill. Pricing is based
on the City’s contractor loading out the material into Dump Trailers provided by Petrotech. All
rates are based upon standard working hours 7 AM to 5 PM Monday through Friday.

40 = e I E T Tl
625.00 | $ 625.00

Waste Analysis and Profiling 1 Each | S

Transportation of Non-Haz Solids 0 Loads |$ 594.00| $ 11,880.00

Disposal of Non-Haz Solids 500 Tons |S 74.60 | S 37,300.00

Oversite/Documentation Controt— 3 Days |$ 950.00|S 2,850.00
(1000 — I/ $ 52,65

Payment Terms: Pay in aéguﬂmm—l—cn"LteCh Southeast, Inc. standard terms and

conditions shall apply. All solid waste must have an approved profile and corresponding
analyticals (TCLP 8 Metals and TCLP Volatiles) prior to scheduling transportation. Quantities
above are for budgetary purposes only. The final invoice shall reflect actual quantities needed

to complete the scope of work. Any delays beyond Petrotech’s control will be invoiced at|T()4,685

$125/Hour. Pricing is valid for 90 days. Payment terms: Net 30

If you have any questions regarding this service agreement, please do not hesitate to call me
813-892-3961.

Best regards,

Jason W. Yates
Vice President



Petrotech Southeast, Inc.
TERMS AND CONDITIONS

BILLING AND PAYMENT: Unless otherwise indicated in the proposal, Petrotech Southeast, Inc. billing will be based on accrued time,
test costs and expenses. Client agrees to pay invoice upon receipt. Should payment not be received within 10 days, the amount due
shall bear a service charge of 1% per cent per month or 18 percent per year and the cost of collection, including reasonable attorneys’
fees, if collected by law through an attorney. If the Client has any objection to any invoice or part thereof submitted by Petrotech
Southeast, Inc., he shall so advise us in writing giving his reasons within 14 days of receipt of such invoice. If the project is terminated
in whole or in part then Petrotech Southeast, Inc. shall be paid for services performed prior to receiving notice of such termination, in
addition to Petrotech Southeast, Inc. reimbursable expenses and any shut down costs incurred. Shut down costs may, at Petrotech
Southeast, inc.'s sole discretion, include completion of analyses and records necessary to document our files and protect our
professional reputation. In the event that Petrotech Southeast, Inc. agrees to pay for a recyclable product, the price paid for that
product shall be based on current market conditions and is subject to change without notification.

LIABILITY: Petrotech Southeast, Inc. maintains worker's compensation and employer's liability insurance for our employees as
required by state laws. In addition we maintain comprehensive general liability, pollution liability, and vehicle liability insurance with
limits of $1,000,000.00. A cerlificate of insurance can be supplied evidencing such coverage. We will not be liable or responsible for
any loss, damage or liability beyond amounts limits, coverage or conditions of such insurance specified above.

GALLONAGE: The amount of material to be treated and disposed of by Petrotech Southeast, inc. and paid for by the Client shall be
determined by Petrotech Southeast, Inc. utilizing metered removal, gauging, or physical measurement.

HAZARDOUS SUBSTANCES AND CONSTITUENTS: Client agrees to advise Petrotech Southeast, Inc. upon execution of this
agreement of any hazardous substances or any condition existing in, on or near the site presenting a potential danger to human
health, the environment or equipment. Client agrees to provide continuing information, as it becomes available to the attention of the
Client in the future.

CONTAMINATED EQUIPMENT: All laboratory or field equipment contaminated in performing our services and which cannot be
reasonable decontaminated shall become the property and responsibility of the Client. Client agrees to pay fair market value of any
such equipment.

UNFORESEEN OCCURRENCES: If during the performance of services, any unforeseen hazardous substances or constituents or
other unforeseen conditions or occurrences are encountered which, in Petrotech Southeast, Inc.'s judgment significantly affect or may
affect the services, the risk involved in providing the services or the recommended scope of services, we will promptly notify the Client
thereof. Subsequent to that notification, Petrotech Southeast, Inc. may: (a) If practicable, in Petrotech Southeast, Inc. sole judgment,
complete the original scope of services in accordance with the procedures originally intended in this proposal: (b) Agree with the Client
to modify the scope of services and the estimate of charges to include study of the previously unforeseen conditions or occurrences,
such revision to be in writing and signed by the parties and incorporated herein: or (c) Terminate the services effective on the date
specified by us in writing.

SUBCONTRACTED SERVICES: Petrotech Southeast, Inc. may fumish or obtain from others Subcontracted Services which are not
considered normal or customary services of Petrotech Southeast, Inc

TAXES AND SURCHARGES: Any applicable taxes and surcharges shall be invoiced accordingly.

CLAIMS: in the event that Client makes claim against Petrotech Southeast, Inc. for any alleged error, omission, or act arising out of
the performance of Petrotech Southeast, Inc. that cannot be mutually resolved without litigation, and Client fails to prove such claim,
then Client shall pay all costs incurred by Petrotech Southeast, Inc. in defending itself against the claim, including, without limitation
our personnel related costs, attomey’s fees, court costs and other claim related expenses, including without limitation, costs, fees,
and expenses of experts.

SEVERABILITY: in the event that any provision herein shall be deemed invalid or unenforceable, the other provisions herein shall
remain in full force and effect, and binding to the parties hereto.

SURVIVAL: All obligations arising prior to termination of the agreement and all provisions of this agreement allocation responsibility
or liability between Client and Petrotech Southeast, Inc. shall survive the completion of the services and the termination of this
agreement.

INTEGRATION: This agreement and the documents attached hereto and which are incorporated herein constitute the entire
agreement between the parties and cannot be changed except by written instrument signed by both parties.

GOVERNING LAW: This agreement shall be governed in all respects by the laws of the State of Florida.
ACCEPTANCE: This proposal, when accepted by Client and final approval of proposal by a Petrotech Southeast, Inc. officer will

constitute a bona fide contract between us, subject to terms and conditions. It is expressly agreed that there are no promises,
agreements, oral or written, not specified in this proposal.

By signing you acknowledge acceptance of Petrotech Southeast, Inc.’s terms and conditions.

Signature Printed Name Title Date
If this proposal meets with your approval, please sign all pages and return Petrotech Southeast, Inc.



r@-. OM Page 1 of 1

T e OoMNMT  RACTING

P.0O. BOX 92019
LAKELAND, FL. 33804

863-337-6499 Office
863-337-5402 Fax

City of Polk City DATE: 5/8/2025

123 Broadway Blvd SE

Polk City, FL.

(863) 984-1375

E-MAIL: patricia.jackson@mypolkeity.org

ATTN: Patricia Jackson

RE: Mt Olive Efluent RIB Cleaning

UNIT TOTAL
DESCRIPTION QTY UNIT PRICE PRICE
GENERAL CONDITIONS
Mobilization 1 EA
TOTAL GENERAL CONDITIONS $6,250.00
SANITARY
Fence Remove & Replace 1 LS
Sludge Loading 1 LS
Organic Removal 1 LS
Misc Road Repair 1 LS
Sand (Estimated 5" of Replacement) 104 LD
Note: City to Supply Dumpsters & Disposal for
Sludge Removal as Needed
TOTAL SANITARY $286,460.00
TOTAL PROJECT $292,710.00

NOTES & CONDITIONS:
1. ADDITIONAL MATERIAL COST SHALL BE ADDED BASED ON PRICE IN EFFECT

AT TIME OF SHIPMENT.

2. PER DRAWINGS DESIGN & PERMITTING BY OTHERS.

3. SPECIFICALLY EXCLUDED IS THE HANDLING OR REMOVAL OF ANY HAZARDOUS MATERIAL OR
UNSUITABLE MATERIALS FOUND ON THIS SITE.

4, SLEEVES IF REQUIRED NOT INCLUDED IN THIS PRICE.

. OWNER TO FURNISH ALL PERMITS, APPROVED PLANS, CONSTRUCTION EASEMENTS

AND BONDS.

THIS PROPOSAL MAY BE WITHDRAWN IF NOT ACCEPTED WITHIN 30 CALENDAR DAYS.

. DEMOLITION PRICES ARE BASED ON A ROUGH ESTIMATE OF PIPE FOOTAGE QUANTITY.

. WATER FOR TESTING BY OTHERS.

. GENERATORS FOR LIFT STATIONS UNLESS SPECIFICALLY DESIGNED & SUBMITTED IN BID PLANS

SHALL BE EXCLUDED.

(3]

© ® N>

EXCLUSIONS:

LAY OUT, SOIL TESTING, DEWATERING, CONFLICTS, ASBUILTS, E.P.A. POLLUTION PLAN,
RELOCATING EXISTING UTILITIES, IRRIGATION, METERS & METER BOXES FOR POTABLE WATER,
REMOVAL OR REPLACEMENT OF TREES AND LANDSCAPING (INCLUDING SOD, SEED, MULCH),
REPAIR OF ROAD, M.O.T., ROOF DRAIN TIE-INS, POLE HOLDING, ELECTRIC FOR LIFT STATION

& RESTORATION OF ANY KIND.

KEVIN ODOM

ODOM CONTRACTING LLC



City Commission Meeting
May 20, 2025

CITY MANAGER ITEM #2: Mt. Olive Force Main Extension Change Order

INFORMATION ONLY
_X__ACTION REQUESTED

ISSUE:

Mt. Olive Force Main Extension Change Order

ATTACHMENT:

Work Change Directive

ANALYSIS:
City Manager Jackson) will discuss this item.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

For your information



SECTION 00 63 49

WORK CHANGE DIRECTIVE
Work Change Directive No. 1
Date of Issuance: May 1, 2025 Effective Date: Upon execution by all parties
Owner: City of Palk City Owner’s Contract No.:
Contractor: Cathcart Construction Company, LLC Contractor's Project No.:
Engineer:  Chastain Skillman, LLC Engineer's Project No.: ~ 1029.002
Project: Mount Olive Road Force Main Extension Contract Name: Mount Olive Road Force Main Extension

Contractor is directed to proceed promptly with the following change(s):

Description: As a result of the City locating and identifying an unknown existing force main and
conflicts with the gas line, please eliminate all work from station 82+50 fo station 129+47, including the

connection to the existing lift station.

Attachments: [List documents supporting change] .
Revised drawing depicting the work and conformed for construction.

Purpose for Work Change Directive:
Directive to proceed promptly with the Work described herein, prior to agreeing to changes on Contract

Price and Contract Time, is issued due to: [check one or both of the following]
[JNon-agreement on pricing of proposed change.
X Necessity to proceed for schedule or other Project reasons.
Estimated Change in Contract Price and Contract Times (non-binding, preliminary):
Adjustment o be incorporated in
ContractPrice $  final balancing change order [increase] [decrease].

Contract Time N/A days [increase] [decrease].
Basis of estimated change in Contract Price:

[l LumpSum BJ Unit Price
[0 Costof the Work
vau%ﬂ(a:g) Wﬁ-?f..?@..m
By: Leer, B.E. waiaimmusw .
Engineer (Authorized it tractor (Authorized
Signature) ignature) Signature)

~ -
Title:  Asst. Director W/WW Engineering _ Title: C\*_.-., | i,, ¢ TiteMait T Blanton, President
Date: May 1,2025 Date: S\ Date: 5-7.25

Agprove ing Agency (if applicable) \
B Date: S 7 ‘ 2
e L

Title ﬁ-
Cv Nanaz 2\
¥ * EJCDC® C-940, Work Change Directive.

Prepared and published 2013 by the Engineers Joint Contract Documents Committee.
Pagelof2




